ittt

Lol S S

City Hall

404 West Jefterson Street
Quincy, Florida 32351

www.myquincy.net

Regular City Commission Meeting

Tuesday, December 13, 2022
6:00 PM

City Hall Commission Chamber

City Commissioners
Mayor Keith Dowdell — District I

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate — District V
Commissioner Angela G. Sapp — District 11
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris — District 111

Commissioner Frieda Bass-Prieto — District IV

“Ten SI-FEmerican tz'ty in the ?f;art f Florida 's Future”

T T

%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ


http://www.myquincy.net/

HAPPY HOLIDAYS

City Commission Meeting
Tuesday, December 13, 2022
6: 00 PM
City Hall
Commission Chamber

AGENDA

Call to Order

Invocation

Dr. Tracey Stallworth, Sr. Pastor of Kingdom Glory Worship Assembly
Quincy, FL

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Proclamations

Honoring Mrs. Maggie King, 102" Birthday
= Mayor Keith Dowdell

Honoring Joe Bullard
= Mayor Keith Dowdell



Special Presentations

Gadsden County School District (PowerPoint Presentation)
= Elijah Key, Superintendent of Gadsden County Schools

Items for Consent by the Commission

1. Approval of the November 2, 2022, Special Meeting Minutes
= Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

2. Approval of the November 8, 2022, Special Meeting Minutes
= Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

3. Approval of the November 8, 2022, Regular Commission Meeting Minutes
= Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

4. Approval of the November 28, Special Meeting Minutes
= Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Public Hearing and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions -—
(Pursuant to Sec. 286.0114, Florida Statue and subject to the
limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a). Florida Statute)

Resolutions

Reports., Requests and Communications by the City Manager and
Commissioners

5. Financial Reports — October 31, 2022
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
* Marcia Carty, Finance Director



Reports by Boards and Committees

Other Items Requested to be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager and Other City Officials

Comments

= City Manager

= City Clerk

= City Attorney

=  Commission Members

Adjournment

Title XIX: PUBLIC BUSINESS - Chapter 286 - PUBLIC BUSINESS: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS -

SECTION 0105 - Notices of meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal.

286.0105 - Notices of meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal. Each board, commission, or agency
of this state or of any political subdivision thereof shall include in the notice of any meeting or hearing, if notice of the meeting or
hearing is required, of such board, commission, or agency, conspicuously on such notice, the advice that, if a person decides to
appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing.



PROCLAMATION HONORING AND
CELEBRATING THE 102"
BIRTHDAY OF MRS. MAGGIE KING



City of 1

D

PROCLAMATION HONORING & CELEBRATING THE 102ND BIRTHDAY OF
MRS. MAGGIE S. KING

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King has achieved the milestone of 102 years of age; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King was born to the late Caldonia Jackson on December 6, 1920, in Quincy, Florida and was raised
by her grandparents the late Steve and Mother Lou Stevens; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King attended and graduated from schools in Gadsden County. She was a non-traditional student and
attended William S. Stevens High School, Class of 1946. Understanding the importance of education, facing many distractions and
difficulties, she was determined to get a quality education. Mrs. Maggie S. King obtained Bachelor (Class of 1956) and Master’s
(Class of 1959) degrees in Education and a certification in Guidance Counseling from Florida Agricultural and Mechanical
University (FAMU), and a certification in Varying Exceptionalities from Florida State University (FSU); and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King wanted to be an educator and started her professional career with the Gadsden County School
District as an esteemed and treasured long-time teacher, retiring after 30 years of exemplary work at various elementary schools in
the County; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King also provided major leadership for the Gadsden County School District’s Special Olympics,
where every single person was welcomed, regardless of ability or disability for over 15 years; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King reflecting on the many years in the teaching profession was energized and passionate about
teaching. She embraced leadership opportunities, was a mentor to others and shared her expertise; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King knew in the deepest sense that to truly make a difference in a student’s life, there needed to be
love. Ms. Maggie S. King demonstrated love with patience and understanding, which were so important in her teaching; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King’s love extended to sponsorship and monetary donations so that students in need could attend
summer camps in the County. She had a broader vision of education that went beyond mastering skills to instruct the whole child
and helping all students flourish; and

WHEREAS, Mrs. Maggie S. King also provided major leadership for the Gadsden County School District’s Special Olympics,
where every single person was welcomed, regardless of ability or disability for approximately 15 years; and

WHEREAS, The City of Quincy, Mayor, and City Commissioners desire to join the outpouring of respect and admiration for Mrs.
Maggie S. King, known as "Mother King”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that I, Mayor Keith Dowdell, City of Quincy and on the behalf of the City of
Quincy Board of Commissioners, hereby offers its admiration, congratulations and very best wishes to Mrs. Maggie S. King on
her 102" birthday.

Dated this 13th day of December 2022

KEITH A DOWDELL
Mayor

Robert Nixon, City Manager Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk




MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION
HONORING JOE BULLARD



MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION HONORING JOE BULLARD

WHEREAS, Joe Bullard, a native of Florida attended the University of West Florida and graduated with a bachelor's
degree in Journalism in 1974; and

WHEREAS, Joe Bullard started as a radio personality in high school, working on his campus at Jones High School in
Orlando, Florida; and

WHEREAS, as a maestro on the mic, Joe Bullard arrived in Tallahassee, Florida in 1974 and became one of the first
announcers at WANM and has been a staple in the Big Bend area for over 30 years; and

WHEREAS, since 1975, Joe Bullard has been the voice of the incomparable FAMU Marching 100 band; and

WHEREAS, on October 2, 2022, Joe Bullard was inducted as one of thirteen original black radio personalities into the
National Black Radio Hall of Fame; and

WHEREAS, Joe Bullard gets to live out his dream every day by bringing a daily dose of laughter to his listeners; and

WHEREAS, as the voice of 96.1 JAMZ in Tallahassee, Florida fans across the world tune in weekly to the "BEST” radio
around to get the latest news, entertainment stories and hear their favorite music played; and

WHEREAS, Joe Bullard reminds us every day how much he loves us, not because of who we are but because of who
he is whenever he's around us; and

WHEREAS, Joe Bullard encourages us daily, reminding us that “Tough Times Don't Last, but Tough People Do".

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the City of Quincy can count on the words of Joe Bullard who further
affirms that "God never meant for us to face the tough times alone. That's why he gave us each other.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER PROCLAIMED that I, Keith A. Dowdell, Mayor of the City of Quincy,
Florida, along with my colleagues of the City of Quincy Commission, Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate, District 5;
Commissioner Angela Grant Sapp, District 2; Commissioner Ronte Harris, District 3; and Commissioner Frieda Bass
Prieto, District 4, and all the citizens of the City of Quincy, declare December 13, 2022 as the “Almighty” Joe Bullard
Day.

KEITH A. DOWDELL
Mayor

Robert Nixon, City Manager Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk




ITEMS FOR CONSENT



NOVEMBER 2, 2022

SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES



CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING
Wednesday, November 2, 2022 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351

6:27 P.M. (Eastern)
CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a special in-person meeting on

Wednesday, November 2, 2022, with Mayor Keith Dowdell opening the meeting up

and the following Commissioners present:

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate
Commissioner Angela G. Sapp
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris
Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto

City Staff and Guests:
Robert Nixon, City Manager
Gary Roberts, City Attorney
Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk
Marcia Carty, Finance Director
Timothy Ashley, Police Chief
Harold Barber, Quincy Police Department
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator
Stephen Gauss, IT

Non-profit organizations present:

Quincy Main Street

Gadsden County Hall of Fame

Gadsden Arts Center

Shaw Quarters Neighborhood Community Action
NAACP

Gadsden County Senior Citizen Foundation
Closing the Achievement Gap

Toys for Tots

The special in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida
Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.)

Called to Order

Mayor Dowdell called the Special Commission meeting to order at 6:27 pm, followed by
a roll call.

Mayor Dowdell stated that there are two items for discussion, non-profit organizations,
and commission budget.

Special Meeting Items of Discussion

Page 1of 7



1. Non-Profit Organizations
e Robert Nixon, City Manager

2. Commission Budget
e Robert Nixon, City Manager
e Marcia Carty, Finance Director

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission
Agenda item #1: Non-Profit Organizations
City Manager Nixon stated that non-profit organizations aid our citizens in many ways.

City Manager Nixon stated that the Commission set aside funds in the budget for non-
profit organizations.

City Manager Nixon stated that the Commission heard and received presentations and
funding requests from several nonprofit organizations.

City Manager Nixon acknowledged the presence of the non-profit organizations.

City Manager Nixon stated that staff is requesting that only funds are approved to the
non-profit Organizations selected by the City Commission, with the completion and
approval of the qualifying criteria and application for non-profit organizations requesting
grant funding from the City of Quincy.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto questioned if Gadsden Senior Services funding request would
remain in for consideration.

Mayor Dowdell stated that Gadsden Senior Services request would remain in for
consideration.

GCSCF Board Chair Reginald Cunningham requested that Gadsden County Senior
Citizens Foundation proposal replace Gadsden Senior Services proposal.

Commissioner Harris stated that he’'s perfectly fine with Gadsden County Senior
Citizens Foundation’s proposal.

Commissioner Harris stated that the proposal from Gadsden County Senior Citizens
Foundation would pick up the slack from the other organizations.

Commissioner Harris stated that he would like to provide funding for the non-profit
organizations that have requested funding now and come back on November 8, 2022,
to address Gadsden County Senior Citizens Foundations.

GCSCF Board Chair Reginald Cunningham stated that the idea is to create a
partnership with the City of Quincy.

GCSCF Board Chair Reginald Cunningham stated that the partnership would benefit
seniors living in the city.

Page 2 of 7



GCSCF Board Chair Reginald Cunningham asked the Commission to move Gadsden
County Senior Services request of $10,000 to the foundation’s request.

GCSCF Board Chair Reginald Cunningham stated that a budget would be provided.

Commissioner Sapp stated that the Commission welcomes partnerships with the county
and various organizations.

Commissioner Sapp cautioned to avoid funding programs with nonrecurring funds.

Mayor Dowdell noted that there’s only $54,400 in the Commission line item available to

fund non-profit organizations, however the total requested by non-profit organizations
is $88,000.

Commissioner Sapp noted that there is a possibility that the non-profit organizations
can be funded per their request if the Commission move funds as discussed in the
workshop.

City Manager Nixon reminded the Commission of the discussion in the workshop on the
availability of funds.

e 524,000 in the Community outreach line-item

e 554,400 in the Aid to non-profit organization line-item

e $25,000 in the Professional services line-item (Note Commissioner Harris
suggested taking $5,000, from this line-item, leaving $20,000)

Commissioner Sapp offered a motion to move the available funds in the line-items as
outlined by the city manager and to fund non-profit organizations as suggested by the
city manager.

e $24,000 in the Community outreach line-item

e $54,400 in the Aid to non-profit organization line-item

e S25,000 in the Professional services line-item (Note Commissioner Harris
suggested taking $5,000, from this line-item, leaving $20,000)

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion.

Commissioner Sapp suggested holding Gadsden County Senior Citizens Foundation
$10,000 request until the November 8 meeting.

Commissioner Harris noted that other community events or activities had not been
discussed.

Commissioner Harris stated that unless there’'s another pot of available monies
somewhere he could not support the motion.

Commissioner Harris stated that Quincy Fest and other cultural activities had not been
addressed.

Page 3 of 7



Commissioner Harris stated that the Commission had not discussed equitable
programming that would include all cultures.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate stated that if the Commission voted to fund non-profit
organizations per the motion and second, this would deplete funds in the associated

line items., where would funds come from if the Commission decide to host other events.

City Manager Nixon expressed his concerns where funding could be found to host
Quincy Fest.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate noted that there may be a need to decrease Quincy Main Street
Funding.

City Manager Nixon stated that Quincy Main Street did not request funds for Quincy
Fest.

Commissioner Sapp noted that Quincy Fest had been successful bringing everyone
together.

Commissioner Sapp suggested that the Commission needs to plan to host more cultural
activities and make it happen.

Commissioner Harris stated that dollars should be set aside for other events.
Commissioner Harris stated that there should be an event line item in the budget.

Commissioner Harris noted that Quincy Main Street asked for funding for the Blues and
BBQ event.

City Manager Nixon noted that Quincy Fest received approximately $13,000 in funds.

Commissioner Harris strongly encourage his colleagues to set aside dollars for other
cultural events.

Commissioner Harris suggested that the Commission provide events to the non-profit
organizations to produce.

Commissioner Harris stated HOLA Gadsden should be included in the budget to
produce a Cinco de Mayo event.

Commissioner Harris stated that main street does produce good events.

City Manager Nixon stated that staff assist non-profit organizations in producing events,
such as trunk of treats.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she would like to see a line item for events.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that the non-profit organizations do a lot for the
community and agrees that there should be a line item for events.

Page 4 of 7



Commissioner Sapp stated how pleased she is to see that the city is moving in the right
direction.

Commissioner Harris reminded the Commission that there is a motion and second on
the floor.

Commissioner Harris reiterated being concerned that no other activity could be planned
if the non-profits organizations were funded as requested.

Commissioner Sapp stated that the non-profit organizations had sat through many
meetings and here again.

Commissioner Sapp called for the vote.

Mayor Dowdell stated that he wanted each non-profit organization to receive their
requested funding.

Mayor Dowdell stated that he would go with the flow.

Commissioner Harris stated that he could not in good conscience approve the motion
on the floor.

Commissioner Harris stated that the mayor was on the path in the last meeting to fund
each non-profit organization $10,000.

Commissioner Harris stated that he would rather see each non-profit organization
receive up to $10,000 in funding and then reconvene to discussed funding Gadsden
County Senior Citizens Foundation and other programming.

Commissioner Harris asked the city manager to take a dig deep into the budget where
funds could be pulled from to fund the remaining non-profit organizations requests.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate asked for clarification on how much money would remain in
the aid to non-profit line item if each non-profit organization were funded as requested.

City Manager Nixon stated approximately $3,000.

Mayor Dowdell directed the city clerk to poll the Commission.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell No
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate No
Commissioner Sapp Yes
Commissioner Harris No
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Fail 3 to 2.

Page 5 of 7



Mayor Pro Tem Canidate stated that she would like to discuss bringing other cultural
events to Quincy.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to fund each non-profit organization up to
$10,000 and the remaining funds would be revisited by the Commission for other events
and activities.

Commissioner Harris withdrew the motion.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to withdraw $24,000 from the community
outreach line item, $5,000 from professional services line item and transfer the funds
into the aid to non-profit organization line item and use the moneys to fund the following
non-profit organizations up to $10,000:

* Quincy Main Street

= Gadsden County Hall of Fame

* Gadsden Arts Center

* Shaw Quarters Neighborhood Community Action

= Gadsden County Senior Citizens Foundation

= NAACP

* Closing the Gap

* Toys for Tots, and the remaining funds would be revisited by the Commission for
other events and activities.

Mayor Dowdell seconded the motion.

Mayor Dowdell directed the city clerk to poll the Commission.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp No
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Carried 4 to 1.

City Manager Nixon stated that another meeting would be scheduled to address
additional funding to non-profit organizations.

Commissioner Harris stated that the Commission’s intent is to bring more cultural
events for everyone to enjoy.

The adjournment was motioned by Commissioner Sapp and seconded by Commissioner
Bass -Prieto at 7:30 pm.

Page 6 of 7



Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.

Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Keith A. Dowdell, Mayor, and
Presiding Officer of the City
Commission and of the City of
Quincy, Florida

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per
Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida
Clerk of the City Commission thereof

Page 7 of 7



NOVEMBER 8, 2022

SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES



CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351
5:10 P.M. (Eastern)

CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a special in-person meeting on Tuesday,

November 8, 2022, with Mayor Keith Dowdell opening the meeting up and the

following Commissioners present:

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate — Late
Commissioner Angela G. Sapp — Absent
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris
Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto

City Staff and Guests:
Robert Nixon, City Manager
Gary Roberts, City Attorney
Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk
Marcia Carty, Finance Director
Timothy Ashley, Police Chief
Harold Barber, Quincy Police Department
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator
Stephen Gauss, IT

Non-profit organizations present:
Gadsden County Senior Citizen Foundation

The special in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida
Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.)

Called to Order

Mayor Dowdell called the Special Commission meeting to order at 5:10 pm, followed by
a roll call.

Mayor Dowdell stated that there are two items for discussion, non-profit organizations,
and American Rescue Funding.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to excuse Commissioner Sapp and Mayor
Pro Tem Canidate from the meeting.

Mayor Dowdell seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Absent

Page 1 0of 6



Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Fail 3 to O.

Special Meeting Items of Discussion
1. Non-Profit Organizations
* Robert Nixon, City Manager

2. American Rescue Funding
* Robert Nixon, City Manager
e Marcia Carty, Finance Director

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission
Agenda item #1: Non-Profit Organizations

City Manager Nixon stated that the special meeting was called to address funding to
the Gadsden County Senior Citizens Foundation.

City Manager Nixon stated that in the last meeting the Commission requested more
information about the Gadsden County Senior Citizens Foundation, which has been
provided.

City Manager Nixon stated that during a previous meeting, the Commission requested
to explore funding sources to aid nonprofit organizations.

City Manager Nixon stated that there is $64,500 available in the American Rescue
Funding line item.

City Manager Nixon stated that $20,000 from the $64,500 had been set aside for the
Salvation Army and Community Action Agency.

City Manager Nixon stated that staff had reached out to the Salvation Army and
Community Action Agency but had not heard back from both organizations.

City Manager Nixon stated that staff would make a recommendation how to use to
assist citizens with utilities bills.

Finance Director Carty reiterated that $4000 not be touched to allow persons missed
to receive $100 utility coupon rebate.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto reminded the Commission of the cold weather coming.

City Manager Nixon stated that the Salvation Army had been in Quincy for months,
due to an employee taking another job and a replacement had not been found.

Page 2 of 6



City Manager Nixon stated that since the Commission voted to fund the Salvation
Army and Community Action Agency and staff had not receive a response from both
organizations, staff is preparing to bring a recommendation to assist residents in-
house with paying utility bills.

City Manager Nixon also stated that in the last discussion the Commission talk about
creating a line item for Gadsden County Senior Services Foundation.

Commissioner Harris stated that the Commission voted and approve to leave $10,000
in the commission’s budget for Gadsden County Senior Services Foundation.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto noted that Reginald Cunningham withdrew Gadsden Senior
Services request for funding.

Commissioner Harris reminded the Commission that nonprofits were funded up to
$10,000, so there should be approximately $25,000 - $30,000 available in the aid to
non-profit line item.

Director Carty noted that the total amount requested by the non-profit organizations
is $83,400.00.

Commissioner Harris reiterated that the non-profit organizations were funded up to
$10,000 and the remaining funds were left in the line item for Commission discussion.

Commissioner Harris noted that Quincy Main Street’s request exceeding $10,000.

Commissioner Harris stated that he at some point would like to complete Quincy Main
Street’s request for funding, in addition to finding funding for other activities.

Director Carty acknowledged that $61,000 was funded to the non-profit organizations.

Director Carty stated that Gadsden County Senior Services Foundation request for
$10,000 is included in the $61,000 allocated to the non-profit's organizations.

Mayor Dowdell stated that tonight’s discussion is solely to fund Gadsden County
Senior Services Foundation.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that the non-profit organization
request is for $50,000.

GCSCEF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that services would be provided to
seniors living in the city.

GCSCEF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that the city would be invoiced for
services the organization provides to seniors.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that an invoice would be
submitted for all services provided by GCSCEF to the city.

Page 3 of 6



GCSCEF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that funds could be used for any
services the city selects to provide to seniors.

GCSCEF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that there is a letter of support
needed for the personal care services.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham noted that there are grants the
organization is not currently receiving but applied.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated LEHEAP services (utility
assistance) is still going on.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated local match consists of support
from local organizations to GCSCF.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that the county pledged
$100,000.

GCSCEF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that all senior services would be
ran through the foundation.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that the foundation had not
receive any funds yet from the other municipalities.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto noted that the pay scale seemed rather low.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that the organization would bill
for services provided to the client.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham noted that there are some services the
organization does not provide, such as level 5 meals on wheels.

GCSCEF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that he anticipates receiving grant
funding in February 2023.

Commissioner Harris stated that he likes the fact moneys being set aside will go
directly to help seniors living in the Quincy.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to set aside $10,000 from the aid to non-profit
organization line item and an additional $40,000 from the American Rescue Grant
Funding line item for a total of $50,000 to support the Gadsden County Senior
Citizens Foundation along with any letters of support needed for any grant
application.

Mayor Dowdell seconded the motion.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she’s concerned that a huge portion of the
money will not be available until February 2023.

Page 4 of 6



Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she’s in favor of helping but knows what's
coming down the pipeline.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that these funds are non-recurring, and the City
may not have any money to fund the senior service organization next year.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto suggested funding the organization with $20,000 and
adding the remaining money to assist with utility bills.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto reminded the Commission that the budget is tight and next
year the city would be operating without a Hurricane Michael surcharge.

Commissioner Harris stated that he knows that the senior population has no means of
adding extra funds to their income.

Commissioner Harris stated there is an opportunity to assist in helping a long-
standing organization get back on its feet.

Commissioner Harris stated that he fully supports GCSCF.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated the organization would continue
to help seniors regardless of the city not providing funding.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that the organization may not
request reimbursement.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that this will be a partnership.
Commissioner Harris stated that he would like the city to sponsor senior activities.
Commissioner Harris stated that he likes the model.

GCSCF representative Reginald Cunningham stated that any activity the Commission
would like to sponsor would need to be organized through the city manager.

Mayor Dowdell stated that he takes no issue with supporting the organization.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto No

The Motion Carried 3-1

Page5of 6



City Manager Nixon noted that there is a non-profit organization requesting an
increase in funding.

City Manager Nixon also noted that there are several other non-profit organizations
had requested funding, he would address in a future meeting.

The adjournment was motioned by Commissioner Bass-Prieto and seconded by Mayor
Pro Tem Canidate at 5:53 pm.

Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.

Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Keith A. Dowdell, Mayor, and
Presiding Officer of the City
Commission and of the City of
Quincy, Florida

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per
Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida
Clerk of the City Commission thereof

Page 6 of 6



NOVEMBER 8, 2022

REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES



CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351
6:07 P.M. (Eastern)

CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a regular in-person meeting on Tuesday,

November 8, 2022, with Mayor Keith Dowdell opening the meeting up and the

following Commissioners present:

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate
Commissioner Angela G. Sapp - Absent
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris
Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto

City Staff and Guests:
Robert Nixon, City Manager
Gary Roberts, City Attorney
Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk
Marcia Carty, Finance Director
Timothy Ashley, Police Chief
Tonnie Rollins, Asst. Fire Chief
Stacey Hannigon, Human Resources and Risk Management Director
Charles Hayes, Building and Planning Director
Reggie Bell, Public Works Director
Richard Ash, Utilities Director
DeCody Fagg, Parks and Recreations Director
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator

The regular in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida
Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.)

Called to Order

Mayor Dowdell called the Regular Commission meeting to order at 6:07pm. An
invocation was provided by Jessica Muse, Pastor of St. James AME Church, Quincy, FL,
followed by the pledge of allegiance. Mayor Dowdell requested a roll call.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to excuse Commissioner Sapp from the
meeting.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent

Page 1 of 10



Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to O.
Approval of Agenda

Mayor Dowdell requested to add a special presentation by the Quincy Parks and
Recreation Department to the agenda.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to approve the agenda as printed along with
adding a special presentation by the Quincy Parks and Recreation Department.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to 0.

Proclamation

Honoring Veterans Day
Summary of the Proclamations

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate read in part a proclamation Honoring all veterans and veterans’
day.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate thanked veterans for their service.

Special Presentation

Quincy Parks and Recreations
e Robert Nixon, City Manager
o DeCody Fagg, Parks and Recreation Director

City of Quincy Police Department -Employee Recognition
e Robert Nixon, City Manager
e Leroy Smith, Asst. Police Chief

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Page 2 of 10



Quincy Parks and Recreations

QPRD Coordinator Debady thanked the players and coaches by name for their hard
work which allowed Quincy Jaguars 12 u team to bring home the championship trophy.

QPRD Coordinator Debady stated that the next step for the team is nationals December
3-10, 2022, in Plant City, FI.

QPRD Coordinator Debady stated that financial assistance is needed to aid the team in
getting to nationals.

QPRD Director Fagg thanked the coaching staff for being a role model to the players on
the team.

QPRD Director Fagg stated how proud he is that the team stuck together and brought
home the winning trophy.

QPRD Director Fagg presented each Commissioner a football championship ring.
QPRD Gordon stated that the team is planning to raise money for the trip to Plant City.

Commissioner Harris suggested that QPRD Jaguars and parents serve as grand
marshals for the Christmas parade.

Mayor Dowdell thanked the team for their good work.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate stated that each Commissioner is here to serve as mentors.
City Manager Nixon thanked the cheerleaders for cheering the football team to victory.
City of Quincy Police Department -Employee Recognition

AC Smith thanked the Commission for allowing QPD to recognize some public servants.

Director Hannigon congratulated Police Chief Ashley on his one-year anniversary with
the City of Quincy’s police department.

Director Hannigon stated that during his one-year tenure, crime is down 20% and
violent crimes has been closed at a rate of 80%.

Director Hannigon thanked Chief Ashley for his service to the City of Quincy.
Chief Ashley thanked everyone for their support.
AC Smith stated that he would be presenting the chief's award.

AC Smith commented on a recent arrest stemmed from a shooting occurring in
Tallahassee.

AC Smith stated that QPD removed a violent criminal off the streets.

Page 3 of 10



AC Smith commended the officers responsible for the arrest.

AC Smith stated that the chief's award would be presented to four Quincy police officers
and FHP officer for their heroic action taken at Murphy USA to resuscitate an
unresponsive individual.

AC Smith acknowledged the family members of the police officers.

AC Smith stated that being a law enforcement officer is a compassionate.

Items for Consent by the Commission

1. Approval of the October 25, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes
e Janice Shackelford-Clemons, City Clerk

2. Approval of the October 25, 2022, Special Meeting Minutes
e Janice Shackelford-Clemons

3. Approval of the City of Quincy, Financial Reports/Statements for Twelve
Months Ending, September 30, 2022
e Robert Nixon, City Manager
e Marcia Carty, Finance Director
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to approve the items for consent.

Commissioner Harris seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to O.

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Denise Hannah, no address provided, gave the following comments:

» Needed the police department on Friday

e Called the police department at 7:43 pm

e Police officer did not arrive until 8:20 pm

e Stated that she and her husband was fearful

Page 4 of 10



Dispatcher questioned if a police officer responded to the call

Stated that when the police officer came, he acted as if he didn’'t want to be
bothered

Stated that she only wanted to provide the police with some important
information

Stated that a car was driving 70 — 80 mph in the neighborhood where she lives
Provided a portion of the tag number to the police officer

Requested the police officer view footage from Stewart Street and MLK and any
convenience stores along pat Thomas Pkwy on the speeding car

Police officer stated possibly footage could be obtained and provided the
assistance chief's name and 850-627-7111 which is a voicemail

Stated that extensions have previous employee’s information

Left a message for the chief and assistance chief, received no response

Stated how upset she is

Stated that many voice mailboxes are full and need to be emptied and check
several times a day

Stated that the minutes reflect that some citizens are meeting with the city
manager and wanted to join these meetings

City Manager Nixon stated that he meets with a few citizens every other Friday as well
as parents.

City Manager Nixon stated that all of the meetings are open.

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed

None

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions — (Pursuant to Sec.
286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla.

Stat)

None

Resolutions

None

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager

4. Approval to Award Ground Storage Water Tank Repair in Conjunction with

Consent order No. 22-1902
e Robert Nixon, City Manager
e Richard Ash, Utilities Director

5. Approval of the Purchase of Gas System Odorizer

e Robert Nixon, City Manager

Page 5 of 10



e Richard Ash, Utilities Director
Agenda item #4: Approval to Award Ground Storage Water Tank Repair in
Conjunction with Consent order No. 22-1902
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

City Manager Nixon stated that this project is the final item for consent order 22-1902
signed on July 22, 2022.

City Manager Nixon stated that item entail repairs to each of the three ground storage
water tanks in operation at the Water Treatment Plant.

City Manager Nixon stated that other items completed in this consent order is
assimilation of the Joyland water system, proper closure/abandonment of the Joyland
well, and several small items.

City Manager Nixon stated that based on the project requirements, quotes were
requested via advertisement and sent out to six firms who perform this type of work.

City Manager Nixon stated that three responses were received.
City Manager Nixon stated that Razorback LLC was the lower bidder at $30,000.
City Manager Nixon stated that staff recommends approving the contract to Razorback

LLC for $30,000.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to approve the award to Razorback LLC
and direct staff to procure a signed an agreement with Razorback LLC to proceed with
the project.

Mayor Dowdell seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to 0.

Agenda item #5: Approval of the Purchase of Gas System Odorizer
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

City Manager Nixon stated that the City's existing gas system odorizer was purchased
in 1973.

Page 6 of 10



City Manager Nixon stated that the company no longer exists and this type of odorizer
is no longer manufactured, and that the city is unable to obtain parts.

City Manager Nixon stated that in this year’s budget funding was approved to replace
the existing gas system odorizer.

City Manager Nixon stated that US Federal Regulation 49 CFR 192.625 (a) states the
following “any odorless gas within a distribution or transmission line must contain
odorant at the level of 20% or 1/5 the lower explosive limit.”

City Manager Nixon stated that the odorant provides the public with an effective warning
device to alert them when there is a problem, such as a gas leak.

City Manager Nixon stated that three bids were obtained for a replacement odorizer, and
the lowest bid was received from Devtech Sales, Inc in the amount of $53,130.00.

City Manager Nixon stated that staff recommends approval of the purchase of a gas
system odorizer from Devtech Sales, Inc in the amount of $53,130.00.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to a approve the purchase of a gas system
odorizer from Devtech Sales, Inc in the amount of $53,130.00.

Commissioner Canidate seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to O.

Reports by Boards and Committees

None

Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager, and Other City Officials

None
Comments
City Manager, Robert Nixon
* Reminded everyone that the city is in the middle of the citywide clean-up from
November 7-13

Page 7 of 10



e Stated that the Hall of Fame Gala will be held at 6pm on November 12th at Carter

Parramore.

e Stated that the group provided free tickets to the Commission to attend the gala.
e Announced the resignation of Building and Planning Director Charles Hayes.

e Congratulated the rec department football team on their championship.

e Stated that the city is continuing working on strategic planning for parks and

recreation.

e Announced that city hall will be closed on Friday, November 11 in honor of for

Veterans Day.

e Updated the Commission on the city’s preparedness for the coming inclement

weather.

Commission

City Clerk, Janice Shackelford Clemons
e No comments

City Attorney, Gary Roberts
e No comments

Commissioner Bass-Prieto

e Stated that the city’'s pass practice is to cancel the second meeting in November

due to the Thanksgiving Holiday.

e Stated that there is a misprint on the city’s website for December 15 meeting

that needs removing.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to cancel the November 22nd regular meeting.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to 0.
o Stated that the litter in the city is bad.

e Stated that everyday she picks up bags of litter around her block
e Thanked staff who contributed to the trunk of treats event.

o Stated that the trunk of treats event was well attended.

e Wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

e Reminded everyone about the Blues and BBQ event.

Page 8 of 10



Commissioner Sapp
e Absent
Commissioner Harris

e Stated that the trunk of treats event was very successful and looks forward to
next year’s trunk of treats.

¢ Looking forward to the Christmas parade.

e Would like to maybe plan activities after the Christmas parade on Andy Gay's lot,
such as food trunks and maybe some entertainment.

¢ Thanked Police Chief Ashley on his success in solving crime.

e Requested a policy on picking up items not normally picked up.

e Stated that there after the citywide clean-up, the city should seek help with
individuals needing community service, non-profit organizations willing to
continue the city’s clean up efforts.

e Stated that he's planning to attend the Blues, Brews and BBQ event.

e Stated that he’s in favor the BBQ event.

¢ Reminded that the BBQ event did not get put through the ringer. There was not
a discussion on needing a acholic license or security needed. Asked that other
organizations desiring to hold event be given the same courtesy as Quincy Main
Street.

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate
e Wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving
Mayor Dowdell

¢ Wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.
e Kiddos to all the directors for doing an outstanding job.

The adjournment was motioned by Commissioner Bass-Prieto and seconded by Mayor
Dowdell at 7:06 pm.

Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.

Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Keith A. Dowdell, Mayor, and
Presiding Officer of the City
Commission and of the City of
Quincy, Florida

ATTEST:

Page 9 of 10



Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per
Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida
Clerk of the City Commission thereof

Page 10 of 10



NOVEMBER 28, 2022

SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES



CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING
Monday, November 28, 2022 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351
5:07 P.M. (Eastern)

CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a special in-person meeting on Monday,
November 28, 2022, with Mayor Keith Dowdell opening the meeting up and the

following Commissioners present:

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa Canidate
Commissioner Angela G. Sapp -Absent
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris
Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto

City Staff and Guests:
Robert Nixon, City Manager
Gary Roberts, City Attorney
Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk
Marcia Carty, Finance Director
Chief Timothy Ashley, Police Chief
Lt. Carlos Hill, Quincy Police Department
Ofc. Harold Barber, Quincy Police Department
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator
Stephen Gauss, IT

Anchor Representative Darryl Ball

The special in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida
Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.)

Called to Order

Mayor Dowdell called the Special Commission meeting to order at 5:07 pm, followed by
a roll call.

Mayor Dowdell requested a motion to excuse Commissioner Sapp from the special
meeting.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to excuse Commissioner Sapp from the
special meeting.

Commissioner Harris seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes

Page 1 of 5



Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to 0.

Special Meeting Items of Discussion

1. Resolution 1433-2022 — Christmas Parade Road Closure

* Robert Nixon, City Manager

e Lt. Carlos Hill, Quincy Police Department

2. Resolution 1434-2022 - Mistletoe Market Road Closure

* Robert Nixon, City Manager

e Lt. Carlos Hill, Quincy Police Department

3. FDOT Small Counties Outreach Program Stewart Street from Stewart Street

School to US 90
e Robert Nixon, City Manager
e Reggie Bell, Public Works Director

4. Approval of the Purchase Water Chlorination System

¢ Robert Nixon, City Manager
e Richard Ash, Utilities Director

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission
Agenda item #1: Resolution 1433-2022 - Christmas Parade Road Closure
Lt. Hill stated that the road closure is as requested in the resolution.

Lt. Hill stated that there will be adequate police officers working the parade.

Lt. Hill stated that proper insurance had been obtained.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to approve Resolution 1433-2022.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to O.

Page 2 of 5



Agenda item #2: Resolution 1434-2022 - Mistletoe Market Road Closure
Lt. Hill stated that the road closure is as requested in the resolution.

Lt. Hill stated that there will be adequate police officers working the parade.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Carried 4 to O.

Agenda item #3: FDOT Small Counties Outreach Program Stewart Street from
Stewart Street School to US 90

City Manager Nixon stated that this is a change order in the amount of $16,038.67.

Anchor Representative Darryl Ball stated that the pavement unraveled when traffic was
placed on it. The base wase wet which caused a weakening either from a water main
break or from subsurface moisture.

Anchor Representative Darryl Ball stated that requested change order is a corrective
action from CW Roberts Contractors to repair failed areas and patch asphalt base.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto questioned if this repair would hold the repair in placed.
Anchor Representative Darryl Ball stated that he could not answer the question.

Anchor Representative Darryl Ball stated that the red base will be replaced by a
limestone base which is more durable.

Mayor Dowdell noted that the street was paved 5 years ago.
Director Bell stated that the base became unraveled.
Mayor Dowdell asked will this repair solve the problem.

City Manager Nixon stated that the after consultation with the engineers it is determined
that this is the proper measure to take in repairing the base.

Mayor Dowdell questioned if these repairs benefit the city or the contractors.

City Manager Nixon reiterated that this is the recommended repair from the engineer
firm.

City Manager Nixon stated that the probability is low that another repair is needed
within 6 months.

Page 3 of 5



City Manager Nixon stated that this is man against nature, and anything is possible.
City Manager Nixon stated that the city accepted the expert’s recommendation.

City Manager Nixon reiterated that the problem occurred due to a watermain break due
to surface water creating the problem.

Mayor Dowdell asked what the guarantee is this will not happen again.
Mayor Dowdell asked what the urgency for repairs is if the road is usable.
City Manager Nixon stated that there is a greater liability if the road goes unrepaired.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to approve the change order #3 in the
amount of $16,038.67.

Commissioner Harris seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Carried 4 to O.
Agenda item #4: Approval of the Purchase Water Chlorination System

Director Ash stated the chlorination system is more than 20 years old and parts of the
system no longer function properly.

Director Ash stated that the chlorine analyzer at the water treatment failed in 2014.
Director Ash stated that parts are very hard to find.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to approve the purchase of a Hydro Instruments

chlorine analyzer and the chlorine injection unit from Hawkins Inc. for the price of
$6,750.00.

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion.
Director Ash stated that every two days the operator go and test the water’s tolerance.
Mayor Dowdell questioned if this was sent out to bid.

City Manager Nixon stated that this stated that purchase is consistent with the city's
purchasing policy and did not require going through a bidding process.

City Manager Nixon stated that a need was identified, a company was identified that
could provide services needed and then the City's purchasing policy was applied.

Page 4 of 5



City Manager Nixon stated that he and the purchasing agent reviewed the policy.

Mayor Dowdell questioned if there was any connection between Hawkins company, the
City of Quincy, and any employee.

City Manager Nixon stated that he did not believe so.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Dowdell Yes
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes
Commissioner Sapp Absent
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes

The Carried 4 to O.

Mayor Dowdell announced that the City of Quincy TV channel is moving from Comcast
channel 13 to Comcast 1092.

The adjournment was motioned by Commissioner Bass-Prieto and seconded by Mavor
Dowdell at 5:34 pm.

Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.

Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Keith A. Dowdell, Mayor, and
Presiding Officer of the City
Commission and of the City of
Quincy, Florida

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per
Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida
Clerk of the City Commission thereof

Page 5 of 5



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022



CITY OF QUINCY, FL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022

ABSTRACT
The City of Quincy is following the path of financial

F | N A N C I A L prudence to ensure the effective usage and
management of the available assets and resources to

meet the goals and objectives of the City’s

Commissioners and City Management. The attached

R E P O RTS financial statements and reports tell the story and
highlight the path the City is following...
WMancia Carty. MS. CPA

Presented November 28, 2022 . .
Finance Director




CITY OF QUINCY, FL
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description of Report Finance Personnel Assisting
% Overview Marcia Carty
» Summary Report of Revenues & Expenses Marcia Carty
* Operating Actual Revenues/Expenses Marcia Carty
% Statement of Operating Revenues Amanda Matthew
% Statement of Operating Expenses Amanda Matthews
% Debt Service Coverage Report Marcia Carty
% Grant Report Marcia Carty
% Utility Billing Report Donna Reeves
% Electric Revenue Prior Month Analysis Artenia Jones
% Electric Revenue Budget vs Actual Analysis Artenia Jones
% Customer Service Receipts Collected LaTrenda Gainous
“* Arrears Report Artenia Jones
% Purchase Power (Fuel) Adjustment Report Amanda Matthews
% Net Metering Report Amanda Matthews
% Disbursements Report Amanda Matthews
% Fixed Asset Purchases Report Andrea Burks
¢ P-Card Report & Bank Statement Amanda Matthews
** Bank Reconciliations & Statements Marcia Carty

o Variance FY 2022 versus FY 2023

o Prior Month September 2022 versus October 2022
o Bank Reconciliations and Bank Statements

o Bank Accounts Spendable Type



OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS



Highlights of the Monthly Financial Reports for October 31, 2022

By Finance Director Marcia Carty, CPA

FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022 the following should be noted:

10.

11

s
13.

14.

Gross operating revenues generated for the first month ended October 31, 2021 was
$3,083,771 with $871,261 from general fund and $2,266,510 from enterprise fund,
which was 8% of the budget for the year, $38,752,074.

Total operating expenses equaled $3,058,193, of which $797,687 was disbursed from
governmental fund and $2,260,506 from enterprise fund.

Net results for the City of Quincy were $25,578.

Debt service coverage rate is greater than 1.0; currently equaling 2.17.

Grant budget is $4,721,015 for both revenues and expenses. Actual transactions equal
$14,472.

Utility billing for both cycles in October 2022 experienced changes — decrease of four (4)
accounts for cycle one and increase of 33 accounts for cycle two. Both consumption
and revenues decreased when compared to October, 2021. Fuel rate adjustment billed
is $417,322 more than prior year. There are 4,774 accounts.

For the month ended October 31, 2022, Electric Utility billing is $59,766 less than the
prior year. Actual revenues are less than budget by $88,403 mainly because of the
$60,000 being included in the prior year for grant revenues.

Monthly receipts collected by the Customer Service Division equaled $1,716,475, with
$1,213,625 directly related to Utility Billing payments.

Arrears Report reflects a total of $139,327, a decrease of $207,330, which is directly
attributable to the Customer Service Department’s collection efforts.

Fuel rate adjustment decreased by .0184, from .0414, down to .0230, when compared
to September, 2022.

- Calculated Net Meter rate decreased from .05145 to .03384, when compared to

September, 2022, or a change of .1761.

Total disbursements equal $2.97 million, paid with 619 checks, NODs, and ACH:s.

For the month of October 2022, fixed asset purchases are $45,00 - 3% of the budgeted
amount of $1,350,351.

P-card purchases for the month of October 2022 was $10,568.98.

Items of Concern — Installation of Exceleron has not been completed — still using Point n Pay
and being charged 2.52% of credit card payments processed instead of $2.95 per transaction.
The amount which is in the bank accounts and is not being used for operating activity should be
earning more passive income.

Conclusion - the City is continuing an up-hill path, but the enhanced financial management
efforts are producing positive results.



SUMMARY REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
SUMMARY - REVENUES AND EXPENSES FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022

FY 2023 |
. FY2023 1 MONTHYTD
OPERATING  OPERATING = YTD %
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL (100%)
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 12,320,209 817,261
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS EXPENSES -12,320,209 -797,687  -6.5%
NET GOVERNMENTAL FUND RESULTS 0 19,574 2.4%
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUES 26,431,865 2,266,510  8.6%
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND EXPENSES -26,431,865 -2,260,506  -8.6%
NET ENTERPRISE FUND RESULTS 0 6,004 0.3%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 38,752,074 3,083,771  8.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES -38,752,074 -3,058,193  -7.9%
NET TOTAL OPERATING RESULTS $0 $25,578  0.5%
GRANT REVENUES 4,721,016 14,472 0.3%
GRANT EXPENSES -4,721,016 14,472 -0.3%
NET GRANT OPERATIONS $0 S0 0.0%
CITYWIDE TOTAL REVENUES 43,473,090 3,098,243  7.1%
CITYWIDE TOTAL EXPENSES -43,473,090 -3,072,665  -7.1%
NET CITYWIDE TOTAL OPERATIONS $0 $25,578  0.8%




CITY-WIDE OPERATING REVENUES & EXPENSES
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
CITYWIDE OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022

ONE MONTH
ACTUAL

REVENUES
Governmental $817,261
Enterprise 2,266,510

Total Revenues $3,083,771
EXPENDITURES
Personnel $593,811
Contractual Services 214,013
Professional Services 4,824
Purchased Electric 689,477
Purchased Gas 73,530
Reserves/ Perks & Facilities 953
Gas, Oil & Grease, Tires, Auto Parts & Repair 6,690
Telephone 15,148
Utilities 35,089
Commercial & Residential Refuse 89,000
Insurance - Property Liability 220,117
Repair & Maintenance 5,657
Other Operating Expenses 25,032
Operating Materials, Supplies, & Uniforms 62,335
Athletic Equipment 1,265
Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Memberships 23,693
Other Operating Expenses - IT Support 15,588
CRA Operations & Projects 41,668
Capital Expenditures 5,000
Debt Service - Principal and Interest 414,330
Transfers 457,724
Business Activity - Enterprise 63,349

Total Expenditures 3,058,193

NET INCOME (LOSS) $25,578




STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



% 8 LLB'BIETS %6 TTL'ETTITS | Lyp'LTITS 0LTTSL LTS AJY D1¥1D313 VLO0L
% 0 0$ %EST  |(€€8'ES) SSO'TTS TTTULS SINNIAIY SNOINYITIDISIN 00006-69£-£0%
% ¥ ors %9¢ 9€0'TS T9ES 86£'1S INNIAIY LSIYILNI 00001-19¢-€0F
%0 8 %1 668075 11345 62T°TZS SINNIAIY SNOINYIIIDSIN 00006-EVE-£0F
%-6 8€9S- %1- opT'LS (£88) £50°LS S3OYVYHI SNOINVTIIDSIN 000£Z-EVE-E0F
%8 S0LS %3 £€26°LS S0LS 879'8S INIY YIWHOASNYYL 000¥Z-£¥E-E0F
% T 018s % £€SL°0T% STYS 8LT'TTS $334 440/NO LND 00061-EVE-E0Y
%0 0$ %0 L95'8€S 785 159'8¢¢ VS IVIYILVIN - 12370dd 1VID3dS 00S8I-EvE-EOV
%0 LLO'OTS %0 SOL'ETS 0s SOLETS IVIYILYIN 40 VS 000S8T-EVE-EOV
% 6 6RT'ETS %ET 697'E1TS 10Z°7€S 0LY'StTS JILTYNId - SLNNODSIC A3LI34404 000 T-EPE-E0Y
% 8 681°7S %0 0s 0s 0s LNYY9 HIJLNNTOA 3DvHE VISIA 0TL9T-EvE-COV
% 8 6£5°08% %02 8vL'TTES 155645 662'76ES 981eYdIng |IBYDIN aUBDLLNH 0059T-EVE-E0V
% T 8%5S %1 697°295 [4YAS 120'€9S SNOILDINNOD 0009T-E¥E-E0F
% 0T 62L°0ES %9 9EG FSES 158°025 LBE'SLES SITVS TYLNIWLYYAIAHILNI 000ST-EVE-E0F
% L€ G9/'ES %L GE8'G9S 2£T'SS L90°TLS SITVS ONILHOIT L33HLS 000V T-EVE-E0Y
% 0T T08'LETS %0T S20'S69°TS | 21T'S8IS LE2'088'TS SIVS TVI¥LSNANI 000ET-EVE-E0Y
%6 1188655 %6 LPOOTELS | €18'09LS 098°9£0°8% SITVS TVIDHIWNOD 000ZT-EVE-E0V
% 8 881°0b¥S %6 08€6¥'SS | T90'0ESS 598°€20'9% S3TVYS IVILNIQISIY D00TT-EVE-E0Y
%0 0% %0 000°715S 0s 000'¥15S T3VHIIN GINI3Y YINIA N-H 6T0T0-TEE-E0V

21410313

%11 TL0'0LTS %9 TOT'vZ6'TS | 6LT°0LTS 087'v60°7S A3Y ¥YIM3IS IVLOL
% 8 v1S'TS %0 0s 0s 0s Y3ISNVYL ANNSYILNI 0000T-T8E-20V
% 8 £25 %z zees 76S 9zrs INNIAIY LSTYILNI 00001-19£-20%
% L 980'tS %6 VT LTS 6OV 7S ZTL1SS S/0 IDYYHIUNS YIM3IS 0000S-E¥E-20F
%0 0$ %0 £07S 0s €425 SIDYYHI SNOINYITIDSIN 000/Z-EVE-TOV
% 8 vEE'TS %L 9/.1'8TS 62075 S08°0€S 3ILTYN3d - SLNNODJSIA g3L34404 000LT-E¥E-Z0V
%0 0s %1 187°LS 9/LT'TS A A SNOILDINNOD 0009T-E¥E-Z0Y
% 8 0152915 %8 961'0v8'TS | TI#'Z91S £09°700°2S RERLS 0000T-EPE-Z0¥

FEINER
% 8 £€1'96% %83 978’9695 0SE'€9S 961'09L5 HI4SNVHL ANNSYILNI 0000T-T8€-00%

H3IWOLSND ANY ALIALLOV SSINISNEG
S3INNIAIY ANNL 3SIHdEILNT

2202 % zzoe % QLA 13oang £202 €202 139ang NOILdIHOS3a INNOJOV # 1NNOJ2VY
QLA HOIYd| QLA HOoldd TaQ3A0HddY | QLA SHLNOW | ~d3AOHddY
(g3ann)
H3A0

7207 ‘1€ ¥380.120 A3AN3 HINOW 3INO IHL 04 SINNIAIY ONILVYIdO 40 INIWILVLS
74 ‘ADNIND 40 ALID




%8 18Y'61TS %8 GI89LETS | 698'TZLS €89'867'TS AY 3SN43Y IVLOL
% 8 6v1'1S %8 £S¥8TS LPSTS 000028 S3ILTYNIJ-SINNODSIQ 31134404 000LT-E¥E-90%
% 8 9e6'T1S %83 7L€8ETS 606'TTS €87'0STS NOILDITIOD HSYYL QYVA 000ST-£PE-90Y
%8 8€9'trHS %6 089'005$ £08'9%S L8P LYSS SIVS TVIDYINNOD 000ZT-£7E-907
%8 857’195 %8 LOE'BTLS 909°195 £16'08LS SIIVS TVILNIQISIY 000TT-E¥E-90%

Isnd3y

%S 18t'70TS %9 vZT'STE'TS | EEVTITS 95862025 A3 SYD TVLOL
%0 0% %51 £85'971S £65'T2S SET'BYIS INNIAIY SNOINVTIIDSIN 00006-69£-50%
%9 65 %96 €S LLS 08% JNNIAIY LSIUILNI 0000T-T9€-50%
%62 615" %0 0s 03 0s S39YVYHD ¥YIHLO SVO 000£Z-£¥E-S01
%L v88'TS %e 0zT'1ES EVLS £96'TES S3ILTVYNIA-S2SIA AILITIH0L SVD 0004 T-E¥E-SO¥
% T SLT'TS %TT 757°ES 88€S 6£9'ES SNOILIINNOD SVYO 0009T-£¥E-S0V
%2 arTs %S SL8'8% THS 662'65 SITVS TVININLYYdIAYILINI SYO 000ST-£¥E-S0F
% L [SE'TOTS %S T6T'SYL'TS | BYPI6S Ov/'9£8'TS SIVS SYD 0000T-£¥E-S0V

)

%9 S06°ZS1S %8 6v8'v08'TS | SPT'TSIS S60°LS6'TS A3Y HILYM TVLOL
%0 0s %0 79% 0s 795 UNAA3Y SNOBUR|[BDSIA 00006-69€-10v
%S 565 %78 012zs 9%6% 95T'TS INNIATY L1SIYILNI 0000T-19€-70%
% 9 0£E'9S %8 Z£0'985 LY8'LS 6/8'€65 S/0 IDYYHIYNS HILVYM 0000E-EVE-70Y
%0 03 %0 PETFTS 0s PET'VES SIOYVYHI SNOINVIIIDSIN 000LZ-E¥E-VOY
% 8 SY6'TS %9 Z00'6TS v68'T$ 968'0€S S3ILTYNIA-SINNODISIA a3LIF4H04 000LT-EVE-YOV
%6 [4Ar4S %E £7L'8T% LT8S 085'625 SNOILDINNOD 00091-£VE-#OY
% L 79198 %L SSO'ELS £€€°GS 88€'8LS SITVS TVINIWLYVAIAHILNI 000ST-£¥E-¥0V
%L 19Z'9€T1S %3 7E9'€9S'TS | 86E'SEIS 0£0'669°TS S3VS 0000T-E¥E-¥0¥

H3LVM

2202 % zzoz % QAlA 13oang £202 £zoz 139ang NOILdIYOS3a LNNOJJV # INNO2JV
QlA HOIHd| QLA HOIdd TO03A0HddV | QLA"SHLNOW | ~a3A0HddY
(43ann)
“H3AO

ZZ0Z ‘1€ ¥390100 a3aN3 HINOW 3INO JHL 04 SINNIAIY ONILVEIHO 40 LNINILVIS
14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




% 0l PLV'GIV'ES %L S0£'899'6eS | 2LL°E80°ES ¥.0'25.°8ES S3INNIAZY TVLOL
% 8 086'€96°'LS %8 gse‘sal‘ves | L15'992'28 598°LEY'92S SA3H AN 3SIHdHILINT TVLI0L
% 8 ZLSTIS %8 636'SLTS 00091S 8861615 AJY SNOILYDINNININODIT3L VLOL
%8 £EES %8 £85pS LIPS 000°'5S VYD INOYS HISNYYL ANNIYILNI 0000£-T8E-805
% 8 7TEeS %8 €855 LIYS 000°Ss$ YHINIO IWOYH ¥IISNYYL ANNSYILNI 0000T-T8£-80S
% 8 LIG0TS %8 T78°991% 991'S1S 886°18TS Jajsued) JunesadQ-uon 0T000-T8£-80S
NOILLYOINNWINOD313L
% 81 090°0£S %T 608'L¥TS 88.S L6G'8VTS AJY T114ANY1 IVLOL
% 8 v16S %0 0s 0s 0s J3jsuel] unesadp-uon 0TO00-18E-L0V
% 61 9r1'67$ %T 608 LVTS 88L% L65'8V1S S334 ONIddIL 3OVEHYD 000bb-£¥E-L0T
T4ANY ]
2202 % 2202 % aLA 13oang £202 €202 139ang NOILdIHOS3a LNNODJVY # LNNODJOV
aLA HOIYd | QLA HOIYd “@3A0HddY | QLA SHINOW | ~a3A0HddY
(¥3ann)
“"3A0

2Z0T ‘T€ ¥390.120 G3AN3 HINOW 3INO 3HL 304 SINNIAIY ONILYHIJO 40 INIWILVLS
14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALID




STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



%-00't 99F'E1S 0s %06 SET'/VIS OST'ETS G8E097S HIOVNYIN ALID TYLOL
% €€'8 |004S 0S % €8 |80L'8S 76L$ 005'65 0ddNS 11 - dX3 ONILVY3IdO ¥IH1O| 000TE-ZTS-091-100
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |000°€ES 0S 000°€$S IVYYINIO S31TddNS 3D1440| TTSOE-ZTS-091-100
% v6°0 |04S 0s % L'L |98ELS v19S 000'8% 3ISNIdX3 ONILYYIdO ¥3HLO| T6V0E-ZTS-09T-100
% 000 |0% 0s %00 [009'pS 0S 009'7$ 03 321440 IDINVNILNIVIN B HIVd3Y| T970E€-Z15-09T-T00
%8L'% |ETVS 0s % S'0T |09T°2S 0v8s 000°8S INOHdI13L| OTr0E-215-091-100
% 000 |0S 0S %00 |000°VS 0s 000'tS SVY9| €0¥0E-Z15-091-100
% 000 |0S 0$ %00 |00S'TS 0s 005'TS ISNIdXI TIAVYL| ZOHOE-ZTS-09T-100
% 00°0 [0S 0% %00 |00SES 0S 005€ES SIDIAYIS IYNOISSIHOYd| EVEOE-ZTS-09T-T0O0
% €8'L |6BY'TS 0S %00 |000'SS 0s 000°s$ S3IDIAY3S IYNLIOVYINOD| THE0E-ZTS-091-100
% 6 [EEVS 0s %88 |S6T'ETS 6ET'TS PEY'STS IDNVYNSNI HLTVIH B 3411 0£Z0T-ZTS-091-100
% ET'v [BEGS 0$ %9t |TL6LTS 698S OrR‘8TS SNOILNSIYLNOD ININTHILIY| 0TT0T-ZTS-091-T00
% 9% |9655 0s %9 |65¥'TTS 7555 T110°2TS SIXVLVIId| 0TZOT-ZTS-091-100
% €8, |8BO'ES 0s %70 |6069%S 165 000LtS SIOVM B STIYYIVS AHVINDIY| 0ZT0T-ZT5-09T-100
% 86'C |6TL'YS 0s %S9 |Lp8'TOTS €STLS 000°0TTS SIOVM 18 SIIMVYIVS| OTTOT-ZTS-09T-T00
HIDVYNYIN ALID
%-00'6  89Z°L1S 0s %-0't E9V9LES 16¥'STS SS6'T6ES NOISSININOD ALID TV10L
% 000 [0S 05 %00 |000°SS 0s 000°SsS SININIAQYIINI ONIATING ¥ITWVHDI| 0Z909-255-01T-100
00T'€S 0s 00Z°€S SONIQ¥0DI3Y ® SAV 1I¥93IT| 00S0E-TTS-0TT-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000TSS 0s 000'15S SNOILVZINYOYO 31VAINd OL AlV| 0Z808-TTS-0TT-100
% €E'8 |00LS 0s % €8 |80L8S T6LS 00565 1¥0ddNS 11 ONILYYId0 ¥IHLO| 000TE-TTS-0TT-T00
% CE0 [09S 0S % LT |0T9ETS 08ES 000'v1S SISNIAXI ¥IHLO| T6FOE-TTS-0TI-T00
% 000 [0S 0S %00 |00pT2S 0S 00r'ZTS SINIAI ALINNWINOD| LEPOE-TTS-0TT-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 [0S 0S 0$ HOVIYLNO ALINNWIWOD| 9€P0E-TTS-0TT-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000°0TS 0s 000015 S3DIAY3S HOIN3IS| vEPOE-TTS-OTT-T00
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |000WS 0s 000'tS S3AYISIY-SIIDNIONIINOD| 06E0E-TTS-OTT-T00
% 1Z'9 |000°CS 0s %00 [0000ZS 0$ 000°02$ S3DIAY3S TYNOISST40Yd| EFEDE-TTS-OTT-T00
% ST'S [876S 0s % €S |9vS'8LS L09'1S £ST'0ES JINVYNSNI HLTY3H '8 3417| 0€ZOT-TT1S-0TT-100
% TT'9 [E9E'TS 0$ % LS |450'TZS 8LZ'TS SEETTS SNOILNGIYINOD ININTYILIY| 0ZZOT-TTS-0TT-T00
% #0'9 |£S8S 0S % S'S  |SSP'ETS ¥8LS 6ETVIS S3IXVL VII4f 0TZOT-TTS-0TTI-T00
%019 [09E'TTS 0s % L'S  |8LY'SLTS 059°01S 8ZT'98TS SIOVYM B SIIYVIVS| OTTOT-TTS-0TT-100
NOISSIWNOD ALID
dX3 aNn4d N3D
dX3 saang
zeoe 220T LA JONVH % QLA H3ann alA €20z 1390nNg €202 NOILdIHOS3d LINNOJJV # 100V
% QLA gNNONI~ (43A0)
1no 43d

74 “ADNIND 40 ALDD

TZ0Z ‘T€ ¥380.100 A3AN3 HINOW INO 3FHL Y04 SISN3IdX3 ONILYHIdO 40 LININTLVLS




% TE0 |10TS BEV'TIS % 1Sy |0ZT'61S 08LSTS 000'SES ISNIdXI ONILYYIMO ¥IHLO| T6¥0E-615-100-T00
%000 [0S 0s %00 |£80°€S 0s £80°€S ISNIAX3 LSIUILINI| 06¥0£-6TS-T00-100
% (9'8 |691% 0$ %6l |8VLTS 0s1S$ 868'1S ININAVYd ¥3I1dOD| S9P0E-615-T00-T00
% L7'9T |LTS'E8S 0s %0 1Z |Z86'ESPS 810'1Z1S 000°G455 JONVYNSNI| TSP0E-6TS-T00-T00
%000 |0S 0$ %00 |000%ZS 0s 000'vZ5 INYYOO0Hd NHOM HLNOA HIWWNS| Ovr0E-615-100-T00
%000 |0S 0s %060 [8SS'TS 99¢€S vZ6'TS INOHdIT3L| OTF0E-615-T00-100
%000 |0 0s %00 |oows 0$ 00vS 12141534 40 ONIANNS - S3A¥3SIY| TEE0E-6TS-100-T00
% 000 |0 0$ %00 |[BLT'ES 0s 8LT'ES SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIH40Hd| EVEDE-6TS-T00-100
% 70’8 |00S'ES 03 %00 |00S'EPS 0S 00S'E¥S LA NOISSIWINOD JHL 40 ONIQY0D3Y| ZEOE-6TS-T00-T00
% 000 [0S 03 % 00 |000°0€S 0s 000°0€S S3IDIAYIS TYNLIOVYINOD| TPEQE-6TS-100-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |LSE'SES 0s [SE'SES $3DIAYIS ONILIANY B ONILNNODIIV| 0ZE0E-615-100-100
%000 [0S 0s %00 |0Z0°1S 03 0Z0'1S ISN3IdX3 LNIWLISIANI| ZZTOT-6TS-T00-T00

IV ININWLHYdIA-NON

%-00{ G69'GS 0s %-0'S 660065 820°SS STI'S65 Y4312 ALID TVLOL
%EE [LIPS 0s %€'8 |€85VS LI5S 000sS 0ddNS Ll - dX3 ONILYYIdO ¥3HLO| 000TE-615-0ET-100
% 0’9 |06TS 0s %00 |009% 0s 0095 TYYINID-S3I1ddNS 3D1440] TTSOE-61S-0£T-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000°6S 0% 000'SS $334 ONIQY0IIY ANV SAV TvO31| 00S0E-6TS-0£T-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |009S 0s 009% ONINIVYL| €6¥0E-615-0£1-100
% 86'VE |S96% 0s % 9% |L06'TS £63 000°2S 3SNIdXI ONILYHIJO HIHLO| T6VOE-6TS-0E1-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000TS 0s 000°ZS NdINDI 321440 - INIVIN '8 HIVd3d| TIr0E-6TS-0ET-T00
%Iy [€8ZS 0% % 81T |6¥8'%S 159% 005'6$ INOHdI1IL| OTHO0E-6TS-0ET-T00
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |000TS 0s 000°TS ISN3IdX3 1IAVYL| ZOYOE-615-0ET-T00
% L2'8 |SLTS 0s %00 |000'€S 0s 000'€S SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHd| EPEDE-6TS-0ET-100
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |00S'TS 0% 005'2$ SIDIAYIS TYNLIVHINDD| THEOE-6TS-0ET-T00
% TS'T |vSS 0% % ST [946°LS vZTS 001°8% IDONVHNSNI HLTYIH 8 3411| 0E£Z0T-615-0€T-100
% 1’9 |T9g$ 0s %279 |979'SS SLES 000'9$ SNOILNGIYLNOD INIINIYILIY| 0TZOT-6TS-0ET-T00
% TL'S |VETS 0s %S9 |BLS'ES A£4 ST8'ES SIXVL ¥2I4| 0TZ0T-615-0E1-100
% 78S |STO'ES 0s %79 |6£89VS TZT'ES 000°05$ SIOVM 18 SIUVIVS| OTTOT-6TS-0€T-T00

MH3TO ALID

%000 0043 0s %-0'S  000'98ZS 000'STS 000'T0£S AINHOLLY ALID TWLOL
% €E'8 |00LS 0s %00 [0S 0s 0s 0ddNS Ll - dX3 DNILYHIdO ¥IHLO| 000TE-FTS-0ZT-100
%000 [0S 0s %00 |00SS$ 0s 005$ ISNIdX3 ONILYHIMO HIHIO| T6v0E-#TS-0ZT-T00
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |00SS 0s 00SS 1IAVYL| TOVOE-¥TS-0ZT-T00
%000 [0S 0s %06 |000'S8ZS 000°STS 000°00€S SIDIAYIS TYNLIIVHINOD| THEOE-TS-0Z1-T00

AINHOLLY ALID

2202 ZZ0Z LA 3ONVH % QLA H3ann alA €202 139ang €202 NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJJV # 100V 1D
% QLA gGWNONI~ (43no)
1N0 d3d

Z20Z ‘1€ ¥390100 G3AN3 HLNOW INO IHL ¥O4 SISNIdX3 DNILYYIJO 40 LNINILVILS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALDD




% 000 [0S 0% %00 |00S'TS 03 005’15 3ISN3dX3 13AVHL| TOPOE-ETS-TLZ-100
% 000 [0S 05 %00 |000°1Z5 0S 000°1ZS $3DIAYIS TYNOISSII0Ud| EVEOQE-ETS-TLZ-TOO
% L9°E |TTIVS 0s % L9 |890'PTS 600°TS LLO'STS IINVYNSNI HLTVIH 8 3411| 0£Z0T-€T5-14Z-T00
% 91°S |ESPS 0s %ty |LL9°01S 1675 89TTTS SNOILNGIYINOD LNIWIYILIY| 0TZ0T-ETS-1£Z-100
% 8T'S |18ZS 0s %0 |Z€89S 8875 0zT'LS SIXV1 vII4| 0TZOT-€T5-T£Z-T00
%9Z7'T |vIS 0s %00 |00SS 0% 005S JWILYIAO| OPTOT-ETS-T.Z-100
% vv'v |661°TS 0s %0t |T69°€9S 979'7% 8TE'99% SIOVM 7 STIHYIVS ¥VINOIY| O0ZTOT-ETS-TLZ-100
% 86'S |095'TS 0S %9°S |[L8L'PTS €9P°TS 052'9ZS SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS 3X3| OTTOT-E€1S-T4Z-100
JONVYNId
%-009 +I8'6S 0s %-0'S  £00°TSZS 69L°ETS SLL'P9TS JINNOSY3d 1V.LOL
% €€'8 [00LS 0S % €8 |80L8S 76L8 005'6S 0ddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYY3IdO ¥IHLO| 000TE-ET1S-09Z-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0SLS 0S 0S4$ TVY3IN3O §317ddNS 3D21440| TTSOE-€15-097-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00S'TS 0s 00S‘TS ONINIVYL| €6v0E-E15-097-T00
% 000 [0S 0$ % T IT |vbpsS 95s 005$ ISNIdXT ONILYHIJO YIHLO| T6¥0E-£15-09Z-100
% 00°0 [0S 0s %00 |00SS 0s 005$ 321440 IDNVYNILNIVIA ONY HIvd3d| T9¥0E-£15-092-100
% I¥'S |6WPS 0s %t 1T |8LE'9S z78s 00T'LS INOHdIT3L| OTYOE-E15-09Z-T00
% 000 |0S 0s % 00 |00SS 0s 00S$ 3ISNIdX3 1IAVYHL| TOPOE-ET15-09Z-T00
% ELT |BLYS 0s %00 |000'%1S 03 0007TS $3IDINY3S TYNOISSI40¥ud| EVEDE-ETS-09C-T00
% 90°0T |SST'ZS 0s %S'7 |ESLTTS v0ES LSO'TTS SIDIAYIS IWNLIOVHLINDD| TrE0E-£15-092-100
%000 [0S 0s %00 |0006S 0s 000'5% 3417 40 ALNVND 3IA0TdNI| STEOE-E15-092-100
% ST'9 |ovEs 0s %00 |000'%S 0s 000'tS SNOILYNTIVAT JI¥1VIHOAS| PTE0E-ETS-09Z-T00
% ZTv |69ES 0S %16 |S£9°C7ZS 082°TS SS6'7ZS JONVHNSNI HLTVIH 8 3411 0€Z0T-£15-092-100
% 88'S [£5S5S 0s % 'S |T6YLIS £665 S8Y8TS SNOILNGIYLINOD INIW3IYILIY| 0ZZOT-£T5-092-100
%SL'Y |BEES 0s %6Yv |ZTTTTS 7458 8L TTS SIXYLVII4| 0TZOT-£15-09Z-100
%-619Z |8TT$- 0s %00 |05 0S 05 1/d - S3IOYM 8 SIIMYIVS HIHLO| O0E€TO0T-€15-092-100
% LT[ |819°TS 0s %89 |69678S 5/098 70685 SIOVYM B STIYVIVS ¥Y1NDIY| 0ZT0T-£15-092-100
% 1Sy {£20'2S 0s %6'C |SET'E9S SL8TS 00059$ SIOVM ' SIIYYIVS 3X3| OTTOT-ETS-09Z-100
INNOSH3d
%-006 G969T1S BEV'TTS %-0'TT ¥8/'G6T'TS  TELL9TS SIS'E9Y'TS IVININLYYdIA-NON TVLOL
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |8ZY'TTES 05 8TY'TTES ‘'NOYIANT DIANONOD3T 411 vdD| S¥90£-7SS-T00-100
% EE'8 |TTES 0s % €8 [€8SPS LIYS 000°5S 4 3D1AY3S TYNYILNI OL ¥34SNVYL| 00006-615-100-100
%000 [0S 0s %00 |865S 0S 8655 1SIYILNI NVOT TTIMAINOH| TEL0L-6T5-T00-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 [LIT'LIS 0s LTITLTS IVdIDNIYd NVOT TI3MINOH| TE€L04-615-T00-T00
% 9Z'8 |000°0ES 0s % €8 [€99'TEES 000°0€S £99°T9€S aNOg dINll dVD DAS 1830 ¥I4SNVHL| 0EL0/-6TS-T00-T00
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |6PEES 0s 6PEES JOV1SOd| TIS0E-6T5-100-100
[AAVA 2c0e dLA JONVH % QLA d43aNn alA €2oe 139Ddng g20e NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJJV # 100V 1D
% QLA gNNONI~ (43n0)
1N0O H3d

ZZ0Z ‘1€ ¥3890120 Q3AN3 HLNOW 3INO 3H1 HO4d SISNIdX3 DNILYHE3IHO 40 LNIW3ILVLS

14 "ADNIND 40 ALID




% 000 |0S 0$ %00 |000TS 0s 000TS 01avy-3ONYNILNIVIA B SHIVdIY| v9v0E-125-01Z-100
% 8L'G |6ZSS 0% % /'8 |90€°LS 7695 000'8$ S3ILITILN| 0EYOE-TZS-0TZ-T00
% vZ0 |LVIS 0% % bl |£85'65S LIY'YS 000°09% INOHdIT3L| 0TPOE-125-01Z-100
%000 [0S 0s %00 |00S$ 0$ 005$ S1MIVd3Y 31DIHIA| Z0POE-12S-01Z-100
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |05Z$ 0s 0SS AINO SL¥Vd 312IHIA| 90v0E-TZ5-0TZ-100
%000 {0% 0s %00 |0T1S 0s 0TTS S3YIL| SOPOE-TZS-01Z-100
%000 |0S 0% %00 0585 0s 0585 3SYI¥O R 10| POPOE-TZS-0TZ-100
%000 |0$ 0s %00 |000°4$ 0s 000°£S 135310 8 SvO| €0P0E-TZS-0TZ-T00
%000 |0S 0$ %00 |00S'T$ 0s 00S°1S JSNIdX3 TIAVHL| TOVOE-TZS-0TZ-T00
% 79°ST |PTE'ETS 0% %00 |0000ZS 0s 000°0Z$ SIDIAYIS IVNLIVHINOD| THEOE-TZS-0TZ-T00
% EEr |ZHO'TS 03 %19 |ZET'0SS £8T'ES STH'ESS JONVENSNI HLTYIH B 3417 0€20T-125-01Z-100
%2ET |¥S8% 0s % Z'ET |I8PVES vT'sS TTL6ES SNOILNSIYLNOD IN3INIYIL3Y| 0ZZ0T-125-01Z-100
% 9. |PESS 0$ %2'S |S00%TS 81ETS £7E'57S SIXVLVII4| 0TZ0T-1Z5-01Z-100
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |008S 0$ 008$ gANG ATTOH IAILNIONI-AVA D3dS| 0STOT-TZS-01Z-T00
% 000 [0S 03 %00 |00SS 0s 005$ INILYIAD| OPTOT-125-01Z-100
% 000 |0S 0s %8 TT |€/8S 8T1S 000'TS SIOVM 7 SINYYIVS ¥IHLO| 0ETOT-1Z5-012-100
% 8L°E |LTT'LS 0$ %2'S |6LEOVTS TT'ETS 0TL'ESTS SIOVM '8 STIYVIVS HYINOIY| 0TTOL-125-01Z-100
% 000 |0S 0% % 8'S |€E£49°0LS LTEPS 000°SLS SIOVM B SIIMVIVS 3X3| OTTOT-1Z5-012-100
WAy ININ3DHOINIT MV
%-00'S  90L'%S 0s %-07TT S5£'99% 020'6S S£1°SLS WAV SIDIAYIS NID TVLOL
% /0T |19% 0S %16 [99€°4S vELS 0018 JONVHENSNI HLTVIH 8 3411| 0EZOT-E£15-942-T00
% 0SS |59vS 0s % 90T |6T0LS T€8S 0S8°LS INIWIYILIY| 0ZZOT-E£TS-94Z-100
%01'S |ZOES 0s %68 |89p'SS ZESS 000°9S vol4| 0TZOT-€15-94Z-100
%000 |0% 0% %00 |SZ8'ES 0$ 5Z8°€S JNILYINO| OFTOT-€15-9/2-100
%000 [0S 0% %00 |588°TS 58875 0$ SIOVM 78 STIYVIVS ¥VINDIY| OZTIOT-E£15-92Z-100
% vL'S |8/8€S 0% %18 |Z96'SHS 2E0'YS 000°0SS SIOYM '8 AYYIVS 3X3| OTIOL-E15-942-100
WAV SIDIAHIS TVHINID
%-00'F 8599 0% %0t OI6°€LTS v7S'LS EEY'TBIS JONVNI4 IVLOL
% E€'8 |00LS 0s % €8 |80L8S T6LS 005'6% 0ddNS 11 - dX3 ONI1YHYId0 ¥IHL0| 000TE-£15-T/2-T00
% 00°0 |0S 0$ %00 |00STS 0% 00518 $317ddNS ONILYYIJO| TZSOE-E15-TLZ-T00
% SZ'8 |Z99% 0$ %00 |0000TS 0S 000°0T5S TYYINIO S311ddNS 3D1440| TTISOE-ETS-TLZ-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |005°2S 0$ 005°ZS ONINIVYL| €6¥0E-E€TS-TLE-T00
% 000 [0S 0s % 1T 984S VATAS 000°1S ISNIAXT ONILYHIHO ¥IHLO| T6V0E-ETS-TLT-TOD
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0052S 03 005°7S N3INGIND3I 321440 INIVIA B divd3d| T9V0E-E€1S-TLZ-T00
% BE'S |BLES 0$ %9 TT |658'FS 195 005°s$ INOHJ3IT3IL| OTPOE-€1S-TLZ-TO0
z202 ZZ0Z LA  3ONVH % QLA 43ann alA €202  1390ng €202 NOILdIHIS3a LNNOJJV # 100V 1D
% QLA gWNONI~ (43n0)
1no"43d

Z20Z ‘1€ ¥380100 G3AN3 HINOW INO IHL ¥O4 SISN3IdX3 ONILVYIJO 40 LNIWILVLS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALID




%900 1S 0$ % T'EE |186°€9% v0L'TES 589665 S311ddNS % STVIYILYIN ONILYYIdO| TZSOE-1ZS-0ZZ-100
%000 [0S 0% %00 [000°T$ 0s 000°1S SOYYMIY - IINIOMTIILNI NYWNH| PTSOE-TZS-0ZZ-100
% €0°LL 9278 0% %00 [000T$ 0$ 000°TS S311ddNS 3D1440| TTS0E-1ZS-022-100
%000 |0$ 0s %00 [00SS 0s 005$ ISNIAX3I ININVD| 6610E-125-02Z-100
% 000 |0% 0s %00 [9£7'8S 0$ 9£7'8% 95UIIT IBMYOS| PEPOE-TZS-0ZZ-100
%000 |0S 0% %00 |000°0ES 0$ 000'0ES ONINIVYHL| £6¥0€-125-02Z-100
%96'S |640TS 0s %00 [E€8Z'05S LTS 00£°05% ISN3IdX3 ONILYYIAO ¥YIH10| T6¥0E-125-022-100
% 00'96 |08%S 0s %00 |00SS 0% 00S$ SOIOVY - IINVNILNIVIA '8 ¥Ivd3y| $9v0E-TZS-0ZZ-T00
%000 [0% 0% %00 |009% 0s 009% OL ™8 LNIWJINDI- INIVIN 8 HIVdIY| Z9v0E-125-02Z-100
% 000 |0$ 0$ %00 |0002$ 0s 000'7$ Hd '3 AWIAYIV LININJOTIAIA HLNOA| SEVOE-TZS-022-T00
% 8€'0 |9€S 03 % T'LTT |S8%- G585S 00S$ ISNIdX3 OLNY Y3IHIO| £0F0E-125-0ZZ-T00
% L£9Z [298'9S 0$ %00 |000°0£S 0s D00'0€S ATNO S1YVd 31JIHIA| S0v0E-125-022-100
% 000 |0S 0$ %00 |000SS 0s$ 000°SS S3IYIL| SOPOE-TZS-0ZZ-100
% 80°C |88% 0$ %00 |000°€S 0$ 000°€$ ISVIUD B 10| bOVOE-125-022-100
% 000 |0$ 0% %00 |00009% 0$ 000°09% 135310 %8 ANITOSYD| €0¥0E-TZS-02Z-T00
% 000 |0$ 0% %00 [000°TS$ 0$ 000'TS ISNIXI 1IAVHL| Z0P0E-1ZS-0Z2-100
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |005'SS 0s 005°SS$ SIDIANIS IVHNLIVHLINOD| THE0E-1Z5-0Z2-100
%E£0'S |1E6'PTIS 0s % 10T |T06'EVZS S8E'LTS 987'142$ JONVHNSNI H1TVIH 8 3411| 0€Z0T-1Z5-0ZZ-100
%ZT'L |P8L1ZS 0s %79 |TLS0LES 6IP'vTS 000'S6€S SNOILNGIYLINOD ININIY¥ILIY| 0ZZOT-125-022-100
% €SS |9T0'LS 0s %19 |8.7'0TTS 678°LS LOT'8TTS S3IXVL VII4| 0TZOT-1ZS-02Z-T00
%96'€ |0VSS 0s$ %0'S |60S'PTS 85/% 99Z's1S ANE AT “TOHIAILNIINI-AV D3dS| 0SIOT-125-02Z-100
% 1L, |6ZE0OTS 0$ %0€T |£66'98S L00'ETS 000°00TS JNILYIAD| OFTOT-125-02Z-T00
%ST'9 |¥8TES 0$ % E'E€T |SEELTS 599°Z7$ 000°0Z$ 1/d - SIOVM 8 SIIVIVYS ¥IHLO| OE£TOT-1Z5-0ZZ-100
% 07'S |£86'84$ 0$ %8S |ZLv'eRP' TS  [198'68S 9££'6ES'TS SIOVM "2 SINYVIVS ¥YINO3Y| 0ZTOT-1Z5-02Z-100
SNOILYHIdO LNINIOHOANI MV

%-00'S TET'6TS 1/9°8%- %0/ 97E'S9SS ZITTYS 9€v'L09% NGV INIW3DHOINIT MV IVLOL

% 000 |0% 0% %00 [00S'TS 0% 00519 ININGIND3I B FYNLINYNA 3D1440] TH909-125-01Z-100
% £E'8  |00LS 0s % €8 |30L'8S 76LS 005'65 0ddNS Ll - d¥X3 ONILYYId0 ¥IHLO| 000TE-125-012-100
% 000 |0% 0s %00 |000°TS 0S 000'1% gNIN B "d1¥ISENS 'SNOILYINEGNd| 0vS0E-1Z5-0TZ-100
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |00SS 0$ 005S SINYO4INN-S311ddNS ONILYYIH0| ZZSOE-T1Z5-0TZ-100
%1644 |S6S'TS 0% %00 |000Z$ 0$ 000'Zs S317ddNS 8 STVINILYIN ONILYYIJO| TZS0E-T125-0TZ-T00
% T¥'0 |08S 0s %00 |000€ZS 0s 000°€Z% TWYINID-SIddNS 321440| TTSOE-TZS-0TZ-T00
% 006 |000°€S 1/98%- % 2'99 |0€9'pS 1,98 00€'ETS asuad aJemyos| yEr0E-TTS-0TT-T00
%000 [0S 0s %00 |00S'TS 0% 005'T$ ONINIVYL| £6v0£-1Z5-0TZ-100
% £5'9 |95 0s %00 |00S'TS$ 0s 00S'TS SANN4 JALLYOILSIANI| Z6P0E-1ZS-01Z-100
%659 |£T€$ 0$ %00 |9v6'S 0$ 9r6'FS ISNIdXI ONILYHIO HIHLO| T6¥0E-1Z5-0TT-T00

zz0e Z202 1A  JONVH % QLA 43aNN QLA €202z 139ang £zo2 NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJJV # 102V 1D
% QLA aWNoONI~ (43A0)
1NO Had

ZZ0Z ‘1€ ¥390.100 Q3aN3 HLNOW INO 3HL YOJ SISNIIX3 DNILVYYIHO 40 LNIWILVLS

74 “ADNIND 40 ALD




%000 [0S 0s %00 |00T'STS 0s 007's2S WYYD0Yd HILHOI434I4 Y3ILNNTOA| SPEDE-TZS-0EZ-T00
%9T'S |STZ'0TS 0s % 0T |6S8'ESTS 758°LTS 0TL'TLTS JONVYNSNI HLTY3IH 8 3411 0£Z01-Z25-0€Z-100
%609 |PLELLS 0$ %89 |0L6'08TS 0€Y'0ZS 00%'TOES SNOILNGIYLNOD ININIYILIY| 0ZTOT-ZZS-0€C-T00
% L8V |BLL'ES 0$ % 'S |6£9'9LS 00v'vS 6£0°T8S S3IXVLVII4| 0TZ0T-TZS-0£Z-T00
% 0S'T |S82$ 0s %t L |STEBTS SSP'TS 084'61S 9ANg AT TOH IAILNIINI-AVd 23dS| 0STOT-225-0€Z-100
% 6CYv |LL8'ES 05 %G'6 [£98°L9S EET'LS 000°SLS JNILYINO| OPT0T-2ZS-0€C-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0DETZS 0s 00€°TZS 1/d - STIOVM B SI¥VTVS ¥YIHLO| 0ETOT-ZZS-0£Z-T00
%6V |PTTIVS 0$ %S'S  |9v0'788S 8TT'TSS ¥9T'EE6S SIOVYM B SIIYVIVS ¥YINO3IY| 0ZT0T-TTS-0€Z-T00
SNOILYH3dO TOHLNOD JHI4
%-00'9 GSH'STS 0s %-0'9 [LS'TLES 76L'615 TEETVES WAY TOYINOD J¥I4 TIVLOL
% 000 [0S 0s % €£'€8 |000'TS 000°SS 00095 INIWGINDI B JWNLINYNG 3D1440| T$909-22S-01Z-T00
% €E'8 |00LS 0S % €8 |80L'8S 7645 00565 H40ddNS LI- dX3 ONILVYIdO ¥IHLO| 000T€-2ZS-012-100
% £0°C |SLS 0% % 9T |9E6'ES 79S 000'7$ SIWYHO4INN - §311ddNS ONILYYIdO| ZZS0E-225-012-100
% TIT'S |6STS 0s %00 |008'TS 0s 008'7S S311ddNS B STVIHILYIN ONILYHIdO| TZS0E-ZZS-0TZ-T00
% 9v'L |SES 0s %00 |000TS 0s 000°TS IVYYINID-S3NddNS 321440 TIS0E-TZS-0TZ-100
% 9T 1E |TEP'TS 0s %89 |09%'LS 0rss 000'8% NOILYINA3 ONY NOILNIAIYd FHI4| v6¥0E-225-0TZ-100
%000 [0S 0s %9'G |EPO'TS 79$ SOT'TS ISNIAX3 ONILYHIMO ¥YIHLO| 16¥0€-225-012-100
%698 (6915 0$ %9/ |6E8'TS 0STS 686'TS LN3WAVd ¥31d0D| S$9+0€-225-012-T00
% 000 |0$ 0$ %00 |000°LS 0s 000°LS OIaVY-IINVYNILNIVIA 8 ¥IVdIY¥| ¥9¥0€-225-012-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0000TS 05 000°0TS 49 ® SONIQTING- LNIVIA 8 HIvd3¥| €9¥0E-225-0TZ-100
% 000 |0S 03 %00 |000'ES 0S 000°€S D3 3D1440-IINVYNILNIVIN B ¥IVdId| T970€-225-012-100
%S89 |61Y'1S 0s %1L [T68'STS 807'TS 00T'LTS SIILIILN| 0EY0E-ZZS-0TZ-T00
% ¥9'8 |180°CTS 0s %08 |r00°TZS 616'TS £76'€TS INOHJITIL| OTFOE-Z25-0TZ-TO0
%01'S [890'TS 0% %v'9 |vp89TS 0£8'1S v£9'82S JONVYNSNI HLTVY3IH B 3411| 0£201-225-01Z-100
% G.'S |9€8S 03 %6 |SIF'0TS 578S orz'1es SNOILNGIYLNOD ININIHILIY| 0ZZ0T-225-012-T00
% ?9'S |L15% 0s %G€ |PISETS 985S 000'71S SIXVL VII4| 0TZOT-7Z5-01Z-100
% L6'T |6ES 0s % 6’7 |0S8'sS 0STS 000'9S 9ANE AT TOHIAILNIINI-AVd 23dS| 0ST0T-225-012-100
% tv'S [898°CS 0% % LS |ZTEPPS 889'7S 000°L¥$ SIDVM 7 SIIUYIVS HV1IND3Y| 0ZTOT-225-012-T00
% 89'S |090'vS 0s %1€ |C96'GTTS 8€0'VS 000'0€TS SIOVM 18 SIIHVIVS 3X3| 0TTOT-TZS-01Z-100
NAY TOHINOD 3HId
%-00'S  LL9LYIS 98565 %-0f TOT'SPL'TS  EFT'BBIS ov'EV6'TS 1V43d0 LNINIDYO04NT MY TVLOL
% 000 |0S 985'65 %00 |0000Z$ 0S 000°0TS LNIINdIND3| Pr909-1ZS-022-1T00
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |0Z0'60TS 0s 0Z0'60TS S3I1DIHIA| Z909-1Z5-0TZ-100
% 000 [0S 0s$ %00 [809'01S 0s 809°0TS INFNGIND3I ¢ FUNLINYNA 3D1440| T¥909-125-022-100
% ¥6'T [600°TS 0s %00 |0000FS 0S 000°0tS SIWHOSINN - S311ddNS ONILYYIdO| ZTS0E-125-02¢-100
2202 ZZ0Z LA  3ONVH % Q1A H3ann alA €202 139dnd £202 NOILdIHOS3d INNOJJV # 100V /9
% QLA gNNONT ™ (43n0)
1no 43ad

ZZ0T ‘T€ ¥3801D0 Q3AN3 HINOW INO 3HL Y04 SISNIAX3 ONILYHIAO 40 LNINILVIS

14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




% €€'8 |00LS 0$ % €8 |80L8S 2645 005°6S 0ddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYY3IdO ¥3IH1O0| 000TE-STS-#8C-100
% 76'97 |958TS 0s %00 |000°GS 0$ 000'sS TWYINID S31TddNS 321440| TTSO0E-STS-¥8T-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |009°€S 0$ 009'€S SININISILYIAQY| 00SOE-STS-#8T-T00
% 000 [0S 0S %00 [00S'1$ 0s 005'1S ONINIVYL| €6v0E-STS-¥8Z-T00
% 000 |0S 0s % 8L [99L°TS reTs 000°€ES JSNIdXI ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO| T6F0E-STS-¥8C-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |005°CS 0S 006'ZS JIANDIND3 301440 "INIVIA 8 YIVdId| T9Y0E-STS-¥8T-100
% T0'S |8LES 0s % 90T [852'9S (474 000°2S INOHd3IT3L| 0Tv0E-STS-¥8Z-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00ZS 0S 00TS SYIVdI¥ HIA| LOV0E-STS-¥8T-T00
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |005% 0s 00SS$ AINO S1¥Vd HIA| 90%0€-STS-¥8Z-T00
% 000 [0S 0S %00 |00SS 0s 0055 S3YIL| SOV0E-STS-¥8Z-T00
% 000 [0$ 0s %00 |00ZS 0s 0025 ISY3IYO B 10| vOP0E-STS-¥8Z-100
% 000 [0S 0S %00 |00ZS 0s 0075 135310 % SVYD| €0P0E-STS-7#82-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000°TS 0s 000°TS ISNIdXT 1IAVYL| ZOvOE-STS-¥8Z-100
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |00007S 0$ 000°0tS $3DIAY3IS TYNOISSII0YHd| EREDE-STS-#8Z-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 [00S'LS 0s 005°LS SIDIAYIS IVNLIVYLINOD| THEOE-STS-#BZ-T00
% 88'% |VZ8S 0S %6'S  [90°€TS EEV'TS L6Y'VTS JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH B 3411| 0£Z0T-515-782-100
% LS |T9GS 0s %0€ |[665L1S L¥5S 9vT'8TS SNOILNGIYLNOD INIINIYHILIY| 0ZZOT-STS-78Z-100
% 66'% |8PES 0S %9C7 [E9T'TIS S0€S 895°TTS S3IXVLVDl4| 0TTOT-STS-¥87-T00
% T9°LS |24S 0$ %00 |0 0s 0S JNILYIAO| OPTOT-STS-¥#8Z-T00
% 09'S |9/9'PS 05 %8S |€1S'vLS 795'tS SL0'6L5 SIOVA '8 STIHVIVS HVINDIY| 0ZTO0T-STS-¥8Z-T00
% 000 [0S 0S %00 |0¥T'TLS 0s orT'zLS SIOVM R SIHVIVS 3X3| OTTOT-STS-¥#8C-100
ONINNY1d ? DNIaTIng

%-00'S  6LYV'V8S 0S %-0'L ETT'BTI'TS  £LS9'1TIS 698'67L'TS SNOILVYIdO TOYLNOD J¥I4 IWL0L

% 000 [0S 0% %00 |000'0€£S 0$ 000°0€$ ININGINDI| +v909-2Z5-0€Z-T00
% 8S°€ [S9¥'TS 0s % 8'9% [08Z'1ZS 0ZL'81S 000°0%S SINYO4INN - S317ddNS DNILYYIdO| TTS0E-225-0£2-100
% 1E'S [Z61S 0s$ %00 |00S'ES 0s 00G'ES $317ddNS 8 STYIYILYIN ONILYYIdO| TZSOE-ZTS-0€Z-100
% 000 |0S 0S % 00 |00SS 0% 00SS S311ddNS 321440| TTS0E-ZTS-0£Z-T00
%000 [0S 0s %00 |0009S 0s 000'9$ ONINIVYL| €6V0E-ZTS-0£Z-100
%627 |69S 0s %00 |E09'TS 05 £09'1S ISNIJX3 ONILYYIdO YIHLO| T6¥0€-2Z5-0E€C-100
% 000 [0S 0% % L€ |TSY'PIS 6755 000°STS ® INIWCIND3I - "LNIVIA B HIVd3Y| Z9¥0€-22S-0£2-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |[SL9°TS 0s SL9'TS ATNO S1¥Vd 312IHIA| 90%0€-2T5-0£C-100
% 000 |0% 0s %00 |000'PS 0S 000'7$ S3YIL| SOV0E-ZTS-0ET-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |[SLTTIS 0s SLTTS 3ISV3IYO B 10| POr0E-ZZS-0€Z-T00
%000 (0% 0s %00 |[EBLSTS 0s €8£'S1S 135310 '8 3INITOSYO| EOFOE-TZS-0£C-100
% 000 {0$ 0$ %00 |000TS 0s$ 000°ZS ISNIdXI TIAVYL| ZOR0E-2ZS-0EZ-100

FAArA 2202 LA 3ONVH % QLA H3anNn QlA €202 139Dang €202 NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJJV # 100V 1D
% QLA gNNONI™ (43n0)
1Nno 43d

ZZ0T ‘T€ ¥390100 3AN3 HLNOW 3INO 3HL Y04 S3ISN3dX3 ONILYY3IdO 30 LINJNILVLS

74 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




% €8 0045 0$ % €8 [80L'8S 7615 005'6$ 0ddNS LI - dX3 ONILY¥3Id0 ¥3IHLO| 000TE-TLS-0TE-TO0
% 0€9 |/65S 0$ %00 |000°LS 0s 000'LS S3ILIAILLOY TYNOILYIYIIY HIHLO| OrS0E-2£S-01€-100
%000 |0$ 0s$ %00 |000'ES 0$ 000€S TIVENDIN - LNINCINDI DILITHLY| TESOE-Z/G-0TE-100
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |000'9% 0$ 00095 dNYD AVA| 0£S0€-2/5-0TE-T00
%000 [0S 03 %00 |000°€S 0s$ 000°€S YIHLO - INJWINDI DILITHLY| 6ZS0E-T£5-0TE-T00
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |0000TS 0% 000°0TS IVELINSYE - INIWAINDI DILITHIY| 8ZS0E-2LS-0TE-T00
% 000 |0S 0% %00 |000°SS 0s 000's$ 1408 ® 11v83SvE dINDI DILITHLY| 92S0E-2£5-0TE-T00
% LL'8 |STB'TS 0% % €9 |SEL'BTS S9Z'TS 000'0Z$ JIVEL004 - INJWAIND3 DILITHLY| SZS0E-2/S-0T€-T00
% 000 |0S 0% %00 [00S'TS 0s 005'TS 5317ddNS T00d ONIWWIMS| ¥ZS0E-Z£5-0TE-T00
% 8€ZT |607S 0% %00 |000%S 0$ 000'%S W3HD - dNS ONILYYIJO| £Z50€-2/£5-0TE-100
% E0'% |8BTS 05 %EY [6Z8'ES 1415 000'%$ SINYO4INN - S3ITddNS ONILYYIJ0| ZZSOE-TLS-0TE-TO0
% 89T (8555 0% %00 [00S'ES [ 00S°€S $317ddNS 8 SIVIYILVIA ONILYHIdO| TZS0E-ZL5-0TE-T00
% 000 [0S 0S % 00 |000'TS 0% 000°'TS Tw¥INIO - S311ddNS ID1440| TIS0E-Z£5-0TE-T00
% 000 [0S 0S % 00 |0001S 0% 000'TS ONINIVYL| £6¥0E-2/S-0TE-T00
% 000 [0S 0% %00 [000°/S 0% 000°£% d ¥33YD QYVANVL 40 IONVYNILNIVIA| Z6¥0E-ZL5-01E-100
%0t'8 |9€5'TS 0s %S'E  |69F' V1S TESS 000'STS SISNIJXI ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO| T6¥0E-ZLS-0TE-T00
%140 |9ZS 0S %Z0 |€66°CS JAS 000°€S 001 '3 ININAINDI-LNIVIN 8 HIVdIY| Z9v0E-2L5-0TE-T00
%000 |0% 0s %00 |00S'LS 0% 005'L% SYIYdIY 100d ONININIMS| Try0E-ZL5-0TE-T00
%876 |0TTS 0$ %00 |00S'TS 0s 00S'TS ONIG1INEG '8 INIWGINDI 40 TVLNIH| Obp0E-2/5-0TE-T00
% €8'8 |00Z'TS 0$ %t'8 |£06'TTS 160'TS 000'ETS INOHdIIL| OTH0E-Z245-0TE-TO0
%000 |0$ 0S %00 |000°TS 0% 000°TS SYIVd3Y 31DIHIA| L0¥0E-TL5-0TE-T00
% PE6 |PPTS 05 %00 [000TS 0% 000°T$ AINO S1¥Vd H3A| 90v0€-2£5-0TE-T00
%000 |0% 0s$ %00 |009'TS 0s 009'T$ S3YIL| SOVOE-Z/S-0TE-T00
% G9ET |TTTS 0$ %00 |[00S'TS 0s 00S'1S ISYIYD B 10| $OV0E-Z/S-0TE-100
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |0002TS 0S 000215 735310 %8 SVYO| £0¥0E-2£S-0TE-T00
%000 [0% 0% %00 |000'TS 0s 000°'TS JSNIAXT 1IAVYL| ZOP0E-2LS-0TE-TOO
% 000 [0S 0$ % Z'6T |919°TS PES 000'2$ S3IIINYIS TVNLIOVHINOD| TrE0E-ZL5-0TE-T00
%Ly |v6LTS 0s %89 |Z16'6VS 8r9°€S 095°€SS IDNVHNSNI HLTV3H 8 3417 0£20T-2£5-0TE-T00
% (0’9 |086'TS 03 % '€ |EZ0'8ES ZSE'TS SLE'GES SNOILNGIYLNOD INFNIHILIY| 0ZZ0T-2LS-0TE-TO0
% 69'S |8SE'TS 0% %8E |EVEVTS 6765 767'STS SIXVL ¥DId| 01Z0T-2£S-0TE-T00
% 95°0T |¥SZS 0s %00 |68¥T7S 05 06%'2S JINILYIAO| 0FTOT-ZTLS-0TE-TO0
% €L |669°TS 0% % LT |8SL'T19S Z89°1S OvF'E9S 1/d - SIOVM B S3IHVIVS ¥IHLO| O0ETOT-ZLS-0TE-T00
% TES |90TETS 0% %6'€ [891'20Z% ZE1'8S 00€£°0TZS SIOVM '8 SIIYVIVS ¥Y1NDIH| 0ZT01-2LS-0T€-100
%6C'S |EYO'ES 0% %S9 |0p8'0SS 85'ES 88E'VSS SIOVA '3 STIYVIVS 3X3| OTT0T-ZLS-0TE-T00
ALIALLOV TYNOILY3HO3Y
[ %-00¢ [siv'es los %-0€ |010'6£25  |519'8S lozo'z82$ _ ONINNV1d '8 ONIG1INg TV10L]
AV ZZ0Z QLA  3ONVH % Q1A H3anNn dlA €202 139Dang £202 NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJJV # 100V 1D
% dLlA gGINNONT~ (43no)
1Nn0 d3ad

ZZ0Z ‘T€ ¥380100 Q3AN3 HLNOW 3NO 3HL H0d SISN3IdX3 ONILVHIHO 40 ININILVLS

14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




% 88’ [ETS'LIS 05 %8G |9€S'STES v66'6TS DES'STES SIOVYM 'R STIYVIVS ¥vINDIY| 0ZT0T-T#S-0EH-TO0
%9LL |TET'TS 0$ %8S |89v'9% 96€S 798'9$ SIOVM 8 STIEVIVS| OTTOT-TH#S-0EY-100

S133Y1S ® SAVOoH

%-00'6  TZS'TIS 0s %-09 9ZL°061S 168'TIS 919c07$ QY SHHOM J118Nd TV1O0L
% €€'8 |00LS 0s %E'8 |B0L'8BS 7645 00S'6S 0ddNS LI - dX3 ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO| 000TE-6E£S-0TH-T00
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |00S$ 0s 005$ S100L - S311ddNS ONILYYIJO| $ZS0E-6£5-0TH-T00
%957 |08ZS 0s %9t |¥9T'STS 9£/$ 000'915 SINHOSINN - 3SNIdX3 ONILYHIdO| ZZS0E-6€S-0T-100
% ST6 |SLIS 0s %00 [000€S 0s 000°€S $311ddNS B STVIYILYIN ONILYYIdO| TZS0E-6£5-0TF-100
% 000 |05 0S %00 |00vS 0s 00vs S31ddNS 3D1440| TTSOE-6ES-0TH-T00
% 000 [0S 05 %00 |0007TS 0s 000°2ZS ONINIVYL| E670E-6€S-0TH-TO0
% €0°T |TLIS 0s %00 |000%S 0s 000'v$ ISNIdXI ONILVYIJO ¥IHLO| T6V0E-6£S-0IF-T00
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |0ST'TS 0% 0SZ'1$ ONIATING LNIVIA B HIvdId| OFF0E-6ES-0TH-100
% 86'S [8SL'YS 0s %78 |T169SS 880SS 000'29% SIILNILN| 0EPOE-6E£S-0TH-T00
% 6L°€ |S6LS 0s %74 |L0T'LS £955 0LL'LS INOHd313L| OT¥0E-6ES-0TP-T00
% E6't |S6FS 0s %S, |vEL01S 9985 065T1S JONVHNSNI HLTV3H 8 3411 0£Z0T-6£S-0TH-100
% vL'y |TSES 0s %6'€ |TST'8S EEES 585'8S SNOILNGIYLINOD INJFNIYILIY| 0ZTOT-6ES-0TH-T00
% 6E'S  |L6TS 0$ %S'S |€L1'SS 00€S €L7'SS SIXVLVII4| OTZOT-6£S-0TH-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00SS 0s 005S JWILYIAO| OPTIOT-6£5-0TF-100
% LLY |SLO'TS 0s %E9 |655°12S Tep'TS 000°€ZS SIOVM B STIHVIVS ¥VINDIY| 0ZT0T-6£5-01F-T00
% GE'S |€TH'TS 0S %8S [9LTSPS TLL'TS 8v0'8rs SIOVAM '8 STIUVIVS 3X3| OTTOT-6ES-0TY-T00

WAy SHHOM J1nand

%-00L 90TLS 0s %-0't  00LPETS 008'%S 00S'6ETS SHYVd TVL10L
% 000 [0S 05 % 00 |005°9S 0s 005'9$ IN3IWGIND3| v$909-ZL5-00¥-T00
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000'SES 0s 000'5£S S3I1DIHIA| TP909-2LS-0vP-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000TS 0s 000°¢$ S3ISNIdXT ONILVYIJO ¥IHLO| T6ROE-TLS-OFF-T00
%96'0 |[LSS 0s % 6'€ |80Z'LS 767S 005'LS R 'SOATE-IINVNILNIVIN B HIVdIY| E9¥0E-7LS-0ry-T00
% 000 [0S 05 % €9 |EVETS LSTS 0052$ 013 LNJAHINDI- " INIVIA 8 HIVdIY| Z9%0E-TLS-0vP-T00
% EY'6 |695'YS 0S %0/[ |SPT'BES SS8'ZS 000°THS SIILTLN| OEYOE-TLS-0Fb-T00
% TSY |STLTS 0s %ZE |LPD'6TS €565 000°0€S ALITIDVH 8 SYUVd| TBEQE-TLS-0vy-T100
% pv'9T |691°TS 0s % 0T |0S8PTS 0STS 000'STS $3DINY3S IVNLOVYLINOD| TPEDE-TLS-0vP-T00
% 000 |6Z5- 0s %00 |8TS- 8¢$ 05 SIXVLVII4d| 0TTOT-ZLS-OvP-100
% 000 |PBES- 0$ %00 |S9ES- S9€S 0S 1/d - S3IOVM B STIHYIVS ¥IHLO| 0ETOT-ZLS-0FF-100

SHHVd

%-00G  8¥L'TES 0s %-0'v  988°0LSS 8GS'€TS SEP'v6SS ALIAILDVY T¥YNOILYIHI3Y TVLOL

2202 2202 AlA  3ONVH % QLA H3aNn QLA €202 139DAnNg €202 NOILJIHOS3d LNNODIY #1200V 1/
% Q1A gNNONT™ (43A0)
1no 43d

ZZ0Z ‘1€ ¥390120 A3AN3 HLINOIN INO IHL HO4 SISNIdX3 ONILVHIdO 40 LNIWILVLS

14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




01

%88'€ |L7T$ l0s | %v'8z |ezz'es [e2z18 [005'7$ IWILYIAO] OPTOT-T#S-0£4-100]
ZZ0Z  2202AlA  3IONVH % OQLA  H3IANN alA €20z  139aNng £202 NOILdIHOS3a INNOJJV # 100V 1/D
% QLA gNNONI ™ (43n0)

1IN0 y3d

2207 ‘T€ ¥380.120 Q3ANI HLNOW INO 3HL YOd SISNIdX3I ONILVHEIHO J0 LNIWILVLS
14 “AININD 40 ALID



T

% €79 [VE6'YS [0$ | ez [es8'9ss [zvz'es [s60°6£$ ~ SI9VM 8 SIIHVIVS ¥vIN93Y] 0ZTOT-T¢S-0S1-100

JONYNILNIVIN 13374

%-00'p SOP'ELS 0% %-0'S  80L°0£ES SL8'LTS S85'8YES SANNOYD B SONIATING TVLOL
%000 [0S 0s %00 |SOE'6S 0% SOE'6S ISNIdXT ONILVHIMO YIHLO| T6FOE-6TS-Ort-100
% 00T |687S 0s % T'TT |STT'SIS S88'1S 000°LTS 4O 1B SONIQTING- LNIVIN 8 ¥IVd3d| €970E-615-0vb-100
%850 |69TS 0s %00 |0000ZS 0s 000°0Z$ SIDINYIS IVNLIVYLNOD| THEOE-6TS-0pp-T00
% 6% |699'TS 0s %9/ |ISE'LES 060°€$ THH'0rS JONVHNSNI HLTYIH '8 3411| 0€ZOT-61S-0rp-100
% ZTG [STI'TS 0s %6€ |156'675 112'15 SOT'TES SNOILNGIYLINOD ININIYILIY| 0ZZOT-6TS-0vP-100
% IT°S |00L8 0$ %€ |94Z'TTS viLS 0S0'€TS SIXVLVII4| 0TZOL-615-0vp-T00
% S6'€ |L6S 0s %Z7'S |6O8'ETS 7545 195'v1S JNILYIA0| OFIOT-6TS-0vF-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |SETTS 0s GET'TS Ld - SIOVM 8 STIWVIVS ¥3HLO| OETOT-6TS-0b¥-T00
% G6't |S9E'6S 0s % €S |S99TBIS €91°0TS 878'161S SIOVM 3 SIIYVIVS ¥VINDIH| 0ZTI0T-6TS-0v-100

SANNOYD ® SONIATING

%-00'S  ZES'LS 0s %0L Hve'6ETS L0¥'0TS TSE0STS SONNOYD '8 SIYILIWID TVIOL
% 000 [0S 0s % 91T |08S (44 Z01$ $311ddNS ONILYYIdO| TZSOE-ZYS-TEY-100
% L'y |POO'TS 0s %P IT |EG6'STS 150°Z$ #00°81S IONVHNSNI HLIVIH 8 3417 0€Z0T-ZvS-TEV-T00
% Iv'S |Tv9S 0s % LS |SLSTTS 79.5 LEE'ETS SNOILNGI¥INOD ININIYILIY| 0TZZOT-ZVS-TEP-TO0
% YE'S |pOvS 0s %6'S |Z00'8S 66YS z058S SIXVLVII4| 0TZOT-ZHS-TER-100
% v6'E [0LS 0s %916 |9TS €595 6995 JNILYIAO| OFTOT-ZHS-TEP-T00
%IT'S |ZIV'SS 0% %6'S |LIE'E0TS 0zv'9s £€1'60TS SIOVM 78 STYYIVS ¥YINDIY| 0ZI0T-ZrS-TEY-T00

SANNOYD B SIIHILINID

%-00T 60.'9€S 0s %-0'S  T8L'SI8S L9Y'0VS Lv2'958S $13341S ® SAVOY WLOL
%000 |0S 0s %00 |000'6S 0s 000°s$ SIILNIDVA HILVYM WHOLS| vE909-TS-0EF-T00
% 200 {9975 0s$ %00 |000'DETS 0s 000°0ETS SYTYMIAIS B 44NS3Y| ZEJD9-THS-0EV-T00
% 857 |6ES'TS 0s % EE |0E6'T6S 9LT'ES 901965 S3I1ddNS B STVIYILYIN AVOY| O0E€S0E-T¥S-0EV-100
% 95°ET |860'1S 0% %00 |00001S 0s 000°01S 00L TIVNS - $311ddNS ONILYY3Id0| vZS0E-TrS-0£v-100
% 000 |0S 0% % v'T 1885 €18 0065 $317ddNS '8 STVIHALYIN ONILVYYIdO| TZS0E-T¥S-0Ey-100
% 000 [0S 03 %00 |00%S 0s 00%s ISNIdXI ONILYHIdO ¥IHLO| T6FOE-THS-0EF-100
% 6267 |L55S 0s %00 |000°SS 0s 000'sS JNGINDI AAVIH - LNIVIA 8 ¥IVdIY| T9P0E-1¥S-0E¥-100
%000 [0% 0s % €0 |€18°€9S 8815 000'%95 135310 7 INITOSYD| E0POE-TrS-0EV-100
% {40 |80€'9S 0$ %G8 |806'7SS Z60°SS 000095 S3DIAYIS IWNLOVYINOD| THEOE-THS-0EV-100
% 8S'v [EVP'ES 0S %0'TT |9EF'TISS 18£°95 LT8LSS JINVHNSNI HLTV3IH '8 3411| 0£20T-T#S-0E¥-T00
% EY'S |TITTS 0$ % 4'S  |SOP'OFS ZIY'TS [TR'TYS SNOILNEIMINOD ININTYILFY| 0ZZOT-T#S-0E7-100
% 80°6 [SBE'TS 0s %9'S |PLLSTS 875'TS £0£°/2S SIXVL VII4| 0TZOT-1vS-0ev-100

zeoz 220z AlA  3IONvH % QLA 43aNN alA €202 13DaNg £202 NOILdIHOS3a LNNOJJV # 100V 1D
% QLA gWNONI™ (43ano)
1N0 H3d

2202 'T€ 4390120 d3aN3 HINOW INO IHL HO4 S3SNIdX3 ONILVHIdO 40 LNIWILVILS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALD



a

%-00'F E£LT°08SS €SETTS %-0/ [/98°989°0TS Z¥8'pSLS FOL TRY'TTS SIYNLIANIXI ANN NID TVLIOL
%-009 ¥Z9'01S 0$ %0t TIPS'9LTS [A:TAVAS 16T'78TS INIVIA 13374 V101
%000 [0S 0s % 00 |000%S 0s 000'7S SIWHO4INN - $311ddNS ONILYHIMO| ZZSOE-THS-05t-100
% 6’0 |08S 0s %90 |SSPLS SHS 005'LS ISNIdX3 Y3IdO ¥IHLO| T6H0E-TH#S-0SH-100
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0000ZS 0s 000°0TS SHIvd3IY I1DIHIA| L0FOE-T¥S-0SP-T00
% 79°0T |£S9°TS 0s % T'ZT [€9€'9ZS [€9'ES 000'0£S AINO SLYVd HIA| 90¥0E-THS-05t-T00
% S0'6 |056S 0% %8¢ |€950TS zews 586'0TS S3YIL| SOPOE-THS-05H-100
%95'/L |79T$ 0s % L% |658TS 1125 000°€S 3SvY3I¥9 B 10| POPOE-T#S-0SH-100
%90'S [9545 0s %G9 |8CT'TIS Lv8S SL6'TTS JINVHNSNI HLIWIH 8 34i1] 0£Z0T-T¥S-05%-100
% ¥S'9 |Z6SS 0s %87 |IFE'BS 6975 609'6% SNOILNGIYLNOD INJW3IYILIY| 0ZZ0T-T#S-05t-100
% LT9 |[L9ES 0$ % v'T |8L6'GS 6Y1S LTT'9S SIXVLVII4| 0TZOT-TS-0SP-100
% Sr'T |S2S 0s %00 |000°TS 0s 000°1$ JNILYINO| OFTOT-THS-05%-100

2202 ZZ0Z QLA  3ONVH % QLA 43ann dlA €202 1390nd €202 NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJOV # 120V 1D
% QLA SWNNONI™ (43n0)

1Nno 43ad

Z20Z ‘1€ ¥Y380.120 Q3AN3 HINOW 3INO IHL HOd SISNIdX3 ONILYHYIJO 40 LNINILVILS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALID




€1

081°'88s$ 825'2ZS°LLS  /89°/6.% 602°02£°2LS SANN4 TYLINIWNH3IA0D TVLi0L
%-00'T |£00°8S 0s %-0'S  |199'5£8S SPe TS 505'848% VY2 IVLOL
%000 |0S 0% %00 |000°T$ 0% 000'1$ IN3NdIND3I 7 IWNLINYNS 3D1440| TH909-255-052-200
% 000 |0S 0% % Tl |529'9ZSS 000°0%S 579'9955 S123r0¥d LSAIVLYD Y¥D| 0r009-255-05Z-200
%000 [0S 0s %00 |0£9'T$ 0s 0£9'1S S123r0¥d NOILYDIHILNY3IE| 0T009-255-05Z-200
%000 |0S 0s %00 |000°00T$ 0s 000°00T$ INVYOO0Hd 443 ADYINT HOINIS| 00009-255-0S7-200
% EE'8 |B99'TS 0% % €] |ZEE'BIS 899°TS 000°0Z5 IDIAY3S 1¥0ddNS JAILYYLSININGY| 000Z€-755-052-200
% EE'8 |EEES 0% % €8 |€85'PS FARS 000'S$ NS 11 -3SN3dX3 ONILVYYId0O ¥IHLO| 0001€-255-052-200
% 000 |0S 0$ %00 [005LS 0% 00528 531ddNS ONILYYIdO| TZSOE-755-05¢-200
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 [0SZS 0S 0SZS J9V1S0d| TIS0€-755-052-200
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00S°TS 0s 005°TS SONIAYOIIY B SAV 1v9I1| 00S0E-255-052-200
% 000 |0$ 0$ %00 |000°T$ 0$ 000°TS ONINIVHL] £6¥0E-255-052-200
%8TE |SLTS 0$ % 00 |000°SS 0s 0005 SISNIAXI ONILYHIdO YIHLIO| 16¥0€-255-052-200
% 66T |07$ 0s % 9T |vL6S 9zs 000'1$ SIDYVHI INVE| 0670£-755-052-200
%000 |0S 0$ %00 |00Z'2S 0s 00Z°TS INOHdI1IL| O0T¥0E-255-052-200
% 000 |0S 0% %00 |05Z$ 0$ 0s7s 735310 8 SVYO| £0¥0E-ZSS-0SZ-200
%000 [0S 0s %00 |00SS$ 0s 005$ S3ISNIAXT TIAVYL| ZO¥0E-Z55-05Z-200
%000 [0S 0% %00 |00L°€S 0s 00£°€S 33D QYVANYL - SIIDINIONILNOD| 06£0£-255-052-200
%000 |0S 0S %00 |00T'8ES 0s 00Z'8¢$ SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd| EVEDE-76S-05Z-200
%000 |05 0s % €8 |006SS 00SS 00095 SIDIAYIS TYNLIVHLNOD| THEOE-2SS-0SZ-200
% 68'G |T65S 0s %00 |0L6ETS 0s 0L6'ETS JONVYSNI HLTV3H %8 3417| 0€20T-255-052-200
%78 [S81S 0% %00 |[8FEOTS 0% 8rE'0TS SNOILNEIYINOD INFNTHILIY| 02Z0T-Z55-052-200
%1% |Z0ES 0% %00 |[£6G95 0% /6595 vIl4| 01Z01-755-052-200
% 09'C |06ES 0s % €0 |10098% vees S£2'98% SIOVM 13 SINYVIVS ¥VINDIY| 0ZT0T-255-052-700
% L9°S |Zv0'PS 0% %00 |0% 0$ 0s SIOVM '8 SINYYTVS JAILNDIXT| OTI0L-75S-052-200

ADNIDY INIWJOTIAIAIH ALINNWINOD
zzoe 202 LA 3ONVH % QLA H3aNn alA €202 1390N9 €202 NOILdIYOS3a LNNODOV #1020V 19
% QLA gNNONT ™ (43A0)
1n0 d3ad

Z2Z0Z ‘TE 4390100 G3AN3 HLNOW 3NO 3HL ¥YOd S3SN3dX3 ONILVY3IHO 40 LINIWILVLS

T4 “ADNIND 40 ALD




PT

% /8T |T1LS 0% %98 [LET'ETS 9eZ'1S SLEPTS FINVHNSNI HLIVIH 8 3417 0£Z01-5£5-025-T0F
% 08 |8EVS 0s %6'€ |TET'OTS 9THS LY9°0TS SNOILNEIYINOD INFNIHILIY| 0ZZ0T-SES-025-20F
%99°C |FLTS 0s % L€ |9£5'9S 1523 (8198 SIKVLVII4| 0TZ0I-5£5-025-20F
%ZT'T |1SS 0% %0'€ [9TL°TS ) 008'Z$ JINILYIAO| OFTOT-SES-0Z5-Z0V
% TET |L84'TS 0s %6'€ |LOEV9S v19°2$ 12699 SIOVM 78 STIYVIVS ¥VINDIE| 0ZIOT-SE5-025-207
% 9 |Z16S 0s %St |9pT'8TS #58% 000615 SIOVM 2 SIIMVYIVS IX3| OTTOT-SES-0Z5-20F

NOILYHLSININGY HIMIS

%00 £Iv'8s 03 %-0'€ 9EE'SIES £05'65 6E8'VLES S3IDIAYIS ¥IWOLSND TWLOL
% 000 |0S 0$ %E'8 |£85PS LTI6S 000°SS$ dNS 11 ISNIIXI ONILYHIHO ¥IHLO| 000TE-E1S-+/Z-00F
% S0'TZ [ZTTS 0% %00 |00/S 0s 00£5 TYYINID-SINddNS ID1440| TISOE-ET5-+LT-00%
% 000 |0$ 0s %00 [00pS 0$ 00%S ONINIVYL| €6v0E-E15-7LT-001
% Z6'€ |66TS 0s % bT  |pS8SS apLs 000°9% SISNIAXI ONILYYIJO ¥IHIO| T6POE-E1S-7/Z-00¥
%000 |0$ 0s %00 |000°TS 0s$ 000'TS SIDYVHI INVE| 06¥0E-£15-¥LZ-00%
% €97 |69TS 0% % 8'¢ |0S8'ES 0STS 000'%S dIND3 321440 NIVLINIVIN 8 HIVdIY| T9¥0E-ETS-+/Z-00%
%zTLS |TvwS 0$ %S0T |992'9% vELS 000°£S INOHd313L| OTYOE-E1S-vL2-00%
%000 |0% 0s %00 [089°TS- 089'T$ 0$ SIDIAYIS TVNLOVHLINOD| THE0E-E1S-+LZ-00%
%000 |0% 0s % 0T |PSLIETS 08£'TS YEL'BELS sa8iey) Buissadold pJe) Upatd| 08ZOE-ETS-vLT-00v
%ET'T |T0PS 0% % LT [0Z8'VLS £€5S 3 T4 IONVYNSNI HLIVIH 8 3417 0€Z0T-ET5-vLZ-00%
% vty |S99$ 0s % v'7 |OEE'STS 0sps 081'8TS NOILNGIYINOD LNIW3YILIY| 0ZZOT-ET5/LZ-00%
% 69t [bSHS 0$ %zT |0TLTIS 792$ TLE'TIS SIXVL VII4| OTZOT-E1S-¥LZ-00%
% ST'ZT [CEpS 0% %00 |000°ES 0% 000°€S JINILYIAD| OFTOT-E1S-7LZ-00F
%0y |FIS'ES 0s %871 |#80T0TS 9/8'TS 096Z01% SIOVM 78 SIIYVIVS VYINOIY| 0ZTOT-E1S-vLT-00v
% ISV |£20°29 0$ % L€ |S99'8FS SL8TS 0vS'0SS SIOVM 3 STIUVIVS 3X3| OTTOT-ETS-FLT-00%

SIDIAHIS HIWOLSND

%-00'F SSLPTS 0% %-0'S  990°£9€S 162'8TS [SE'SRES SIDIAYIS IVIDNYNIL TVLOL
%000 |0$ 0s % €8 |E8S'PS LIPS 000°SS NS 11 -3SN3dX3 ONILYYI40 HIHLO| 000TE-ETS-TLZ-00%
% 000 |0% 0s %6/ |6¥8'TS 9ves S60'ES SIDIAYIS IVNLIVHINOD| THEOE-E€TS-TLZ-007
% (87 |vET'TS 0% % .9 |096'THS 870°€S 886'7PS JONVHNSNI HLIVIH 2 3411] 0£ZOT-E£TS-TLZ-00%
%8¢t |BSE'TS 0s %ty [£S8'TES ZLY'TS STE'EES SNOILNBIYINOD ININIYILIY| 0ZZOT-ETS-TLT-00%
% [TV |tv8S 0% %1t |08€0ZS 798% vrz'1eS SIXVL VIIld| OTZOT-ETS-1/2-00%
% vL'€ |6£9°9% 0s %9'E |L0L'T6TS 8ve'Ls 5668615 SIOVM B STHYIVS ¥VT1NDIY| 0ZTOT-E1SG-14Z-00%
% $8'S [089'PS 03 % ¥'9 |CTEL'ELS 810°6$ 0S4'8L5 SIOVM 8 STIYVIVS IAILNDIXI| OTTIOT-ETS-TLT-00V

SIDIAHIS TVIONVYNIL

AaNNd 3SIHdH3IINT

zz0e 220z LA  JONVH % QlA H3aNN dlA €202 1390ng £202 NOLLdIHOS3d LNNOJDV # 100V 1D
% QLA gGWNONI™ (4300)
1NO H3d

ZZ0Z ‘€ ¥380.100 Q3AN3 HINOW 3INO 3HL HO4 S3SN3IdX3 ONILVY3IHO 40 LNINILVLS

14 “ADNIND 40 AL



ST

% LY'8 [9PT'61S 0s % €6 |6L0°09TS 1Z¥'91S 0059415 SAILNILN| OErOE-SES-TES-COV
% 0291 [09v'8Z1S 0% %S Pl |0P0'0LLS 096'0£1S 000'T06S SIDIAYIS TYNLOVHLINOD| THEDE-SES-TES-ZOP
INJWLYIHL H3IM3S
%-00'ST 68T'TITS 0s %-0'LT 90¥'L9SS ZOE'ELTS 8040895 NQY ¥IM3IS TVLOL
% EE€'8 [EPSPS 0s % €8 |T0r'9SS LTT'SS 825’199 dX3 QIYVYHS ALIAILDY SSANISNE| 000T6-S£5-025-20%
% €06 [6V8'65 0s % €8 |pTZ'TOIS £62°65 LIS'TTIS 11404d 40 ¥34SNVYHL| 06606-S£5-075-20F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00TTS 0% 00T°1S LNI AYHYY YV10S 3DIAY3S 18390| ZrL0L-SES-0Z5-20F
% 00°0 [0S 0$ %00 |TSPPIS 0$ SP'PTS Y3 LNI 00T00Z THS IDIAY3S 1930] 9€L0/-S€5-0TS-Z0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |TSL'ETS 0S TSLETS IDNIYd 00T00TZ THS 3DIAY3S 1830| SEL0L-SES-0TS-Z0OV
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |LL6'WS 0$ LL6'7S IY3LNI 060TH9 THS IDIAYIS 1930 #ELOL-SES-0¢5-C0F
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 [6/6'CTS 0s 6L6'CTS IDNIHd 060T#9 THS 3DIAYIS 1830| E€€£0/-SES-0T5-Z0V
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |[ST9'1% 0s$ SI9'TS LSIYILNI NVO1 T1IMINOH| ZE£0/-SE5-025-20F
% 000 [0S 0% %00 (912975 0$ 91Z’9vS TVAIDNIYd NYOT TTIMAINOH| TEL0L-SES-025-Z0V
% 000 [0S 0s % £°0S [L6T'FS 1T0'vS 81/°8S S3YILNI IDIAY3S 1930 ANOS TZ0Z| vIT0L-SES-025-20%
% 000 [0S 0s % 8’6t |EZT'STS 000°STS ETT'0ES dIDNIYd 3DIAY3S 1930 ONOS TZ0Z| ETT0L-SES-02S-Z0%
% STTL |0T8'LS 0S %00 |05 0s 0s JYILNI 3DIAY3S 1930 ANOS 80202| TITOL-SES-0TS-TOb
% 00'00T [SOLETS 0% %00 |0S 0$ 0$ IDNIY¥d 3DIAY3IS 1930 ONOS 90Z202| TTT0L-SES-07S-C0P
% 6E° 1S |ZEP'6S 0S % 9'1S [S88'LS 90t'8$ 162°9TS J¥ILNI IDIA¥3S 1830 ANOE Y0Z0TZ| TEDOL-SES-0TS-TOV
% vL'67 |E0E'6YS 0S % L'6% |0SB'0SS 6ZE0SS 6.1'101S IINIdd 3DIAH3S 1830 ANOE V0Z0Z| TE00L-SES-025-T0F
% €E'8 |00LS 0$ % E'8 |80L'8S 7615 00565 OddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO| O00TE-SES-0ZS-Z0F
% 1€'S |€1S 0$ % 6% |LETS 4% 6v7S SIWYO4INN - $31TddNS ONILVYIdO| ZZS0E-SES-025-20F
% 98'66 |PETS 0s %00 |PELS 0$ PETS S3NddNS ONILVHIdO| TZS0E-5€5-025-20%
% 000 |0$ 0s %00 |[00ES 0$ 00€S S317ddNS 321440 TTIS0E-SES-0ZS-Z0v
% [(6'S |TTES 0S % EE |VESWS 991% 000's$ JSN3IdX3 ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO| T6YOE-SES-0TS-Z0V
% 000 |0S 0S %00 |000°TS 0$ 000'TS SIOYYHI MNVE| 06v0E-SES-0ZS-Z0¥
% 000 [0S 05 %00 |000°C$ 0s 000'z$ SHIVdIY 431d0D| S9P0E-SE5-025-20%
% 65°E¢ |669°0TS 0s % E'vC (8PP IYS ZO9'ETS 050°95% ALITIEVIT ALY3d0YUd - IDNVHNSNI| TSPOE-SES-025-Z0Y
% 000 [0S 05 %00 |SPES 0S SPES $3Sv31 7 SIVINIY| Ovv0E-SES-07S-T0F
% ¥€'9 [559S 0S % L8 |TOELS 6695 000'8S INOHd313IL| O0TPOE-SES-0TS-TOV
%000 [0S 0S %00 |00ZS 0S 00z$ S3YIL| SOY0E-SES-0Z5-20%
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00vS 0s 00ts 3SVY3IUD R 10| vO¥0E-SES-0CS-207
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00ZS 0s$ 00zZs 13S310 B SYO| €0¥0E-SES-025-C0%
% 000 [0% 0s %00 |00ZS 0S 00¢S ISNIdXT 1IAVYL| ZOVOE-SE5-025-20V
% 000 |0% 0s %00 |109TZS 0s$ 109°2¢S SIDINY3S WNOISSIH0Yd| EVEOE-SES-0TS-TOY
% 0F'0 |ZES 0s %00 [00V'LS 0$ 00v'LS SIDIAYIS IVNIIDVEINOD| THEDE-SES-025-20F
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |[PST'ZTIS 0s PSTTIS SIDIAYIS ONILIANY B ONILNNODIIV| 0ZE0E-SE£5-025-20%
FAATA ¢c0Z AlA JONVH % QlA H3ANN dlA €20¢ 139Ddng e2oe NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJJV #1020V 10
% QLA gNNONI~ (43n0)
1NO H3d

2702 ‘T€ ¥380.100 G3AN3 HLNOW 3INO FHL HOd SISN3IdX3 ONILYHIHO 40 LNINILVLS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALID



91

%000 [0S 0s$ %00 [81592S 0s 815'9Z% S3IDINY3S ONILIANY 8 ONILNNOJJY| 0ZE0E-TES-0ZS-E0V
%Z.'9 |POT'TS 0$ %69 |[ZZ6'6TS ELY'TS S6ETZS JINVHNSNI HLTYIH 8 3417 0€Z0T-TES-0ZS-€01
% 98'S |9ST°TS 0$ %9t |[TTT'STS LELS 8¥8'STS SNOILNGIYLINOD INIWIYHILIY| 0ZZOT-TES-0ZS-E0F
% €SS |LLLS 0% %9t [8£9°6S S9vS £01°0TS SIXVLVII4| 0TZOT-TES-0ZS-E0F
% ELT |T6S 0s %00 |000°TS 0s 000'TS JWILYIAD| OFTOT-TES-0ZS-E0F
% TL°0T [£19°9% 0s %8S [£9Z'TvS £75°T8 ¥6L'EPS SIOVM '8 STIYVTVS YVIN9IY| 0TTOT-TES-0ZS-E0V
% 0C'E |0S8ES 0s % Tt [999'€8$ T19°eS LLT'LBS SIOVYM 8 SIIWVYIVS 3X3| OTTOT-TES-0ZS-E0F
NOILLVHLSININGY 214103713
%-00'6 268'99ZS 0s %06 6E69TRTS  ZWELLTS 082'¥60°ZS aNN4 H3IM3S V101
%-00' (/689 0$ %-0'€ |ETP'9TES 6ST'TTS TLGLTES NOILNEIYLSIQ 4IM3S TV.LOL
% 000 |0S 0$ % 00 [00S'0ETS 0$ 00S'0£TS ININGINDI| t¥909-SES-0VS-Z0Y
% 0Z'S |STTS 0$ %0'S |[S60TS 111% 902'es SINYO4INN - S311ddNS ONILYYIdO| ZZSOE-SES-O0VS-T0b
% 79°ZE [08S 0s %00 |Ppes 0s s $311ddNS ONILYYIdO| TZSOE-SES-0¥S-Z0Y
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |00ES 05 00€S ISNIdXT ONILYHIJO ¥IHLO| T6¥0E-SES-0¥S-Z0Y
% 000 [0S 0S % 'S |SBESHS 5092$ 0008¥$ SANIT 8 SNIVIN 40 IDNVYNILNIVIN| £9P0E-SES-0VS-Z0Y
% 000 |0$ 0s %00 |[0p9'TS 0% 0r9'1TS$ OL '8 LNINJIND3-"LNIYIN 8 ¥IVd3Y| Z9¥0E-SES-0pS-Z0Y
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |001°9% 03 0019 09V ANV SLHVd-SHIVd3Y 31DIHIA| L0P0E-SES-0S-Z0Y
% 000 |0S 0s %00 [SL0'TS 0s SL0'TS S1¥Yd OLNY| 90¥0E-SES-0¥S-Z0t
%000 |0S 0s %00 [ZBE'TS 0s 78ETS SIYIL| SOPOE-SES-0YS-ZOY
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |[L6T'TS 0$ L6T'TS 3SYIUO B 10| ¥OPOE-SES-0¥S-Z0V
%000 [0S 0$ %00 [00£2S 0s 0042S 735310 '8 INITOSYD| E0POE-SES-0¥S-20v
%000 [0S 0s %00 [00S$ 0s 0055 3SN3dX3 OLNY| TOVOE-SES-OFS-20r
% 000 |05 0s %00 [006CS 0$ 006'2$ S3IIAYIS IWNLIVHINOD| THEOE-SES-0VS-ZOF
% 000 |05 0% %00 [0902S 0s 090Z$ AQNLS ONIYIINIONI| ZTE0E-SES-0¥S-Z0Y
%SLY |VTI'TS 0s % 0'tT |E00'ETS vIT'TS LIT'STS JONVHNSNI HLIV3H 8 3417| 0£Z0T-SES-0vS-Z0Y
% 209 |9£SS 0s %Ly [SL9'0TS £25$ 86T°TTS SNOILNGIYLNOD INJNIHILIY| 0ZZOT-SES-0vS-Z0¥
% v0'S |9VES 0% %E'Ss (19298 8LES 6ET'LS SIXVLVII4| 0TZOT-SES-0VS-20¥
% EST |PITS 0% %69 |[L15'9S €803 00028 JNILYIAO| OFTOT-SES-0PS-Z0P
%95'S |£85VS 0s %L'S |69ET8S SP6'vS ¥1£'985 SIOVM B STIYYIVS HYINOIY| 0ZTOT-SES-0¥S-Z0k
NOILLNGIHLSIA HAM3S
%-00'¢T 90L°LVTS 0s$ %-0vT 6IT'EE6S 188°ZSTS 000°980°TS INIWLYIYL ¥3IM3IS TVLOL
% 000 [0S 03 % 0'00T [0S 005°S$ 005'SS ISNIdX3 ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO| T6¥0E-SES-TES-COV
%000 |05 0s %00 |000'ES 0s 000°€S INYTd - IONVYNILNIVIA 78 HIVd3d| 99t0E-SES-TES-Z0Y
z202 2202alA 3ONVH | % QLA H3anNn alA €20z 1390an4g £202 NOILdIHOS3A LNNOJJIV # 100V 1O
% QLA SNNONI~ (43n0)
| 1NO H3d | )

ZZ0T ‘1€ ¥380130 Q3AN3 HLINOW INO IHL HOd SISNIdXI ONILVHIHO 0 LNIWILVLS

74 “AJNIND 40 ALD




LT

%-00'S  06%'2SLS 0s %06 TL5'SS9VIS 8TITIV'IS  661'890'91S WAV 21412373 V101
% EE'8 |TrT'vES 0s % €8 |890°SZYS £79'8€S 0TL€E9YS dX3 QIYVHS ALIAILDV SSINISNE| 000T6-TES-0TS-E0F
% LT8 |L99'TSES 0% % €8 |69092Z'%S  [BBI'¥PRES £S2'0T9'FS 11404d 40 ¥34SNVHL| 06606-T£5-0Z5-£0F
% 000 |0% 0s % L°0§ |¥91°0ZS SvL'0ZS 606'09S SIHILNI IDIAY¥IS 1830 ONOE TZ0Z| vITOL-TES-0ZS-EOV
%000 |0S 0s % 8'6Y [V96°0LS 78E'0LS 9pETPIS dIDNI¥d 3DIAYIS 1930 ONOS TZ0Z| ETT0L-TES-0ZS-E0V
% tTTL |L£9°98S 0% %00 |03 0$ 0$ JYILNI IDIAYIS 1930 ANOS 90202 ZTTOL-TES-0ZS-E0V
% 00°00T |80€'79S 0s %00 [0S 0s 0S IDNI¥d 3DIAY3S 1930 ANOS 80202| TTTOL-TES-0TS-E0Y
% BE'TS |£988TS 0s %9'TS |044'STS Z18°9TS 785°7ES IYILNI IDIAYIS 1830 ANOY V0Z0Z| ZEOOL-TES-0ZS-E0P
% {67 |909°865 0% % L'67 |00£°TOTS 8590015 85£°7028 IDNI¥d 3DIAY3IS 1830 ANOE YOZ0Z| TEOO/-TES-0TS-E0Y
% €€8 |00P'TS 0$ % €8 |9ST'1ES 7E8'TS 886°EES 0ddNS LI - dX3 ONILYYIdO ¥3HLO| 000TE-TES-0TS-E0V
%000 [0S 0% %00 |000°L¥S 0s 000°L¥S ALLVILINI INFINDOT3A30 DIWONOD3| 9790E-TES-0ZS-E0T
% 000 |0S 0$ % 00 |000'SS 0s 000°6$ 434 ALITILN ALY3dOYd GINIVIONN| T6S0E-TES-0TS-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |T0F'TS 0s Tor'ZS SIXVL ININSSISSY 31VIS| 08S0€-TES-0Z5-£0%
% TLT |9TLS 0s % 9vy |E8Y'STS L15'0Z5 000°9%S IHSH3IGNIIN B ‘NOILYDI18Nd ‘'SINA| 0FSOE-TES-0ZS-E0¥
%86t |BES 0s %81 |TELS LES 89/5 SIWHO4HINN - $311ddNS ONILYYIdO| ZZSO0E-TES-0Z5-E0F
% 959t |Z0TS 0% %00 |PEVS 0s vEPS $317ddNS ONILYYIdO| T[ZSOE-TES-0ZS-E0T
% tL'8 |T65'TS 0% %00 |000°LZS 0s 000°£Z$ IOVISOd| TIS0E-1£5-0ZS-€0F
%000 [0S 0s %00 |58 0% [ZAS $317ddNS 321440 TTSOE-TES-0ZS-E0¥
% TT'8T |0TES 0s % 6T |S6L'TS S1ES 0TT'ZS ONIGYOIIY B SAV TvO31| 00S0E-TES-0Z5-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |SZ0PIS 0% SZO'PTS ONINIVYL| E€670E-TES-0Z5-E0Y
% S8'T |02SS 0s %61 |058°LS 0STS 000'8S ISNIdX3 ONILYYIdO HIHLO| T6POE-TES-0ZS-EQY
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000°TS 0s 000°Z% IN3WNAYC ¥31d0D| S9P0E-TES-0Z5-E0F
% 000 |0S 0% %-6'CC |B8I'ES 8895- 000°€S OL 8 INJWLHINDI-LNIVIN B HIdV3Y| Z9v0E-TES-0Z5-E0F
% vyve [TIT'THS 0% % 9'G7 |9ES'TSIS v9v'7S5S 000°502$ ALIIEYIT ALHIJOYd - IDNVHNSNI| TSPOE-TES-0Z5-£0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00L°LS 0% 00£'L$ SISYIT/STIVINIY| Opr0OE-T1ES-0ZS-£0F
% €79 |BBES 0s %TS |vr9'9s 95€S 000°£S INOHdITIL| OTFOE-TES-0ZS-EOF
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00Z$ 0S 00Z$ SYIVd3IY I1DIHIA| LOPOE-TES-0TS-EOY
%000 [0S 05 %00 |00SS 0s 005$ ATNO SLYVd 3TDIHIA| 90¥0E-TES-0TS-E0V
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00vS 0s 00¥S S3YIL| SOPOE-TES-0ZS-£0V
% 000 [0S 0s %00 [0SZS 0s 0SS ISYIYO B 1I0| POFOE-TES-0Z5-E07
%000 [0S 0% %00 |000°6ZS 03 000°52% 135310 8 INITOSYD| €0P0E-TES-0ZS-E0%
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000TS 0s 000'Z$ ISNIdX3 1IAVHL| ZOP0E-TES-0TS-E0¥
% 000 |6/5085 0% %00 |0000LTS 0$ 00004TS SIAYISIY OL YIISNVHL| TEE0E-TES-0TS-EOF
%000 [0S 0s % Tl |SLT'TO06S  |£/0'689% 75.'069'65 JI1¥12373 A3SVHIOUNd| 0LE0E-TES-0TS-E07
%000 [0S 0S % L'€C |99T'STS vEL'YS 000°07S $3IDIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHd| EFEOE-TES-0ZS-EOY
%649 |1/5'6S 0s % vy |608'LYS 161°2S 000°05% $3DIAHIS IVNLIIOVYLINOD| THEOE-TES-0ZS-E0F
2202 ZZ0Z QLA  3IONVH % QLA H3aNN alA €20z 139D0ng €202 NOILdIHOS3a LINNOJJV # 100V /D
% QLA gINoNI ™ (43n0)
1N0 Y3d

2707 ‘T€ 4390120 A3aN3 HLNOW 3NO 3HL 404 SISN3IdX3 ONILYYIHO 40 LNIWILVLS

74 "ADNIND 40 ALDD




8T

% 008 |ZLTS 0s %S0T |665°CS v0ES €06°CS S3ILIMLN| OEVOE-TES-ZOS-E0Y
%681V |ISES 0s %68 |ZST'9S £09% 55498 JIONVYNSNI HLTVYIH 8 3411| 0€Z0T-TES-Z0S-E0P
% ET'9 [ZSTS 0s %LV |89L'WS 9£Z$ #00°SS SNOILNEIYINOD INIWIYILIY| 0ZZOT-TES-TOS-E0Y
% 78S |SSTS 0$ % Ty |9S0'ES vETS 06T'ES SIXVL VD4 OTZOT-TES-ZOS-E0V
% €T |0vS 0s % €7 |099'1S ovs 00£°TS JNILYIAO| OFIOT-TES-Z0S-E0Y
% TS |00TZS 0% %6V |PEOBES 996'TS 000°0%S SIOVM '8 STIHYIVS HYINO3IH| OZTIOT-TES-Z0S-E0F
JISNOHIHVYM 21410313
%-00F TISTHS 0s %-0'S €7S'616S Tr0'9vs 595°5965 NOILNEIYLSIA J1¥1D313 V101
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |9€6°ES 0$ 9£6'€S L1STUIINI NVOTAINYL LDIDNEG| PELOL-TES-TES-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |Sr0'00TS 0s S¥0'00TS TVdIDNIHd NYOTSHINYL 13MINEG| €€/0/-TES-T6S-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |1L8TS 0s 1/8°TS 1STYIINI NVYOT TTIMAINOH| ZELOL-TES-TES-EOY
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |191'Z8% 0s 191285 TVdIDNIYd NVOT TTIMAINOH| TEL0L-TES-T65-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0005PS 0$ 000°SPS NOILVZITYNDIS| 9E€909-TES-T6S-E0V
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000'0€S 0s 000°0€S SLHOIT 13341S| SES09-TES-T6S-E0F
% ST'S |€065 0s %06 |£99'9TS 9/8$ 6ESLTS SINYO4INN - $311ddNS ONILVYIJO| ZZSOE-TES-165-E0F
% SE'S |8pS 0% %00 |86TS 0S 8625 S31ddNS ONILVY3IdO| TZSO0E-TES-165S-E0%
% 000 [0S 0s % 9T |825'6ES zTos 0ST'0PS SISNIdXT ONILYEIO HIHIO| T6V0E-TES-TES-E0Y
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |T959TS 0s 195°9TS 1778 ONIWINIYL 331 TYNLIVYINOD| 69P0E-1£S-165-E0Y
% 98'% |007$ 0s$ %€/l |C€I8ES 00€s ETT'VS IDIAYIS - IDNVNILNIVIA B ¥IVdIY| 89V0E-TES-THS-EOF
% 000 |0S 0s %00 |000'STS 0s 000'STS SANIT B SNIVIA-INIVIN 8 ¥IVdIY| £9v0€-TES-T6S-E0V
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0009% 0$ 000°9S L® INJNGINDT - INIVIA 8 HIVdIH| Z9v0E-TES-TES-E0P
%000 [0S Qs %00 |005TS 0$ 0052S WdIND3 321440 - INIVIN 8 ¥IVd3Id| TIv0E-TES-T65-E0Y
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000TS 0s 0002S S3SV31/ SIVINIY| OvPOE-TES-T65-E0P
% 7.4 |TO0'9S 0% %S0T |2L5'PSS 8Tv9s 000195 S3ILITILN| 0EYOE-TES-THS-E0V
% €T'T |T62S 0s %9'8 |/87'81S ETLTS 0000ZS S1¥Vd 8 HO8V1-SHIVd3Y 31DIH3A| LOYOE-TES-T165-E0V
% E€'S |POES 0s %10 [966°CS vS 000°€S S1¥Vd| 90%0E-TES I6S-E0V
%€L'9 |89TS 0s %00 |00S'ZS 0S 005°2S S3YIL| SOPOE-TES-T6S-EOV
%000 |0S 0s %00 |TLT'TS 0s LTS ISYIYO B 10| POrOE-TES-T65-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |98T'ETS 0s 98T ETS 135310 '8 INITOSYD| EO0VOE-TES-16S-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000°0SS 0s 000°0SS $3DIAYIS TVNIIVHINOD| THEQE-TES-T6S-E0V
% 9.t |060'VS 0s % 97T [615°9¥S 8T.°9% LET'ESS JINVHNSNI HLTV3H 8 3411| 0£Z0T-TES-T6S-E0F
% 81’9 [T€6'TS 0s % €9 |/56'9€S BLF'TS SEF'BES SNOILNEIYINOD INIWIYILIY| 0ZZOT-TES-T6S-E0F
% PE9 [PI6'IS 0S % T L |8TE'ETS Z18'1S ovi'ses SIXVLYII4| OTZOI-TES-165-E0P
% 0%'S  |6465 0s % S'ST [9Z9'STS /8T 005815 JWNILYIAO| OPTOT-TES-T65-E0F
% 1’9 |TBI'VTS 0$ %Z'(L |E06°LBTS 812775 TZT0TES SIOVM B STHVIVS ¥VINOIY| O0ZTOT-TES-T65-E0%
NOILNgIYLSIa 21410313
zeoe Z20Z LA  3JONVH % QLA H3ann QLA €202 1394aNg €202 NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJOV # 120V /9
% QLA annoN3~ (#43no0)
1Nno 43d

2202 ‘1€ 4390120 G3aN3 HLNOW 3INO 3HL 404 SISNIdX3 ONILYHYIdO 40 LNIWILYLS

74 “ADNIND 40 ALD




61

% 000 [0S 0% %00 |00vS 0% 00vS S3YIL] SOP0E-£€S-02S-70F
%000 |0S 0S %00 [001S 0S 001$ 3ISY3IYO B 10| POP0L-EES-0CS-POV
%000 [0S 0s %00 [00CS 0$ 00Z$ JISNIAXT 1IAVYL| ZOVOE-E£S-0ZS-vOv
%000 [0S 0s %00 |[LET'8TS 0s LET'8TS AINIONIINOD| 06£0€-££5-025-F0F
% 000 |{0$ 0s %S |S85'TS 06% S29'TS SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJIONd| EVEQE-EES-0CS-vOY
% LT'0 |TES 0s %00 |887LS 0s 887'LS SIDIAYIS WYNLDOVYLNOD| TrEOE-££S-07S-v0F
%000 |0S 0s %00 |FST'TIS 0% PST'ZIS S3IDIAYIS ONILIANY '8 ONILNNOIIV| 0ZE0E-££5-0Z5-H0F
% 69°€ [0TLS 0S % €TT [ZEB'TTS 618'TS 164918 JONVHNSNI HLTY3IH 8 3411] 0€20T-€£5-025-¥0F
% 69'S |6£9S 0s %S'S |CZEOTS S09% LT6'0TS SNOILNEIYINOD ININIYILIY| 0ZZOT-££S-02S-170Y
% 99'G |B6ES 0s %6'S |7SS9S ZIvs 996'95 SIXVL VII4| 0TZOT-££5-0Z5-¥OF
% 8E'T |€9S 0S %007 |LTE'TS TELS 6S9°ES JNILYIAO| OPT0T-£€S-02S-70V
% LL°S |0TY'VS 0s %8S |BSE'89S vre'vs z09'2LS SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS HY1NOIY| 0ZTOT-E€5-0T5-FOV
%06'v |Z165 0s %8S |EPE'ETS 7585 L6L'VTS SIOVM B SIIYYIVS IX3| OTTOT-€€5-0T5-+0F
NOILVHLSININGY H3LYM
%-00'9 TEB'TOOTS 05 %-0'8 SOV'TLT'OTS 99L°8LY'TS  TLTTSLLIS aNN4 D1¥1373 V101
%-00'tT |TOP'P0ZS 0s %-0'€ |978'7£9% T9L°91$ 2856795 ONIEY3I1D INIT IVLIOL
% 66°8T |L0L'Z8TS 0$ %00 [0S 05 0s TVdIDONIYd 6T, WE 920 NYO1 W-H| T[610/-TE€S-6ES-E0Y
% 000 |0S 0% %00 |[00S'TETS 0s 00SZETS div IVNLNW - a1INE3Y D1¥10313| 0T909-TES-6EG-E0V
% SGL'S |€BELS 0% % 00 |000°09T$ 0$ 0000915 ONIANIYL 3381 DAYS TYNLOVYINOD| 69v0E-TES-6ES-E0F
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |000°SSS 0s$ 000°5SS SIDIAHIS TYNOISSII0Ud| EFEOE-TES-BES-EO0V
% 90°'S |ETLTS 0$ %v'8 |Z66'TES ZE0’EsS vZ0'9ES ¥VI1D INIT - SNI HLTY3IH 8 3417 O0€ZOT-TES-6ES-EOY
% 98'S |Z80'1S 0$ %0t |P09'STS 08015 ¥89°925 NIT-SNOILNEGIYINOD ININIYILIY| 0ZZOT-TES-6ES-E0Y
% LV'S |66LS 05 %0°'S |€91'91¢ 8v8$ TI0°LTS 34D ONIYYITD INIT - SIXVL VII4| 0TZOT-TES-6ES-E0F
%607 |00T'TS 0% % L[ |069°LTS 0TE'Z7S 000'0ES M3IHD ONIYYITD INIT - 3NILY3IA0| OPTOT-TES-6ES-E0Y
% 1SS |L09'6S 0$ %6t |L/8'T8TS 16V'65 89£'761S NIT- SIOVAM 73 SIIMYIVS HYINDIY| 0ZTOT-TES-6ES-E0F
21412373 - ONIYVITD INI
%-00'S  6IV'ES 0S %-0'S  S8P'¥r9S SEE'ES 078'£29S JISNOHIYYM J1¥LD3713 VLOL
%625 |8ES 0S % T'S |989% LES £TLS SIWHO4INN - S311ddNS ONILVYIdO| ZZSOE-TES-Z0S-E0F
%000 [0S 0s %00 |TIP'TS 0$ TIv'TS $311ddNS ONILVYYIdO| TZSOE-TES-ZOS-E0F
% 096 [98S 0$ % 7S |v8TS 91% 00ES 3ISNIAXI ONILYYIMO YIHLIO| T6¥0E-TES-Z0S-E0F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000°TS 0s 000°1S SIOYYHI INVE| 06v0E-1E£5-205-E0F
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |S8T'TS 0s G8TTS NOYO ANV 5A79 - INIVIN '8 ¥IVdId| E€9v0E-TES-Z0S-E0F
% 9v'v |VETS 0$ %00 |00SES 0s 005°€s OOL ONV dIND3I - LNIVIN B ¥Ivd3¥| Z9¥0E-T€S-705-E0F
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |6FTS 0S 6Y1S IN3IWJIND3I 3D1440- /8| T9¥0E-TES-Z0S-E0Y
2zoz Zzoz AlA  3IONVH % AlA H3anNn alA €20z 139ang £2o0e NOILJIHOS3a LNNOJJOV # 120V 1™
% QLA gINNONI~ (43A0)
1no Had

ZZ0Z ‘1€ ¥3901100 G3aN3 HINOW 3INO 3HL 404 S3ISN3dX3 ONILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS

74 ‘AONIND 30 ALD




0¢

%-00'TT 898'SSS 0S %-0'TT [09'%ptS £6%'/5S 001°Z0SS INIWIVIYL H3ILVM TVLOL
% 000 [0S 0S % 00 |000°0ES 0S 000'0ES INIACINDI| H$909-EES-0E5-70Y
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |0097CS$ 0% 009'7S SYIOAYISIY INIVIN 8 HIVdIYd| 69v0E-EES-0ES-POY
% 000 |0S 0% %00 |000°ZS 0s 000Z$ LNYTd - 3IDNVYNILNIVIA B ¥ivdId| 99r0E-EES-0ES-HOY
% 0.0 |[€18S 0s % 9T |EET'¥8S L9E'TS 006'58$ S3ILTILN| 0EYOE-EES-0ES-HOY
% [6°ST |PS0'SSS 0S % L'PT  |pL8'STES 9z1'95S 000'Z8BES SIDIAYIS TYNLOVYLNOD| TPEQE-EES-0E5-F0F
INIJWLVYIHL HILVM
%-00'0T t¥6'0LTS 0$ %-0'TT OT0'SST'IS  €ST'OVIS €9Z'T0E'TS WAV 431vM TVL0L
% €€'8 [LLT'LS 0s % €8 |TPE06S £17°8S §55'86% dX3 QIYVHS ALIAILDV SSINISNE| 00016-£€5-0T5-¥0Y
% €L°ST |PIS'TS 0s %00 |E88'GS 0s £88'6% 3SN43Y O1 Y34SNVHL| T[6606-££5-025-70F
% L8 |TI¥'T19S 0s % €8 |TTT6LES VLY VES S89'€1YS 11404d 40 ¥34SNVYL| 06606-££5-025-¥0F
%000 |0$ 0S %00 |£68S% 0$ L68S 1SIYILNI NVOT T1IMAINOH| ZEL0L-££5-025-10F
% 000 [0S 0s %00 [SL9'SZS 0s S£9'6ZS IVdIDNIYG NVO1 T1I3IMAINOH| TEL0/-€E5-0Z5-V0Y
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |88e'5ES 0S 88€°5€S 1S3YILNI 199 4304 D0Z02| £2L0L-£€5-0Z5-¥0F
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |[6ITLPIS 0$ 6TT VTS IVdIDNIYd 189 4304 D0202| 22/0/-EES-0Z5-00F
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |0FL'ES 0s orL'ES LNI TO900T THS YLM MYA| 0ZL0L-EE5-0T5-v0Y
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |TpL'9STS 0s 1t2°951S NI¥d TO900T YLM MNYA TS| OTL0L-££S-0T5-¥0F
% 000 [0S 0$ % L'0S [L6T'VS 1I0'vS 814'8S SIYILNI 3DIAYIS 1930 ONOS 1202| vITOL-E£S-0ZS-v0b
% 000 [0S 0S % 86V |ETT'STS 000'STS$ £TT0ES dIDNI¥d 3DIAY3S 1930 ANOS TZ0Z| ETTOL-££S-02S-10P
% ST'CL |0Z8LS 0S %00 |0S 0s 0s IYILNI IDIAY3S 1930 GNOS8 9020Z| TTTOL-££5-025-70F
% 00°00T |S0L°ETS 0s %00 |05 0s 0s IDNIYd 3DIAYIS 1830 ANOE 9020C| TTIT0L-€€5-0T5-POF
% 6E'TS |ZEV6S 0s %915 [988°LS 90%'8S 262918 JYILNI IDIAYIS 1830 ANOE Y0Z0Z| TEOOL-EES-0TS-vOF
% vL 6% |E0E'6YS 0s % L'6% |0S8'0SS 6ZE°05S 6LT'TOTS TYdIDNIYd 3DIAY3S ONOS Y0Z0Z| TEOOL-E€5-0TS-vOV
% €€'8 |004$ 0s % €8 |80L'8S 7645 00565 0ddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYYId0 ¥3IHLO| 000TE-E€€5-025-v0F
% 90°S |[ETS 0% %60 |LZETS 45 6EETS SINYO4INN - S31TddNS ONILYYIdO| ZZSOE-EES-0Z5-v0F
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |00ES 0s 00€S S311ddNS ONILYYIdO| TZS0E-E€5-025-70F
% 000 [0S 0s$ %00 |80ZS 0s 8075 $311ddNS 321440| TIS0E-EE£5-075-vO¥
% 000 [0S 0S %00 [L85 0s £8S $334 %@ SLINYId| TOSOE-£€5-075-70F
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |000'TS 0s 000'T$ ONINIVYL| €6V0E-EES-0ZS-FOY
% 1.8 |STES 0s %E8 |vERTS 991% 0002S ISN3IdX3 ONILYYIdO ¥YIHLO| T6v0E-££5-025-¥0F
%9%'0 |SS 0$ %00 |000'TS 0s 000°1S SIDYYHI INVE| 06v0E-££5-025-F0P
%000 |0S 0s %00 (0002S 0% 00025 SYIVd3Y ¥31d0D| S9P0E-££S-025-70F
% 08'vZ |18T'ZTS 0$ % €% |DES'BYS SPS'SIS 540798 ALITIEYIT ALYIdOYd - IINVYNSNI| TSPOE-EES-0ZS-POY
%000 [0S 0$ %00 [ESSS 0$ €555 S3SY31 R STVANIY| OvvOE-££5-075-70F
% 80'9 [565 0% %96 |TTETS 6ETS 0Sv'TS INOHdIT3L| OTYOE-££5-025-¥0b
zeoz 2202 LA  3ONvVH % Q1A H3IANN alAa €20z 13Dang £goe NOILdIHOS3a LNNOJJV # 100V /D
% QLA gNNINT ™ (43n0)
1N0 43d

2702 'T€ ¥390.100 Q3AN3 HINOW INO JHL HOd SISNIdX3 ONILVYYIHO 40 LNINILVIS

74 “ADNIND 40 ALD




1z

% 000 |0S 0s %00 |001IS 0s 001S S3HIL| SO¥0E-ZES-0¢S-SO¥
% 000 [0S 0S %00 |00T$ 0s 001$ ISYIYO B 10| POP0E-ZES-0Z5-S0F
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |00S$ 0% 00S$ 135310 B SVD| €0V0E-ZE5-025-S0F
% 000 |0 0$ %00 |00ZS 0$ 00z$ JSNIdX3 TIAVYL| ZOVOE-ZES-0ZS5-S0V
% 000 [0S 0s %['S |0/%'9TT'TS  |DES'ELS 000°00E‘TS S¥D J3SYHIHUNd| 08E0E-TES-0Z5-S0P
% 000 |0S 0$ %00 (00285 0s 00Z'38$ S3IDIAHIS TYNQOISSII0Hd| EFEOE-ZES-0Z5-S0F
% 0F'0 |TES 0S %00 |SL0'6S 0s 5L0°65 SIDIAYIS IVNLIVYINOD| THEOE-ZES-0TS-SOF
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |LITC1S 0$ LIT'ZTS $3DIAY3S ONILIANY '8 ONILNNOJIDY| 0ZE0E-TES-0TS-S0F
% 65t |£2TS 0S % TS |190°4S 16€S ZSPLS FINVHNSNI HLIVIH 8 3417] 0£Z0T-ZES-025-S0F
% vS'S |S9ZS 0s % 9% |99T'SS VET4 07555 SNOILNSIYLNOD INIWIHILIY| 0ZZOT-ZES-0TS-SO0V
% 'S |0LTS 0s %St |T9E'ES L51S 615'ES SIXVLYII4| 0TZOT-ZES-0Z5-S0%
% EL'T |9VS 0s %00 |0002S 0s 00028 JWILYIAO| OFTOT-ZES-0Z5-S0V
%64'S |96T'TS 0s %ES |LEL'TTS €97°1S 000'7ZS SIOVYM B STHUVIVS ¥VINO3IY| 0ZTOT-ZES-0Z5-50F
% v9'v |TI6S 0$ %EVv |IWI'6IS v58S 000'0ZS SIOVM 8 SIIYVYIVS 3XI| OTT0T-ZES-025-S0¢
NOILVHLSININGY SYD
%-00'0T 6TI'EETS 0s %-0TT 9/£°08L'TS  66T°TITS v60°LS6°TS ANN4 ¥YILYM IYLOL
%-00'F L18'9S Qs %-09 08T'SPIS £55'8S TEL'ESTS NOILNAIY1SIa Y3 LVM TVLOL
%19t |SITS 0s %S'S |688°TS I11S 000¢$ SWYOSINN - $311dd NS ONILYYIdO| ZZSOE-EES-6ES-HOY
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00S$ 0s 006$ S311ddNS ONILYYIdO| TZSO0E-E££S-6ES-POY
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |POES 0s r0ES ISNIJXI ONILYYIMO HIHLO| T6¥0E-EES-6ES-FOY
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |00LTS 0S 00£'TS SIDIAY3S ~INIVIN B HIVdIY| 89¥0E-EES-6ES-POY
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |009°0TS 0% 009'0Z% SINIT B SNIVIN-INIVIN '8 YIVdId| /9¥0E-EES-6ES-POY
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |[SI8% 0s$ S18% 0L 78 IN3WJIND3 -INIVIN '® ¥IVd3Y| ZIv0E-EE€S-6ES-K0V
% 000 |0$ 0s %00 L0218 0$ LOT'TS 08V ANY S1YVd-SHIVdIY I1DIHIA| LOFOE-EES-6ES-VOV
%000 |0S 0s %00 |00T'TS 0s 001°TS S1dYd OLNY| 90P0E-££5-6ES-POF
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00Z1S 0s 00Z'1S SIYIL| SOPOE-EES-6ES-VOV
%000 [0S 0s %00 |00¥S 0$ 00%S JSYIYO B 10| vOPOE-EES-6ES-FOY
%000 [0S 0$ %00 |000CS 0s 000Z$ 135310 '3 INITOSYD| €0V0E-EES-6ES-POP
%S9y [VZI'TS 0s % L 9T |POETTS vITTS 91v'PIS JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH 8 3417] 0EZOT-EES-6ES-FOY
% It'S [9ESS 0s % 6% |/STOTS €255 089018 SNOILNEIMINOD INIW3IYILIY| 0TZOT-£ES-6ES-¥OP
% v0'S |9VES 0s %S5 |TEP9S 8LES 60895 SIXVL VII4| OTZOT-EES-6ES-VOV
%ES'T |PITS 0s %69 |[L159% €8PS 000'LS JNILYINO| OPTOT-EES-6ES-F0OT
% Sb'S |Z8S'PS 0s %09 |SS0°LLS SE6'YS 000°78S SIOVM B SIIHVYIVS YVINO3IY| 0ZTOT-E€S-6ES-V0Y
NOILNGIYLSIa HILVM
ceoe 220z ALA JONVH % QLA d43anNn alLA €20e 139Ddng geoe NOILLdIHOS3a LNNOJJV # 100V 10
% QLA gGNNONI~ (43n0)
1NO H3ad

7707 1€ ¥380100 Q30N3 HINOW INO 3HL HO4 SISNIdX3I ONILVHIHO 40 LNIWNILVLS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALD



(44

% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00SS 0s 0055 SYILVIH YILVYM-ddNS ¥IdO| 07S0E-TES-T95-S0¥
% vET |¥S 0s %00 |6ZS 0S 675 ISN3IdX3 ONILYYIdO YIHLO| T16V0E-TES-195-S0F
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |BPEWS 0S arevs SVO - $3DIAYIS 40 IDINVNIINIVIN| 89F0E-ZES-TI5-S0F
% 000 [0S 0% %00 |T00'8% 0$ 100°8S SYD - SANIT B SNIVIN 40 "INIVIAN| /9v0E-ZES-195-50F
% 00°0 [0S 0s %00 |Vy9ES 0$ v9€S 00L 8 INFNCINDI-INIVIA B ¥IVdId| T9F0E-TES-T9S-S0F
% LL'S |¥TTIS 0$ %68 |94Z'TS vers 00¥'1S S3IILNILN| OEFOE-ZES-T95-50F
% 00°0 [0S 0S % 00 |00SS 0s 0055 08V1 ANV S1HVd dIvdIY 31DIHIA| £L0VOE-TES-T95-50F
% 000 [0S 0S %00 |00p'TS 0$ 00v'es S1¥Vd 31DIHIA| 90F0E-TES-TIS-SOV
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |€8LS 0$ £8/5 S3YIL| SOPOE-TES-TOS-SOV
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |06ZS 0$ 0675 ISVIYO 8 10| FOPOE-ZES-T9S-SOV
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00S'ES 0s 00§°€S 135310 8 INITOSYD| E€0POE-ZES-T95-50P
% 8Tt |LTO'TS 0s % T L |€TP'STS 6E6'TS 79€°LES JONVYNSNI HLTVIH 8 3411| 0£Z0T-ZES-T95-S0¥
%GST'9 [ETT'TS 0s$ % 7S |90Z'61S £90TS 892075 SNOILNGIYINOD INJWIYILIY| 0ZZOT-ZES-195-50¥
% v6'S [SLLS 0s %t'S |6TTTIS 0.5 126218 SIXVLVII4| 0TZOT-ZES-T9S-S0F
% pvr'T |88S 0% %6L |TTT'ES 8LTS 005°€$ JINILYIAO| OPIOT-ZES-195-S0¢
% 18'S |ZPT'0TS 0s %9'S |E91'9STS LET'6S 00t'S9TS SIOVM B STIYYIVS HVINODIY| 0TTOT-ZES-T95-50P
NOILNGIHLSIa SYD
%-00t SI8TLS 0% %-0'L 88T'9L5TS  SPO'VIIS EEE'00LTS NaY SVY9 V101
% £E€'8 [908'PS 0s % €8 |9596SS £77'SS 6/0'59% dX3 A3YYHS ALIAILDY SSINISNE| 00016-7€5-025-50%
% 19'8 |S08'VES 0s % €8 |TL90ETS 6L8'TIS 0SS'ZP1S 1140¥8d 40 ¥I4SNVHL| 06606-Z£5-025-50F
% 000 [0S 0s % 405 |L6T'%S 1Zv'vs 8T.8S SIYILNI IDIAYIS 1930 ANOE T202| PIT0L-ZES-025-50F
% 000 [0S 0S %86 |EZT'SIS 000°STS €TT'0ES dIDNIYd 3DIAYIS 1830 ANOS 120Z| €1T0/-TE5-02S-S0V
% ST'TL |0T8'LS 0S %00 [0S 0S 0$ JYILNI 3DIAYIS 1830 ANOB 90202| TITOL-TES-0TS-SOP
% 00°00T |SOL'ETS 0s %00 [0S 0s 0s IDNIY¥d 321AY3S 1930 ANOS 80Z0Z| TTT0L-ZES-0TS-S0V
% €€'8 [004S 0s % €8 |BOL'SS Z6LS 005'6$ 0ddNS LI - dX3 ONILYYIdO ¥IHLO| 000TE-ZES-0TS-S0v
% 000 [0S 0s$ %00 |000ZS 0S 00075 INFINSISSY JLVIS-SIXVL| 08SOE-ZES-0ZS-S0t
%65y |E€1S 0s %'y 8978 (45 082S SINYO4INN - S31TddNS ONILVYYIJO| €¢S0E-Z€S-025-507
% 000 |05 0s % 8% |Z56S 8rs 000°1S S311ddNS ONILYYIdO| TZS0E-ZES-0TS-SOV
% 000 [0S 0s %00 [00%S 0s 00vs $311ddNS 321440| TTS0E-TES-0TS-S0V
% 000 |0$ 03 %00 |00¥TS 0s 00%'TS ONINIVYL| E€6V0€-ZEG-0ZS-S0F
% ST'8 |[STES 0s % 8T |VET'TS 991$ 00%'1S ISNIdXI ONILVYIJO ¥IHLO| T6¥0E-TES-0TS-S0Y
%000 |0S 0S %00 |000°TS 0s 000°TS SIOYVHI INVE| 0670E-CES5-025-S0P
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |000CS 0S 000'Z$ SYIVd3IY ¥31d0D| S9P0E-TES-0TS-S0P
% 65°€ET |E€T9°LS 0s % 9'GC |PBT'BLS 91.'6S 000'8€S ALIIEYIT ALY3dOYd - IINVYNSNI| TSYOE-TES-0TS-SOV
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00pS 0$ 00%S SISYIT/STIVINIY| Ovp0OE-ZES-025-S0%
% 06'€ (565 0s %7'S |185°TS 6ETS 00L°TS 3ISNIdX3 INOHAI13IL| O0TPOE-ZES-025-507
z20e 20z dlA  3ONvVH % QLA H3anNn alA €202 139D0Nd €202 NOILdIHOS3d LNNOJJY # 100V 19
% QLA gNNONI~ (43n0)
1no H3d

ZZ0Z “T€ 43801250 G3AN3 HLNOW 3INO 3HL 404 SISNIdX3 ONILYYIdO 30 LNINILYLS

74 ‘AININD 40 ALD




€C

%-00F LT£'98% 651°22$ %-0'L OPE'Z6R'TS  60SLETS  558'6T0°TS aNN4 SYO TVLOL
%-00'S TOS'EIS 65128 %-0'¢ LSO'9TES SOB'ETS ZTS'6TES NOILNGIYLSIA SYO V101

%000 0% 651225 %00 |687'5. 05 682'SLS ININJIND3| t¥909-2€5-195-50%
%Zl'S |8Z1S 0S %0S |£9£TS €219 98%'7$ SIWYOLINN - S31ddNS ONILYYId0| 72S0E-ZES-195-50%
%000 [0S 0% %00 |I8TS 0s$ 181 S311ddNS ONILVYIdO| 1ZS0E-ZES-T95-S0Y

220z 2Z02AlA  3ONVH % QLA H3IANN QlA €202  13DANSG £202 NOILJIHOS3a INNOJJV #1200V /D
% QLA gGINNONI ™ (43A0)
1n0 " Y¥3d

ZZ0Z ‘T€ ¥3901D0 Q3ANT HINOW INO FHL ¥O4 SISNIdX3 ONILVYIMO 40 INJNILVLS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALID




ve

%000 [0S 0s %00 |000°SS 0S 000'SS S3DIAHIS FAILYHISININGY| 09E0E-6£5-6£5-80S
%000 [0S 0% %00 |000°0STS 0% 000°0STS SIDIAYIS TYNOISSTH0Hd| EVEQE-6EG-6EG-805
% 87°0 [S9TS 0s %00 [0S 0% 0S SIDIAYIS TVNLIVYINOD| TFEOE-6ES-6E5-80S

SNOILYJINNWINOD3 3L

%-00'8T 868'67S 0s %0€ EVBEVIS SSLYS 8658718 annd TH4aNY1 V10L
% EE'8 |6SKS 0s % €8 |€0L'SS 815$ 172'9% dX3 QIYVHS ALIAILDY SSINISNE| 000T6E-9ES-ZZH-L0F
% GS'T |¥8S 0s %00 |0S 0$ 0s 11404d YIISNVYL| 06606-9E€5-ZZP-L0Y
% 000 [0S 0s % €8 |80L'8S 7645 00565 0ddNS LI - dX3 ONILYYIdO ¥3HLO| 000TE-9E£S-TTP-L0Y
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00LS 0s 00L$ ONINIVYL| €6v0£-9€S-ZTr-LOV
%IT'S |98S 0s %1 |v8Z'TS 91$ 00€'TS ISNIdXT ONILYYIJO ¥IHIO| T670E-9ESG-TTH-L0F
% 000 [0S 0$ %00 |000'1S 0s 000°TS SIOYVYHI INVE| 0670E-9€5-ZZ7-L0V
% 80°C |1SS 0s %00 |0SLTS 0s 0S4°2$ 49 73 SONIQTING- LNIVIA 8 ¥IvdId| €9%0E-9€S-Z2h-L0V
%000 [0S 03 %00 |LS5S 0s £SSS 00L ® INIWJINDI-LNIVIA B HIVdIYd| Z9P0E-9ES-2ZH-L0F
% S6'L |18S 0s % '8 |7Z8S 9.5 0065 S3IL1LN| OEPOE-9ES-TTH-LOY
% 7568 |LESVTS 0S %00 |SETIPS 0s GET'TVS $334 ONIYOLINOW| 9vE0E-9ES-TTH-L0Y
% 000 [0S 0S %00 |000°9% 0s 000°9% SIDIAYIS IVNLOVHINOD| TPEOE-9ES-TZH-L0F
% E6'T |ESPS 0s % €9 |059'8% +85$ ¥ET'6S JONVHNSNI HLTW3H '8 3411| 0€Z0T-9€S-ZZb-L0F
%9€'S  [80FS Qs %0t |£959% £LTS 0v8'9s SNOILNGIYINOD INTAIYILIY| 0ZTOT-9ES-TTP-LOP
% 08'S [09ZS 0s %8E |PET'PS L918 19€%S SIXVL WII4| 0TZOT-9ES-TTH-LOV
% EE°L |E8S 0$ %9'S |tv6S 95$ 000T$ JNILYIAO| OPTOT-9ES-ZZ-L0V
% TT'S |96E'ES 0s % Tt |92L°€SS v£2'TS 000955 SIOVM B STIYYIVS ¥VINOIH| 0ZTOT-9ES-ZZh-L0F

SNOILYH3dO TTIH4aNV1

%-00T T/E'61S 0s %-0'8 SOZ'8LE'TS  B/Y'0TIS £89'86%'TS UNN4 3SN43Y VLOL
% EE'8 [L08'FS 0s %E8 |6/9'65S SZP'SS #01'59% dX3 QIYVHS ALIAILDY SSINISNE| 000T6-6€S-0T-90%
% €8'8T |€4V'LS 0s %E'8 |B6TTHIS €LY'LTS 0£9'602$ 49 0L SLI40¥d ¥3JISNVYL| 06606-6£S-0T7-90%
%0.LL |PTI6S 0s %00 |0 0s 0s T14ONYT OL ¥3I4SNVHL| 00006-6€5-0TF-90%
% 000 [0S 0S % E'8 |£89'SSPS 000°THS £89'96YS 3SN43Y IVIDYIWWOD| EprTE-6ES-0TP-90F
% 000 [0S 0s % €8 |80L8S T6L8 005'6S 0ddNS 11 - dX3 ONILYY3IdO ¥YIHLO| 000TE-6£5-01H-90%
% 9Z°0T |98S 0s %00 |0S 0s 0% asuadx3 dunesadp 12y10| T6POE-6£5-0TF-90F
%000 [0S 0$ % 9T |¥86S 91s 000'T$ SIOYVYHI INVE| 0670E-6£S-0TH-90%
% 000 [0S 0s$ %00 |000°565 0s 000565 $334 ONIddIL I1SYM QITOS/AYVA| 08Y0OE-6ES-OTH-90F
% S8 YT |160°9% 0$ % 6'€EC |8TLVTS TLLLS 005ZES ALITIGYIT ALY3IdOYd - IDNVHNSNI| TSFOE-6ES-0TP-901
% 000 [0S 0s % €8 |T/0°6TZ5S 0008%S 7L0°£LSS ISN43Y IWVILN3IAISIY| EPPOE-6ES-0TF-90Y
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |PSTTIS 0S $STTIS $32IAY3S ONILIANY '8 ONILNNODJDY| 0ZE0E-6£S-0Tv-90F

NOILVH1SININGY 3SN43H

zeoe 202 QLA  3ONVH % QLA H3ann dlA €202 1390ng €202 NOILLdIHOS3d LINNOJJV # 100V 1/
% QLA gGNNONT ™ (43A0)
1No H3ad

ZZ0Z ‘1€ 4390100 A3ANI HINOW 3NO 3HL HO4 SISN3IdX3 ONILVY3IdO 30 ININILVLS

14 “ADNIND 40 ALD



S¢

%009 €£.'8p2'2¢  2LS'PES %-0'8 9/0°65.'Ge$ ZSE'2S0°€S  #.0°25.°8ES SANN4d TV V10l
%009 ¥SS'099°L$  6SL'ZES %-0'8 OPE'L02'vE$S 90509228  S98'LEV'9ES aNNd 3SIHdY3LINT TVL0L
% 00T ZSS'TS- 0S %-0T SZY'O6IS £95°1% 886'161S SNOILVYIINNWIWOD3T3L TVL0L

%-€Z° /T [000'ES- 0s %00 |886'LS 0s 886°LS INJNGIND3I| P¥909-6£5-6£5-80S
% ' T |9VIS 0s %70 |P8Y9S 918 005'9% SISNIAXI ONILYYIAO ¥IHLO| T16V0E-6E£S5-6E5-805
% 000 0% 0% %00 |000'TS 0$ 000'1S S3IOYVHI JINVE| 0670£-6£5-6£5-805
%Sh'8 |TvLS 0s %S'L 94998 7SS 000°LS SIILINILN| OEFOE-BES-6ES-B0S
%IT'T |96TS 0s %EL |LLBTTS £20'1S 000'v1S INOHdI1IL| OTFOE-6ES-6£5-80S
% 000 [0S 0s %00 |00SS 0$ 0055 135310 '8 SYO| £0VOE-6ES-6£5-80S

220z 2202 ALA JONVH % GlA  H3ANN alA €202 139D0ang €20e NOILdIH2S3a LNNOJJV . # 100V 1D
% QLA gSWNONT~ (43A0)
1Nn0o H3ad

ZZ0Z ‘T€ ¥380120 A3AN3 HLNOW 3INO JHL 404 SISNIdX3 ONILVHIHO 40 INIWILVLS
14 “ADNIND 40 ALD




DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE REPORT
AS OF October 31, 2022



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE REPORT FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022

ONE MONTH
ACTUAL

REVENUES
Governmental $817,261
Enterprise 2,266,510

Total Revenues $3,083,771
EXPENDITURES
Personnel $593,811
Contractual Services 214,013
Professional Services 4,824
Purchased Electric 689,477
Purchased Gas 73,530
Reserves/ Perks & Facilities 953
Gas, Oil & Grease, Tires, Auto Parts & Repair 6,690
Telephone 15,148
Utilities 35,089
Commercial & Residential Refuse 89,000
Insurance - Property Liability 220,117
Repair & Maintenance 5,557
Other Operating Expenses 25,032
Operating Materials, Supplies, & Uniforms 62,335
Athletic Equipment 1,265
Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Memberships 23,693
Other Operating Expenses - IT Support 15,588
CRA Operations & Projects 41,668
Debt Interest 67,632

Total Expenditures 2,185,422
MODIFIED NET INCOME (LOSS) 898,349
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $414,330

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

217




GRANT REPORT
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



%0 78698L$ 00£$ ovt'T9% Z8T'LELS S3ISN3dX3 WL10L
%0 0% 0s 0% 0$ AVd IWNINIYHd - SIEVIVS ¥Y1INO3Y  ££808-125-02Z-T00 €T
%0 0s 0s 0s 0$ 3SNIDIT IYYMLIOS E€E808-TZS-022-T00 ETT
%0 0s 0% 0% 0s IN3INGIND3I €£808-175-02Z-T00 €T
%0 0s 0$ 0s 0s IW3LSAS DILO ¥381d - INFINDIND3I | E£E808-ZES-T95-S0V EZT
%0 0s 0$ 0s 0s INJLSAS DILdO Y3914 - INJINJINDI | E€E808-EES-6ES-¥OY ETT
%0 0s 0$ 0s 0s INILSAS JILdO ¥3814 - INIINHINDI £E808-TES-T65-E0Y €T
%0 0s 0s 0$ 0$ INJLSAS DILdO ¥381d - INJWJIND3 €£808-SES-0VS-ZOY ETT
%0 0002vS 0s 00S'ES 0002vS (SWILDIA G00T4) ANN4 Q004 | €£808-THS-0EL-T00 EZT
%T 00Z'vPS 00€S 80L°ES 005tvvS JALLVILINI ININJOTIAIA DINWONODI | ££808-TES-0ZS-E0F €T
%0 784'059% 0s ZET'PSS Z8L'059% S3ILINIDVH HILVYM INHOLS ££808-THS-0EF-T00 €2T
%0 0s 0s 03 0s S3DIAY3IS ALINNWINOD  E€E808-£T5-092-100 €71
SISNIdX3

%0 Z869€LS 00€S orb'19% Z8T'LELS SINN3AIY TVLOL

0s 0s 0% 0s LINVY9 1DV NV1d 3N2534 NVIIYIWY 000EE-TEE-LOV ETT
%I 00Z'vbS 00ES 80L'ES 005 vvS LINVHD 19V NV1d 3N2534 NYIY3INWY 000EE-TEE-E0P €21
%0 0s 0s 0$ 0s LINVYHD 1DV NY1d 3N2S3H NVDIYINY 000LE-TEE-SOY €TT
%0 0$ 0s 0s 0s$ LNWYD 1OV NY1d 3N2S3Y NYIIHIWY 000LE-TEE-YOV €21
%0 0s 0s 0% 0s LINVHO 10V NV1d 3NJS3Y NYDIYINY O00EE-TEE-ZOY €21
%0 0s 0s 0s 0s LINVY¥O NY1d 3N2S3H NYIIHINY 000£E-TEE-00t €TT
%0 0s 0s 0s |0s LINVYD NY1d 3N2S3Y4 NVIIYIAY 000E€-TEE-Z00 €21
%0 78L'7695 0s TEL'LSS 78L'769% LINVYO NYId 3N2S3¥ NVIIHINY STOOT-99€-T00 €21

SINNIAIY
aia zZzoz/10/0t zzoz/10/0T | ZzoZ/10/01 139ansg NOILdI¥IS3a LNNOJDV # INNOJJV #4aor
139ans8 JONYIVE VNV alA [139aNng AlA €202 Ad ¥393a31 TV¥3INIO
%8 139ang HLNOW T HINOW T

Z20Z ‘4380100 40 HLNOW 3H1 ¥Od SLH0d3Y SINVHO

14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




%ZE 12’61 ZL1'65 89£2% £11'828 $3ISN3dX3 TV.L0L
%ZE TvZ'6TS ZLT'6S 89€°7S EIV'82S S3DIAY3S TVNLOVHINOQD +EB08-61S-T00-T00 9ZT
SISNIdX3 |
%ZE Y261 TLT'6S 89€°7S ETV'8ZS SINN3IAIY TVLOL
%LE THZ'6TS TL1'65 89€°7S ETH'82S JAIHOV OL SAILINNLYOLdO HLIM SLNIANLS 8T00T-99E-T00 921
SINNIAIY
%0 YSZ'LYS 0$ 8E6'ES vSZ'LYS $3SN3dX3 TVLOL
%0 vST'LYS 0s 8E6'ES PSTLYS SHTYM3AIS 8 J¥NS3IY  TEBOS-THS-0EY-T00 ZTT
SISN3dX3 |
- |%0 vSZ'Lvs 0$ 8E6'ES vSZ'Lvs S3NN3A3Y V101
 |%0 I T 0s BE6'ES yST'LYS (4Inos 332135 LEM3)S) NOILVLYOJSNVYL - INVYO 31VLS 0006v-vEE-T00 ZTT
SINNIAN |

ZZ0Z ‘4380100 40 HINOW 3HL ¥Od SLHOd3Y SINVHD
14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALID



%0 856'TLS 0$ 856'TL$ 856°TL$ S3SN3dX3 1V.10L
%0 6L6'SES 0$ 6L6'SES 6L6'SES ININdIND3| ZEBOS-EES-0ESYOY ¥IT
%0 6L6'SES 0$ 6L6'SES 6L6'SES IN3GIND3  ZEBOB-SES-TES-ZOY tTT
SISN3IdX3 |
%0 [8S6'TL$ 0$ 856'TLS 856°TL$ SINN3IAIY VLO0L
%0 |6L6'SES 0$ 6L6'SES 6L6'SES LNVYO NOILVOLLIN Q¥vZvH W3d 000ZE-TEE-¥O¥ ¥TT
%0  |6L6'SES 0$ 6L6'SES 6L6'SES LNVYO NOLLYOLLIN Q¥VZVYH W3d 000Z€E-TEE-ZOP ¥TT
SINNIAY
%0 SOT‘vv8S 0% Zve'0L$ SOT‘vv8$ §3SN3dX3 V101
%0 SOT'vt8s 0$ Zre'0Ls SOT'vv8S SIN3W3AOYdNI ONIQTINE 8 ONIQINE  0E808-SES-TES-ZOY 0T
S3ISNIdX3 |
%0 SOT'b¥8S 0$ ZrE‘0LS SOT‘v8S SINNIATY VIOL
%0 [sotves 0$ Zre0LS SOT'v8s INVYHO TS HILVM NVIT)  0006E-T8E-ZOY HOT
SINNIAIY

ZZ0Z ‘4390100 40 HLNOW JHL ¥04 SLY0d3¥ SLNVYD

14 ‘ADNIND 40 ALID




SJuBJD 2AIDY 8§
%0 0$ 0% 0$ 03 NOILVY3dO 40 S11NS3Y 1IN LNVHD
%0 EVS'90LVS TLY'PTS 6LE6SYS STO'TZLPS S3ISN3IAX3 INVHO TV10L
%0 E¥S‘90L VS ZLY'PTS 6LE'6SYS STOTZL'YS SINN3IAIY LNVYED TVLIOL
%0 SLS'LES 0$ TET'ES SLS'LES
%0 SIS'LES 0s TET'ES GLS'LES LINVYHO AL34VS JI18Nd 3SNOH3YIA  #7909-225-0£2-100 62T
S3SN3IdX3 |
%0 SLS'LES 0$ TET'ES GLS'LES
%0 SLS'LES 0s TET'ES SLS'LES LINVY9O ALIVS 2118Nd ISNOHIYI 6T00T-99E-100 62T
SINNIAIY
%0 82v'6v6'2S 0$ 98L'SvZ$ 8ZV'6v6'2S NEEd N
%0 8Z'6v6'7S 0$ 98L'S¥Z$ 8TP'6v6'2S SIDIAYIS IVNLOVYLNOD  9E808-255-052-200 8ZT
_ SISN3dX3 |
%0 82V'6v6'7S 0% |98L'svZS 8Zv'6v6'2$
%0 8Z¥'616'CS 0s 985S 8TY6V6'TS LNVHO NOILVZITYLIAIY NMOLIWOH 00006-t£€-Z00 8ZT
SINN3AIY
%00T 0$ 000°s$ LIPS 000°sS
|%o00T 0s 000°s$ LT¥S 000S$ IN3WJIND3/STVI¥ILYIN ONILYY3IdO/SINddNS  SEBO8-TZS-0Z2Z-T00 90T
SISN3IdX3 |
%00T 03 000°s$ LIvS 000°s$ SINN3AIY TVIOL
|%001 0s 000°s$ LI%S 000's$ LNVY9 30110d LHVINTYM 1Z500-99€-100 90T
SINNIAIY

ZZ0Z ‘4380100 40 HLNOW 3HL 04 S1HOd3Y SINVYO
4 ‘ADNIND 40 ALD




UTILITY BILLING REPORT
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



1sije1dads Sulj|ig Anjan ‘sanaay euuoq Aq patedald

16 :Z '8 T S2|9A2 10} SI2WO0JISND [B12J2WWO0I JO JAqUINU 830} 3y
Z86°E 12 '8 T S9J2AI 10} S13WO0ISNI |BIIUBPISA JO JAqUINU [B30} 3Y )

“T¢0¢ 43q0300 0} _uﬂ._mn_EOu usaym nw@.ﬂqum 40 2NUBA3. PaAsSeaIdaP pue /9Z‘60E

JO uondwnsuod pasealdap ‘sjunodde § Jo asealdap e ul pajjnsal gZ0¢ 4120320 J0O yiuow 3y]| :sjuawwo)

(991°259) TvS'E60'TS SLE'TYO'TS paj|ig Sa31AI8S
69T'6LES 0ST'L6S 6TE9LPS juawisnipy |an4
(Z11°0) 00v2LT0 0005500 ajey Juawisnipy [an4
(£92'60€) Z61'e9T’6 676588 uondwnsuo)
(¥) 88 8 pajewns] s|jig ‘oN
(€T) 692°C 952'C s|lig 0 "ON
adueleA(T2Z0Z/9/0T zeoz/9/ot 48400 Jo Yuo
€20¢ Ad €202 Ad
T 3pPAd

2202 ‘1390320 4O YIUOW 3Y3 40y Sonsiess Sulljig

epuojd4 ‘Aduinp jo A



1s1je12ads Suljjig AN ‘sansay euuoq Aq pasedald

16L :Z '8 T S2J2A2 10} SI2WIO0)SNI |B12J3WIWO) JO JAGUINU [830) 3YL
786°€E 12 '8 T S9|PAI 10} SI9WO0ISND |BIIUBPISDI JO JaqINU [B)0} YL

*120242G0390 03 paJedwod uaym ‘ 866°6ZS JO SNUIADI PaseaLIBP pue €98 061

40 uondwNsuod Pasealdap ‘SJUNOIIE EE JO ISEIIIUI B Ul P3YNSAU ZZOZ J2GOI0 JO YIuow 3y] :Sjudawwo)

(866'6ZS) SEV'EBYS LEV'EOTS paj||ig SaJIAISS
ET'EST'8E S| L66'8S 0ST'L6 uawisnipy [an4
LT00 0€St200 00100 a1ey uawisnlpy [an4
(£98°06%) 106°000°€ 8€0°015°C uondwnsuo)
ST SL 06 paiew)is3 s|jig "ON
133 89¥°C 10S'T s|i'd 40 ON
adjueuep|Tzoz/zz/ot zzoz/zz/ot 4940320 J0 YIuoN
€Z0Z Ad €20Z Ad
r4- L%

2202 ‘12403120 JO YIUO Y3 Joj soiysiels 3uljjig
epuol4 ‘Auinp jo Ao



Sheetl

.ocation Codervice Address | #Services Billdial Consumpit ConsumptiAmount Billec
Service Code: EL, From: 10.01.2022 To: 10.31.2022, Service User Types: CI,CIL,CO,COL,RI,RO, Rate Type All
Cl COMMERCIAL INSIDE IN DIST: 604 3935263 48693  294808.68
OUT DIST: 31 288531 0 21652.85
TOTAL: 635 4223794 48693  316461.53
CIL COMM INSIDE LARGE IN DIST: 4 154760 0 10256.15
OUT DIST: 0 0 0 0
TOTAL: 4 154760 0 10256.15
CcO COMMERCIAL OUTSIDE IN DIST: 37 373276 101 27222.32
OUT DIST: 88 289297 410 24498 .89
TOTAL: 125 662573 511 51721.21
COL COMM OUTSIDE LARGE IN DIST: 0 0 0 0
OUT DIST: 2 90288 0 6673.92
TOTAL: 2 90288 0 6673.92
RI RESIDENTIAL INSIDE IN DIST: 2942 2694515 61107  271644.35
OUT DIST: 54 43231 0 4318.6
TOTAL: 2996 2737746 61107  275962.95
RO RESIDENTIAL OUTSIDE IN DIST: 186 165335 4881 16829.38
OUT DIST: 826 625784 10694 63716.16
TOTAL: 1012 791119 15575 80545.54
GRAND TOTALS IN DIST: 3773 7323149 114782  620760.88
OUT DIST: 1001 1337131 11104  120860.42
TOTAL: 4774 8660280 125886 741621.3

Page 1



ELECTRIC REVENUE ANALYSIS AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022
e PRIOR YEAR

e BUDGET VS ACTUAL



Account Number

403-331-01019
403-343-11000
403-343-12000
403-343-13000
403-343-14000
403-343-15000
403-343-16000
403-343-16500
403-343-16710
403-343-17000
403-343-18000
403-343-19000
403-343-24000
403-343-27000
403-343-90000
403-361-10000
403-3859-90001

Percentage

City of Quincy, Florida

Electric Revenue Prior Year Variance

For the One Month Ended October 2022

Description

H-M FEMA REIMB MICHAEL
RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMMERCIAL SALES

INDUSTRIAL SALES

STREET LIGHTING SALES
INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES
CONNECTIONS

Hurricane Michael Surcharge
VISTA BRACE VOLUNTEER GRANT
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS - PENALTIES
SALE OF MATERIAL

CUT ON/OFF FEES
TRANSFORMER RENT
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTEREST REVENUE

USE OF RETAINED EARNINGS

** GRAND TOTAL **

Revenue w/o FEMA (non-recurring revenue)

Percentage

FY2022 Oct FY2021 Oct Variance
S0 S0 50
$440,188 $487,792 ($47,604)
$598,811 $641,270 ($42,460)
$137,801 $111,676 $26,125
$3,765 $133 $3,632
$30,729 $22,606 $8,122
$548 $309 $239
$80,579 $91,183 ($10,605)
$2,489 $2,882 ($392)
$13,189 $12,647 $541
$10,077 S0 $10,077
$510 $6,368 ($5,858)
$705 $705 $0
(5638) $908 (51,547)
$84 $123 ($39)
$40 $39 $1
$0 S0 $0
$1,318,876  $1,378,642 ($59,766)
96% 100% -4%
$1,318,876  $1,378,642 ($59,766)
0% 0% 0%




City of Quincy, Florida

Electric Revenue Analysis - Actual vs Budget
For the One Month Ended October 31, 2022

Account Number

403-331-01019
403-331-33000
403-343-11000
403-343-12000
403-343-13000
403-343-14000
403-343-15000
403-343-16000
403-343-16500
403-343-16710
403-343-17000
403-343-18000
403-343-19000
403-343-24000
403-343-27000
403-343-90000
403-361-10000
403-389-90001

Description

H-M FEMA REIMB MICHAEL

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT

RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMMERCIAL SALES

INDUSTRIAL SALES

STREET LIGHTING SALES
INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES
CONNECTIONS

Hurricane Michael Surcharge
VISTA BRACE VOLUNTEER GRANT
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS - PENALTIES
SALE OF MATERIAL

CUT ON/OFF FEES
TRANSFORMER RENT
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTEREST REVENUE

USE OF RETAINED EARNINGS

** GRAND TOTAL **

Adjusted Adjusted
Budget Budget YTD YTD Amount Variance
$205,000 $17,083 S0 ($17,083)
$500,000 $41,667 S0 ($41,667)
$5,386,439 $448,870 $440,188 ($8,682)
$6,963,630 $580,303 $598,811  $18,508
$1,392,262 $116,022 $137,801 521,780
$10,244 $854 $3,765 $2,911
$315,779 $26,315 $30,729 $4,414
$52,881 $4,407 $548 ($3,859)
$981,660 $81,805 $80,579 ($1,226)
$29,536 $2,461 $2,489 $28
$149,640 $12,470 $13,189 5719
S0 S0 $10,077 $10,077
$29,097 $2,425 $510 ($1,915)
$8,590 $716 $705 ($11)
$7,325 $610 (5638)  (51,249)
S0 S0 584 584
$1,008 $84 $40 ($44)
$854,251 $71,188 S0 (571,188)
$16,887,342  $1,407,279  $1,318,876  ($88,403)
100% 94% -6%




RECEIPTS COLLECTED BY CUSTOMER SERVICES

MONTH OF OCTOBER, 2022



CITY OF QUINCY
RECEIPTS COLLECTED BY CUSTOMER SERVICE
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER, 2022

For Receipts / From: 10.01.2022 To: 10.31.2022 / Totals For Drawer A

uBscC
STSL

FMSM
FMSC

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

1,527 $575,705 $0 CA
50 $1,853 $5 CK
100 $69,467 $0 PP
10 $123,890 $0
1,687 $770,915
$770,915 $5

For Receipts / From: 10.01.2022 To: 10.31.2022 / Totals For Drawer B

UBSC
STSL

FMSM
FMSC

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

1,116 $637,920 $37 CA
46 $2,034 $20 CK
55 $15,321 $0 MO
7 $4,266 $0 PP

1,224 $659,541

$659,541 $57

For Receipts / From: 10.01.2022 To: 10.31.2022 / Totals For Drawer F

FMSM

Transaction Total
Drawer Total

20 $286,020 $0 EF
20 $286,020
$286,020

For Receipts /From: 10.01.2022 To: 10.31.2022 / Grand Totals for All Drawers

uBsSC
STSL

FMSM
FMSC

Totals

Legend Explanation

UBSC
STSL
FMSM
FMSC
CA
CK
PP
MO
EF

2643 $1,213,625 $37 CA $149,765

96 $3,887 $25 CK $1,138,068

175 $370,807 50 PP $142,335

17 $128,156 $0 MO $287

EF $286,020

2931 $1,716,475 $62 $1,716,475
Utility Billing

Sales Tax

Fund Management
Fund Management
Cash

Check

Point N Pay
Money Order
Electronic Funds

Prepared by LaTrenda Gainous

Page |

588,875
$597,781

$84,259

$770,915

$60,890
$540,287
$287

558,076

$659,541

$286,020

$1,716,475



ARREARS REPORT
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



City of Quincy, Florida

Arrears Report
For the One Month Ended October 31, 2022

Account Number 30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022
Cycle 1 - Number of Accounts Cycle 1 =189
[ Residential Accounts
976015 869.04 771.69 1423.14 3063.87 C
4959007 176.19 262.45 2414.33 2852.97 NC, NP
2471034 573.8 522.77 5105.48 6202.05 NC, NP
195025 791.97 1862.32 3463.37 6117.66 NC, NP
1946025 302.62 418.56 4664.35 5385.53 C
1216018 189.02 295.15 0 484.17 NC
4830019 47.57 126.6 305.5 479.67 NC
2178013 253.46 212.74 0 466.2 C
537030 181.76 275.46 0 457.22 C
5410009 72.7 72.32 293.72 438.74 NP
6480008 98.87 237.88 90.89 427.64 NP
5131009 70.86 125.07 223.45 419.38 NP
56670950 77.4 74.03 265.3 416.73 NP
8627001 48.36 170.62 195.31 414.29 NP
850015 245.01 157.64 0 402.65 NC
8221022 104.59 250.25 42.29 397.13 C
85015 88.93 96.17 182.17 367.27 C
5448019 369.43 490.28 367.78 1227.49 NC, NP
6383002 391.24 567.78 205.24 1164.26 NC, NP
4770019 381.4 440.39 1625.38 2447.17 NC, NP
285016 280.41 403.41 1746.26 2430.08 NC
2485016 174.87 153.46 2000.26 2328.59 NC, NP
2430013 202.94 322.64 1780.79 2306.37 NC, NP
2032011 79.83 77.58 2064.03 2221.44 NC, NP
2299012 966.18 822.61 4226 2211.39 NC, NP
6024018 265.35 434.89 1393.68 2093.92 NC, NP
4808010 283.24 416.02 1362.13 2061.39 NC
5321014 219.19 308.14 1519 2046.33 NC, NP
2190032 440.88 544.45 1049.24 2034.57 NC, NP
1873015 605.97 822.14 459.31 1887.42 NC
2240019 208.12 337.98 1330.39 1876.49 NC, NP
244018 176.61 128.88 1548.83 1854.32 NC, NP
2293013 109.94 211.54 1345.82 1667.3 NC, NP
2163022 396 604.89 602.13 1603.02 NC, NP
2116017 127.09 155.64 1265.68 1548.41 NC, NP
408013 560.63 870.3 58.35 1489.28 NC
165016 94,59 234.64 1100.54 1429.77 NC, NP
585024 172.37 162.63 1082.22 1417.22 NC, NP
4866032 72.29 71.45 1215.74 1359.48 NC, NP




Account Number 30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022
1190012 421.12 777.48 101.7 1300.3 NC
292013 160.17 259.65 875.29 1295.11 NC, NP
1207012 421.9 735.99 0 1157.89 NC
6056010 92.98 244.18 796.52 1133.68 NC
8215010 171.12 285.79 601.89 1058.8 NC, NP
6729010 258.03 300.89 497.88 1056.8 NC, NP
1784011 143.99 304.74 606.93 1055.66 NC
1560019 185.18 273.49 539.04 997.71 NC
100030 279.01 232.7 374.01 885.72 NC, NP
1129016 216.39 378.19 266.3 860.88 NC, NP
2122022 125.93 287.5 436.64 850.07 NC
4717015 75.15 129.2 637.49 841.84 NC
8241023 76.29 170.57 582.94 829.8 C
4917013 158.66 181.77 481.99 822.42 NC, NP
2570030 104.24 108.71 603.65 816.6 C
370019 411.98 394 0 805.98 C
1641018 82.2 78.65 623.99 784.84 NP
186016 188.3 284.4 299.23 771.93 NC
1707024 302.51 455.85 10.12 768.48 NC
4501014 222.14 236.02 294.76 752.92 C
2150021 76.03 72.41 569.23 717.67 NP
1573019 155.67 292.65 267.4 715.72 C
1766014 286.42 339.59 84.2 710.21 NC
1801017 86.26 238.92 372.62 697.8 C
8168002 125.86 286.63 258.29 670.78 C
2437022 129.63 262.76 276.99 669.38 NP
570015 158.35 192.68 299.19 650.22 C
2147018 137.81 269.13 239.39 646.33 C
6459002 265.57 368.11 0 633.68 C
582022 100.7 102.56 396.55 599.81 NP
934013 187.8 397.04 0 584.84 NC
356013 328 224.44 0 552.44 C
1883032 57 146.89 343.9 547.79 NP
6477004 181.73 361.8 0 543.53 NP
927038 75.19 127.78 340.35 543.32 C
1139020 237.16 0 297.03 534.19 NC
6741012 118.31 281.42 98.63 498.36 NP
6697023 88.06 235.79 169.56 493.41 C
1700019 213.6 277.99 0 491.59 NC

(=]




Account Number

30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022
2098011 183.49 0 0 183.49 C
1252021 §2.13 97.83 0 179.96 NP
276014 169.67 5.4 0 175.07 C
8219015 171.8 0 0 171.8 NC
1859027 163.08 8.06 0 171.14 C
2191011 170.35 0 0 170.35 NC
2470015 169.51 0 0 169.51 C
468012 102.55 48.99 0 151.54 NP
2093010 92.3 59 0 1513 C
1598034 150 0 0 150 C
729016 147.34 0 0 147.34 NC
1884017 146.37 0 0 146.37 C
81340017 108.57 37.43 0 146 C
129024 140.86 0 0 140.86 NC
6618020 39.31 100 0 139.31 C
122013 77.55 58.27 0 135.82 C
2059027 133.4 0 0 1334 C
6685012 14.38 100 0 11438 C
2571035 47.26 64.45 0 111.71 C
24016 363.02 0 0 363.02 NP
2149015 91.47 267.89 0 359.36 NP
124030 76.09 80.86 201.01 357.96 NP
4197006 254.64 100 0 354.64 C
1971035 71.3 68.69 205.98 345.97 C
6834022 338.36 0 0 338.36 NC
6733016 205.74 131.26 0 337 C
1132013 330.4 2.25 0 332.65 NC
335016 330.62 0 0 330.62 C
455018 321.9 0 0 321.9 NC
2203015 210.87 110.19 0 321.06 C
2573043 45.37 74.91 183.77 304.05 C
2097012 133.56 163.24 0 296.8 NC
355012 166.15 100 0 266.15 C
2454013 265.47 0 0 265.47 NC
310016 134.7 127.41 0 262.11 NC
2073021 72.52 72.72 109.31 25455 C
6723017 4.85 83.9 160.52 249.27 NP
629020 119.98 125.28 0 245.26 NP
106030 98.85 143.06 0 241.91 NC
6683009 8.15 144.42 87.44 240.01 C
1138017 239.5 0 0 239.5 NC
888016 233.72 0 0 233.72 C
5177015 76.07 154 0 230.07 C
266017 123.31 100 0 22331 C
8297006 104.07 100 0 204.07 NP
8220024 82.85 11715 0 200 C
8217018 54.61 14413 0 198.74 NC
532017 140.4 54.04 0 194.44 C
1122016 154.68 39.64 0 19432 C




Account Number

30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022
314026 98.89 0 0 98.89 NC
2347021 82.22 16.23 0 98.45 NC
6688015 23.28 0 74.73 98.01 NC
4671041 96.63 0 0 96.63 NC
5540008 94.49 0 0 94.49 C
238015 92.35 0 0 9235C
146025 0 0 86.93 86.93 C
382015 86.54 0 0 86.54 NC
2555038 81.83 0 0 81.83 NC
4973004 0 0 80.63 80.63 BAL
112014 7215 6.39 0 78.54 NC
2044021 77.07 0 0 P A0 T
1538012 74.59 0 0 74.59 NC
1777020 66.22 0 0 66.22 C
2365002 65.72 0 0 65.72 NC
395019 61.86 0 0 61.86 NC
5234002 59.89 0 0 59.89 NC
1125020 58.49 0 0 58.49 NP
8242013 56.93 0 0 56.93 NC
4828016 55.83 0 0 55.83 NC
Residential -
Cycle 1 26,345.28 28,218.91 58,048.72  112,612.91
Percentage 23% 25% 52% 100%




Commercial Accounts

Account Number

30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022
8132021 5.91 47.5 0 53.41 NC
6379001 58.29 0 0 58.29 NC
5349007 72.19 13.23 0 85.42 C
25021 172.73 0 0 172.73 C
4635012 146.45 0 0 146.45 NC
598015 136.18 0 0 136.18 NC
572025 114.15 0 0 114.15 NC
644016 324 .4 97.27 0 421.67 NC
4613011 312.62 0 0 312.62 NC
3421016 178.58 113.48 0 292.06 NP
1452016 281.51 0 0 28151 C
331016 221.42 0 0 221.42 C
8632001 43.6 41.52 120.29 205.41 NP
8541001 85.7 99.99 1.22 186.91 C
2766012 9028.27 0 0 9028.27 C
8520001 1383.9 1190 5970.24 8544.14 NC, NP
8564001 18.48 18.48 4888.9 4925.86 C
52026 3065.3 1694.93 0 4760.23 NC
1768009 858.94 405.37 1812.24 3076.55 NC, NP
1594018 155.55 148.16 613.45 917.16 NC, NP
1527014 916.64 0 0 916.64 NC
5388002 380.54 42558 0 806.12 C
2767012 74.42 75.88 595.3 745.6 NC, NP
645011 351.63 392.46 0 744.09 C
484011 742.16 0 0 74216 C
56670036 737.39 0 0 737.39 NC
2768012 85.61 91.41 483.24 660.26 C
204015 334.39 276.62 0 611.01 NC
1481013 287.87 311.67 0 599.54 C
8504002 271.29 288.2 0 559.49 C
651014 429.4 99.46 0 528.86 NC
1681022 523.33 1.59 0 524.92 C
1633011 229.96 254.33 2315.03 2799.32 NC
654015 320.27 374.06 1743.26 2437.59 NC, NP
205018 147.14 140.13 1595.85 1883.12 NC, NP
1510016 357.89 430.25 1060.02 1848.16 NC, NP
10004 1683.2 0 0 1683.2 NC
1629014 163.81 165.01 1240.98 1569.8 NC, NP
1455017 467.71 644.53 413.29 1525.53 NC, NP
659013 297.7 345.47 816.45 1459.62 NC, NP
8299002 219.78 211.29 890.91 1321.98 NC
Commercial -
Cycle 1 25,686.30 8,397.87 24,560.67 58,644.84
Percentage 44% 14% 42% 100%
Total Amount-
Cycle 1 52,031.58 36,616.78 82,609.39 171,257.75
Percentage 30% 21% 48% 100%

=




Account Number

30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022
Cycle 2 - Number of Accounts Cycle 2 = 123
| Residential Accounts 2|

2716011 238.74 621.03 3743.65 4603.42 NC, NP
4922006 264.88 1880.69 1864.78 4010.35 NC, NP
2954011 72.41 154.96 2244.58 2471.95 NC, NP
6324007 412.95 598.13 1338.06 2349.14 NC, NP
4492025 232.61 386.23 1252.34 1871.18 NC, NP
5713013 132.03 298.61 1346.18 1776.82 NC, NP
4723013 86.9 88.69 1570.13 1745.72 NC, NP
4561021 273.3 347.53 1005.51 1626.34 NC, NP
6460009 67.28 70.64 1455.86 1593.78 NP
3340013 129.67 304.33 1020.13 1454.13 NP
4936013 174.33 268.99 961.3 1404.62 NP
2607011 97.73 345.34 953.81 1396.88 NP
3324018 202.9 316.55 764.53 1373.98 NC
3492011 74.61 101.87 1179.3 1355.78 NC
3491007 82.89 104.74 1160.78 1348.41 NC,NP
2980018 433.15 671.17 166.51 1270.83 NC
4712014 392.6 581.92 278.39 1252.91 NC,NP
4556022 165.67 296.46 747.66 1209.79 NC
4540020 120.69 157.03 915.14 1192.86 NC
6378010 333.93 321.52 446.2 1101.65 NC, NP
5459008 101.67 204.12 777.28 1083.07 NP
6405001 260.21 352.89 42857 1041.67 NC
8146001 456.18 582.23 0 1038.41 NC
6315007 130.43 319.03 575.28 1024.74 NC
2823017 364.64 239.64 390 994.28 NP
6604003 227.94 338.03 425.96 991.93 NC
2119014 307.5 395.33 226.13 928.96 NC
5784010 67.28 70.64 777.68 915.6 NP
4606029 144.24 284.37 481.14 909.75 NC
4963009 15.32 16.08 742.16 773.56 NC
3353013 59.21 136.28 572.13 767.62 NP
5276012 166.64 203.85 305.77 766.26 NP
4551018 130.04 294.44 279.67 704.15 NP

85373002 170.02 26.38 501.27 697.67 NC
2921014 27115 421.91 0 693.06 NC
2653015 256.7 176.97 241.67 675.34 NC
5461013 169.48 348.47 106.4 624.35 NP
4491022 161.04 331.95 128.07 621.06 C
4519019 250.07 317.24 51.93 619.24 C
4476019 188.88 277.69 132.38 598.95 C
4527019 2921 294.29 0 586.39 C
7003006 201.8 250.73 0 542.53 NC
3880012 68.98 216.23 239.58 524.79 NP
4438032 27.64 135.71 360.61 523.96 NP
6710020 192.42 214.58 116.34 523.34 NP
6113011 48.48 153.11 308.72 510.31 NP
4992005 406.26 88.67 0 49493 C
5768001 273.38 210.86 0 484.24 C

6




Account Number

30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022

2659018 73.27 107.01 291.42 471.7 C
3747020 249.65 221.2 0 470.85 C
3037020 222.26 232.26 0 454,52 C
6347006 56.34 0 0 56.34 C
2678012 94.57 93.54 249.18 437.29 NC
4854020 195.25 2151 0 410.35 NC
4667027 28.94 153.26 222.23 404.43 NP
8374006 116.58 276.17 0 392.75 NP

415007 391.49 0 0 39149 C
4453023 221.56 167.3 0 388.86 C
5742010 96.49 132.56 158.71 387.76 NP
2699011 118.31 267.92 0 386.23 NP
2092015 314.59 58.85 0 373.44 NC
5530001 129.45 242.98 0 372.43 NC
5715008 0 0 360.3 360.3 C
4922002 0 0 347.81 347.81 BAL
5703015 60.22 0 0 60.22 NC
4529018 60.06 0 0 60.06 NC
6355007 113.33 205.33 0 318.66 C
6514003 89.84 218.73 0 308.57 C
5694010 122.08 185.27 0 307.35 C
4808032 160.08 146.44 0 306.52 C
5867006 239.62 60.68 0 300.3 C
6339004 198.52 100 0 298.52 C
4286011 6.15 12.3 271.98 200.43 C
4483025 113.02 158.56 0 271.58 NC
6313005 61.61 207.54 0 269.15 NC
3063016 266.87 0 0 266.87 C
4553017 115.09 146.7 0 261.79 C
3169013 47.22 13.62 0 60.84 NP
3089026 21.32 47.32 182.41 251.05C
6558004 16.47 24.09 204.74 2453 C
4146010 80.51 156.04 8.27 244.82 C
5360008 239.78 0 0 239.78 NC
4649027 177.37 57.47 0.67 23551 C
6341004 133.2 100 0 233.2 C
2946037 72.46 76.03 81.56 230.05 C
4489026 217.95 8 0 225.95 NC
6083001 221.32 0 0 22132 C
3757041 68.17 143.05 0 211.22 NC
2995012 129.61 77.67 0 207.28 NC
8393003 195.67 0 0 195.67 NC
4543020 55.69 137.89 0 193.58 C
4548021 86.76 100 0 186.76 C
4530025 73.14 100 0 173.14 C
3971020 70.11 100 0 17011 C
4704024 170.01 0 0 170.01 NC
4502022 89.6 71.08 0 160.68 NC
4533023 109.79 42.59 0 152.38 C
4719012 129.74 13.31 0 143.05 NC
5689004 143.03 0 0 143.03 NC
4534018 132.52 0 0 132.52 C
5077011 7018 60.53 0 130.71 NP




Account Number 30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022

3657016 67.28 60.68 0 127.96 NP
4591033 39.34 80.9 0 120.24 NC
4536019 109.59 0 0 109.59 NC
5872002 105.37 0 0 105.37 NC
2584014 32.93 34.58 34.58 102.09 NP
4506022 52.5 48.45 0 100.95 C
4517016 96.1 0 0 96.1 C
4516019 94.09 0 0 94.09 NC
4558023 935 0 0 93.5 NC
3309015 45.51 43.17 0 88.68 NP
3924011 0 0 87.39 87.39 NP
3672017 87.13 0 0 87.13 NC
5732009 73.46 0 0 73.46 NC
6001001 48 22.45 0 7045 C

Residential -

Cycle 2 17,190.63 20,136.77 35,084.83 72,412.23

Percentage 24% 28% 48% 100%




Commercial Accounts

Account Number

30 Day 60 Day 90 Day Balance Legend
10/31/2022 9/30/2022 8/31/2022
6164001 10.97 10.97 322.09 344.03 NC
566706705 0 0 336.45 336.45 C
6011002 63.02 66.17 3114 440.59 NP
4229013 163.38 327.77 5670 6161.15 NC
4913001 1592.99 1652.51 2521.27 5766.77 NC
3414014 473.23 0 0 473.23 NC
Commercial -
Cycle 2 2,303.59 2,057.42 9,161.21 13,522.22
Percentage 17% 15% 68% 100%
Total Amount -
Cycle 2 19,494.22 22,194.19 44,246.04 85,934.45
Percentage 23% 26% 51% 100%
Total Amount
October 2022 71,525.80 58,810.97 126,855.43 257,192.20
Percentage 28% 23% 49% 100%

LEGEND MEANING

BA
B
C

(&)

DH
F

N
NA
NC
NP

NPA

P

TRNSFR

w
CA
OF

Bankruptcy

Budget Plan

Current

City Manager Discussion
Door Hanger

Final

Gas, issue not resolved
NEW ACCOUNT

No Activity

Not Current

Not Paying

Not Paying Agreement
Payment Plan

Prior Bill Transferred
Water Issue
COMMUNITY ACTION
Our Florida

9

Prepared by Artenia Jones
Reviewed by Marcia Carty




FUEL ADJUSTMENT & NET METERING RATES
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



1012211 @JURULY ‘ALIE) B3R Ag PAMBINJY

SMaYNey BPUBWY (Ag paniwgng

19410°0 $  |¥eec00- | |sriso0- 450 29UDpIOAY 2[DSIIOYM
(102'g92'1) Y69 ¥¥G 1T 66820821 HMX [p40L
664 L0OE v69'0¥1'y G68'2€8'E vd3s
(000'1£5'T) 000'#0¥ £ 000'626'8 Td4
(co'6£1'892) ¢ v L2L'06E $ 0S'906°'859 $ 4503 |9s0L
(£z'0g2'el) $ £0'250°09 $ £E'282'EL $ ASuingy o4 pabupyd junowo
G6'GG2'] $ (e6110'11) $ (68°£92'21) $ 1paus umod ayyonad 4au
%l %S'ST- %E v1- Vd3S padd 0 % 240|302
(PLvs82) $ (6re€e'62) $ (r'acy’ze) $ 119392 vd3s
£0048'9 ¢ 62 ¥8Y €9l $ 22719961 $ 11Q342 340439 Y101 vd3S
(zz'98¥'v1) $ 00'%90'1L $ 22056'G8 $ Abuau3l vd3s
(gL8v6'vaz) $ 6£°GLODEE $ L1'¥29'GBG $ ABuau3 w4 144
3ONVIUVA S$32IAY3S ¥380.100 S32IAY3S ¥I8WILd3AS 4500 ABuau3 2spydung 2[PSOYM
l 31vd ¥313W L3N AININD 40 ALID |
(¥810°0) locz0'0 | [rvo0 | wawysnlpy [ang pasojn2jo)
- 0901 901 % g 4snlpy
(££10'0) 11200 06£0°0 aspg - 1507 0412Q
- 0BEO0 08£00 8EQ @sog
(££10°0) 246500 ¥04400 HM Jad 4503
(10z°g92'1) ¥69'¥bG11 G68°208°21 HM [p4oL
661 L0€ P69 0V G68'2£9'E vd3s
(000'1£G'1) 000'¥0¥'L 000'GL6'8 19d4
(29'662'£62) $ 66 9% 689 $ 19°2£4'986 $ 1507 D40
£E'G66'E $ OI'IGI'BEl $ LL'GS1'VEL $ vd3s
(8£'199'882) $ 6€ LEY'E9Y $ L1'662'2G. $ Apoodo) ward 144
(ocove's) ¢ 00'000'GE ¢ 0E'Ov2 vt $ 150 UOISSIWSUD.Y - Tdd
(zg'8ve's) $ 06'889'26 $ 1E7/E0'98 $ 1502 UOISSIWSUDJY - HNQ
INVIYYA S32IAY3S ¥3IS0L00 S32IAY3S ¥3aW3Ld3S Q3.1vQdn LAY 13Nd

ANIWLSNLQY 13Nd AONIND 40 ALID




DISBURSEMENTS ANALYSIS

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022



%00T TLETETLHT S 619 SAON /s$¥23YD

%CL LL¥80'TSTT § S0C a|qeAed s1unoddy

%8T v6'8€C'028 S viv paie|ay ||olAed
% anjep sjuawAed jo ‘oN Aio83a3e)

squawasingsig Asuinp jo A




FIXED ASSET PURCHASES
FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2022



CITY OF QUINCY, FL

FIXED ASSET PURCHASES AS OF OCTOBER 30, 2022

Category Approved Budget YTD Actual YTD % Budget YTD
CHAMBER BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS $5,000.00 | $ - 0%
EQUIPMENT S 280,488.00 | S - 0%
OFFICE FURNITURE EQUIPMENT S 19,108.00 | § 5,000.00 26%
SIGNALIZATION/STREET LIGHTS S 75,000.00 | § - 0%
VEHICLES S 35,000.00 | § - 0%
BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS, CRA
CATALYST PROJECTS, SENIOR ENERGY
EFF PROGRAM S 668,255.00 | $  40,000.00 6%
INFRASTRUCTURE S 267,500.00 | § - 0%
TOTAL $ 1,350,351.00 | §  45,000.00 3%




P-CARD REPORT & BANK STATEMENT
AS OF October 31, 2022



86'895°0L §
NOILdIHOSENS ATHLNOW 3800V, ON L6¥0E-615-0€ L- 100 £899-€£8-0084 3800V| 66 7T zz0Z/11/01T QY0413%DVHS IDINVT
S$3X08 39VHOLS 301440 ON L 1S0€-G1G-0€L-100 0ZT8# 9N1D SINVS| 96'9€T S |zzoz/s/ot QYOFTINDVHS IDINYT
S31MdddNS L¥3HL HO MNNHL| ON L6#0€-615-100-100 0ZT8# BN1ISNYS| 8Y'7TC $ |zzoz/s/ot QYOATINIVHS IDINYT
S3IHOSS3IDIV NOISIAT13L| ON L 1S0E-515-¥82-100 8SEF0000 ANG 1538 8¢°Z0T S |2zoe/e/Tt ONINOZ ONY ONINNYd
S3ITdddNS LY3HL HO MNNH1| ON L6¥0E-6 LS-L00-1L00 004 - A199IM A1991d| ¥£'25 $ |zzoz/te/ot ONINOZ ONY ONINNYd|
S317dddNS Lv3HL HO MNNHL| ON L6¥0€-615-100-L00 004 - A199IM A1991d| 85°9Z¢ S |zeoe/te/ot SONINOZ ANV ONINNYd|
S317dddNS 1v3H1L O MNNHL] ON L6¥0E-615-L00-1L00 T600AMIVESHMID| 09'LY S |zzoe/1E/01 ONINOZ ANV ONINNY1d
S334 ONIGH0O3H| ON 00S0€-S LS-#82-100 Ajuno) uapspen| GE'0T S |zzoz/Lz/ot ONINOZ NV ONINNYId
3SIHdHIIN3 LV80HOY 3904dVY| ON L6¥0E-6£5-6E5-805 NJILININE LAOD MOD| 05°656°C  § |2Z0Z/E/TT ALYYD VIDUVIN
3SN NOISSININOD HO4 3DIAH3S WOOZ| ON L6¥0E-1 LS-01 L-100 9996-66£-888 SN'WOQZ| 6675 $§ |zzoz/zz/ot ALYV VIDYYIN
IYM3INIH vO49D4| ON L6Y0E-ELS-122-100 N¥NId INIIWNH3A09 YaI¥OT4| 0005 $ |zzoz/s/ot ALYVD VIDHYIN
3ISHNOD ONINIVH L HOSIAHIJ4NS LOJd| ON £670€-1£5-025-E01 JNINOD ONINIVYL09E| 0T'ES S |zzoz/61/0T NOLONINNId 13VHIIN
SHOLO3INNOD| ON 0000L- ¥ L-E0F ANVAINOD DI¥10313 HVBAVHO| Z8°¥8T S |zeoz/e1/01 NOLONINN3Id 13VHIIN
HIVd3d 43ANITAD H399I4d] ON 90¥0€-1£5-16G-E0V LNINCIND3I ¥IAVYIM '8 ¥39NS| LF'EBE S |220Z/81/0T NOLONINN3d TIVHIIN
3J4HIM 14 005 ON 0000L-L¥L-E0F JISYHVTIVL TZ#Sd YILXINY| €9°2L2 S [2T0Z/€T/0T NOLONINNId 1IVHIIN
SODVYL| ON L6¥0E-LES-025-C0F XYL NIQSAY9| 68°L8 S |zzoz/L/01 NOLONINN3Id 13VHIIN
SOvL| ON L6Y0E-1£5-025-E0F XVL N3QSavo| 99°€97 S |zeoe/Lfot NOLONINN3d 13VHIIN
XVYM d0014| ON £9¥0E-245-0p%-100 «9TL00# SIMO1| 86°68 S |zeoz/te/0t 99v4 AQ0D30
XYM HOOTd| ON £9%0€-2.5-0¥1-100 «9T/004 SIMO1| 96°6L1 s lzeoz/ie/ot 99V4 AG0I30
SAvaH dOW| ON LES0€E-2.5-01LE-100 HIONIVYO| ZE'ES S |zeoz/se/ot 99v4 AQ0I3d
XYM HOOT4| ON £9v0€-2.5-0¥¥-100 «9T£00# SIMO1| 96641 S |zzoe/sz/o1 99v4 AQ0D3d
NOILVH1SID3H 30vHvd| ON 0vS0E-225-01€-100 NOILYANNO4 NINV4| 00°00T $ |zzoz/oz/ot 99v4 AQ0D3d
NOISS3IONOD T1vd1004| ON G2S0e-2.5-0Le-100 0ZT8# 9N1D SWVS| S6'815 S |zeoe/6T/0T 99Vv4 AG023d
MHYd HILHVYND MVYHS HO4 S370d 3ON34| ON LBEOE-2LS-0bb-L00 «9T£00# SIMO1| 05°22 S |zzoz/et/ot 99v4 AG023A
NOISS3ONOD 7T1v81004| ON G250€-2.5-0LE-100 0Z18# 8N1DSNVS| TLTLS S lzeoz/eT/ot 99v4 AQ0230
H3ddIid1S HOOT14| ON £910€-2L5-0kb- 100 «9TL00# SIMO1| 86°SY S [TZ0oe/TT/0T 99v3 AG0D30
NOISS3ONOD T1v8L004| ON G2ZS0E-245-0LE-100 0Z18# 9N1D SINVS| 25785 $ |ZToz/9/01 994 AQ023a
HOLIMS H3MO0d| ON 29t0€-225-0€2- 100 YddV 3414 SILVLS TWHINID| EE°ES S |zeoz/1e/0t I ETE N ZEERIE
S31NddNS 32i440| ON L1G0E-225-012-100 88%# YILNIDYIJNS WM | 09 bY S |zeoe/8e/ot LINIWLY¥Y4IA Y4
S3IddNS ONINYI 1O /H3LTId OV - L2S0E-225-0€2-L00| ON L6¥0E-225-02-100 88t# HILNIDYIANS WM| Z6°0rT S |zeoe/1z/ot LIN3W1¥Yd3a 314
INIHOVW 301 HO4 H31714| ON L0¥0E-225-0£2-100 JONVIdAY 8 AL 14YMILS| 66'61 $ |220Z/61/0T IN3IWL¥VYH3IA IS
3SNOH N340 NOILN3IA3Hd 3HI4| ON 00006-69€-100 88F0# LYVW-TYM| vT vvT $ |720Z/ET/01 I ETTR L ZERENTE]
3SNOH N3dJO NOILN3IATHd 3HI4| ON 00006-69€-100 8870# LYVW-TYM| 00'8L $ |zeoz/eT/ot LNINLHYEIA IS
JISNOH N340 NOILNIAIHd 3HI4| ON 00006-69€-L00| ~ 88Y# YILNIDYIANS WM | 08'9LT S |zeoz/et/ot LININLYY3IA 3814
S317ddNS ONINYITO| ON 1 2G0E-225-0€2- 100 88Y# ¥3ILNIDYIANS WM | 9v0F $ |zzoz/v/ot INIW1YV4Ia 3¥1d
| 1¥0O7d4 HOJ 13SNIL SYWLSIHHD| ON €9%0E-615-0¥1- 100 NV TEMIDFB0H SN dLNN NZINV| 82'0S S |zeoe/T/1t 1139 QIVYNIDIY
HdVd SLHOI3H HYW-ENd 504 HOTNW|  ON OES0E- H¥S-0EY- 100 «9TL00# SIMOT| 9E €TV $ |zeoz/Te/ot 1138 AWNIO3Y
MHVYd SIHOIFH HYWHNE HO4 HOTNN|  ON 0ES0€E- L #S-0EY-100 _ +9T/00#53IMO1| 08'pLL $|ezog/te/or L 1138 QIYNIO3Y|
YHYd SLHOIFH HYWHNE HO4 HOINIW|  ON | 0ESOE- 14508100 _ «91L00#S3MO1|8L906  §|zeoz/oz/or | 1138 QIYNIO3
37LIL 31LVYOITdNA] ON L6F0E-6E5-0L - 100 XV1N3asavo| 68°£8 $ [zzoz/s/ot 1138 A1YNIO3Y|
uoneayisnp ain0D JequinN 79 QwieN JOpusp unowy aleq IN3NiHVYd3a
AON-t 9Y9L | #10PUSA VIIH3NWY 40 MNVE

2202 ‘P Jaquianon - ZZ0z ‘S 4290120




BANK STATEMENTS



001000XXXXXXXXXXXX577720221104

-

BANK OF AMERICA %7

FL CITY OF QUINCY
KXXK-XXXK-XXXX-5777

Purchasing Card October 05, 2022 - November 04, 2022 Company Statement
Account Information Payment Information Account Summary

Mail Billing Inquiries to: Statement Date g ... 11/04/22 | | Previous Balance : $2,394.69

BANKCARD CENTER

PO Box 660441 Payment Due Date.......ccocecsrsvrensnnn 11118/22| | Payments - -$2,394.69

Dallas, TX 75266-0441 Days in Billing Cycle : 31| | Credits B . . $0.00
Credit Limi . 250.000 | | C

TTY Hearing Impaired: PoditEim $ ash $0.00

Dial 711" Cash Limit $50,000 | | Purchases - $10,568.98

Total Payment Due ......... - $10,568.98| | Other Debits . $0.00
Qutside the U.S.: -
1.509.353.6656 24 Hours Qverlimit Fee - 80,00
Late Payment Fee ... $0.00
For Lost or Stolen Card:
1.888.449.2273 24 Hours Cash Fees $0.00
Other Fees $0.00
Finance Charge $0.00
Current Balance $10,568 98

important Messages
Please do not send payment. Your automatic payment is scheduled to be credited to this account on 11/18/22.

Global Card Access - your card information whenever wherever and however you need it. From the dashboard, you can quickly check your credit limit,
balance. available credit and recent card activity. Other features like View PIN, Change PIN, Lock Card and Aleris help you keep your card secure. For
added convenience, you can easily view or download your current statement up to 12 months of past statements. Visit v
register your card and start using Global Card Access today.

om/giobalcardaccess to

Cardholder Activity Summary
Account Number Purchases and
Credit Limit Credits Cash Other Debits Total Activity

0239469 1056898 1056898 471L5290003775777

Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX- 8777
October 05, 2022 - November 04, 2022

Total Payment Due...... v $10,568.98

Payment Due Date ...... . 11118122
BANK OF AMERICA Enter payment amount
PO BOX 15731
WILMINGTON. DE 19886-5731 3

FL CITY OF QUINCY

404 W JEFFERSON 8T Mail this coupon along with your check payable to:
QUINCY FL 32351-2328 BANK OF AMERICA

This is an electronic reproduction of your statement and may not contain all of the disclosures included with your original statement.



BANK OF AMERICA 7

FL CITY OF QUINCY
XXXK-XXXX-XXXX-5777
October 05, 2022 - November 04, 2022

Cardholder Activity Summary

Account Number
Credit Limit

Cash

Page 3 of 4

Purchases and
Other Debits

D01000XXXXXXXXXXXX577720221104

Total Activity

BELL, REGINALD
XXXX-XKXK-XXXX-5834
5,000

0.00

CARTY, MARCIA
XHXXX-XXXX-XXXXK-2942

8.591

2,243 61

224361

3.064.49

DEPARTMENT, FIRE
XXXK-XXXX-XXXX-5296

5,000

728.24

FAGG, DECODY
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-7970
5,000

PENNINGTON, MICHAEL
XOOUK-XXXX-XXXX- 3251
5.000

SHACKELFORD, JANICE
XXHK-XXXX-XXKX-1522
2.500

ZONING, PLANNING AND
XXXX-XXXX-XXKX-6723
5.000

o imsn oo B89
1,345 57
364.43

44475

Transactions _ .
Posting Transaction

3,064.49

728.24

237789

0

Date Date Description Reference Number MCC Charge Credit
FL CITY OF QUINCY Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5777 -$2,394.69
10/18 10118 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION _ 0071 2,394 69
BELL, REGINALD Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5834 o . 2,243.81
10/06  10/05 GADSDEN TAX, QUINCY  FL 24127462278300682327652 9311 87.89 a
10/21  10/20 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162293108070792268 5200 908.78

10024 10/21 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162294109746833412 5200 774.80

10024 10/21 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162294109941920204 5200 423.36

1102 1101 AMZN MKTP US"HO8FQEW31 AMAMZN.COM/BILLWA 24431062305083301487507 5842 50.78 o
CARTY, MARCIA Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-2942 - ] 3,064.49
10/06  10/05 FLORIDA GOVERNMENT FINAN 850-222-8684 FL 24801972279690302341253 8699 50.00 S
10124 10/22 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 \WWW ZOOM US CA 24011342295000046579105 4814 54.99

11/04  11/03 CDW GOVT #MULTIPLE  800-808-4239 IL _ 24430992307083331632160 5045 295950
DEPARTMENT, FIRE Total Activity
Account Number: XXOOCXXXX-XXXX-5296 - _ - 728.24
10/05  10/04 WM SUPERCENTER #488  QUINCY  FL 24445002278400188962548 5411 4046

10013 10712 WM SUPERCENTER #488  QUINCY  FL 24445002286400188349175 5411 176.80

10/14  10/13 WAL-MART #0488 QUINCY  FL 24226382286360394361144 5411 78.00

10/14  10/13 WAL-MART #0488 QUINCY  FL 24226382287091005966323 5411 144 14

10/21  10/19 STEWART TV & APPLIANCE QUINCY  FL 24493982293207246600092 5722 49.99

10/24  10/21 WM SUPERCENTER #488  QUINCY  FL 24445002295400209723175 5411 140 92

10/31  10/28 WM SUPERCENTER #488 QUINCY  FL 24445002302400218076376 5411 44 60

1103 10131 CENTRAL STATES FIRE APPA 605-543-5581 SD 24065232306206000000015 5013 5333

FAGG, DECODY Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-7970 e ) i 2,377.89
10/07 10/06 SAMS CLUB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL 24445002280400194222669 5300 584 52 o
10113 1012 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162285102972709498 5200 45.98

10113 10/12 SAMSCLUSB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL 24226382286091000305403 5300 572.72

10119 10/18 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162291107586361703 5200 22.50

10/20  10/19 SAMS CLUB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL 24445002293400194608524 5300 548.95

10/21 10120 FAMU FOUNDATION HTTPSWWW FAMUFL 24492162293000037962916 8398 100.00

10/26 10125 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162298102814049652 5200 179.96

10/26 10125 GRAINGER 877-2022594 IL 24755422299732995278497 5085 53.32

10/28 10127 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162300104295197477 5200 179.96

11/01_10/31  LOWES #00716"  TALLAHASSEE FL 24692162304107236848203 5200 o 8ss8
PENNINGTON, MICHAEL Total Actlvity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3251 _ N 1,345.57
10/10  10/07 GADSDEN TAX 850-875-8720 FL 24137462280300731670306 9311 263.66

1010 10/07 GADSDEN TAX 850-875-8720 FL 24137462280300731670488 9311 87.89



BANK OF AMERICA %%

FL CITY OF QUINCY
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5777

October 05, 2022 - November 04, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Transactions
Posting Transaction

Date Date Description Reference Number MCcC Charge _Credit
10/14 10/13 ANIXTER PS#71 TALLAHASEE 224-5218000 FL 24436542287000010877859 5065 27263
10119 10/18 SUBER & WEAVER EQUIPMENT TALLAHASSEE FL 24426292291027016555526 7538 383.47

10/20  10/19 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 314-573-9200 MO 24412952292069178522047 5065 284.82

10/20  10/19 360TRAINING.COM INC  877-8812235 TX 24744552292520000044367 8299 53.10
SHACKELFORD, JANICE Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-1522 = 364.43
10/06 10/05 SAMSCLUB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL 24226382279091008628599 5300 212.48

10/06  10/05 SAMS CLUB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL 24445002279400191260160 5300 136.96

10112 10M11 ADOBE *800-833-6687 ADOBE.LY/ENUSCA 24692162284101969511254 5734 14.99 -
ZONING, PLANNING AND Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-6723 B 44475
10/28  10/27 Gadsden County Quincy  FL 24204292300003890169764 9211 1035 o
11/01  10/31 FLWRSBAKRY0091 QUINCY  FL 24013392304003596261050 5499 47.60

11/01  10/31 PIGGLY WIGGLY - FOO  QUINCY  FL 24427332304720218491213 5411 226.58

11/01  10/31 PIGGLY WIGGLY - FOO  QUINCY  FL 24427332304720218491908 5411 52.74

11/04  11/03 BESTBUY 00004358 TALLAHASSEE FL 24399002307295001031120 5732 107.48

Finance Charge Calculation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

PURCHASES

CASH

Annual
Percentage Rate

0.00%
0.00%

Balance Subject

to Interest Rate
$0.00
$0.00

V = Variable Rate (rate may vary), Promotional Balance = APR for limited time on specified transactions.

Finance Charges by
Transaction Type

$0.00
$0.00



CITY OF QUINCY, FL

Bank Statement Listing
Variance FY 2022 vs FY 2023

October 31, 2022
Last 4
digits of
acct October 2021 Reconciled October 2022 Reconciled
number Description Balance Balance Variance

6401 CASH CCB CENTRAL CASH 6401 | $ 1,874,360.92 | $ 2,370,628.39 $496,267.47
0002 CASH-CP IM REV BND DBT SVC B| $ 179,265.93 | 99,995.89 ($79,270.04)
0096 CASH-UTIL SYS IMPR REFD REV | $ 7751725 | $ 77,672.53 $155.28
0901 CASH - CRA SEPARATE BANK CCI $ 117,642.77 | § 309,015.54 $191,372.77
1001 CASH - GRANT FUNDS $ 1,709,664.00 | $ 2,314,989.67 $605,325.67
2829 CASH - CONFISCATED PROPERTY $ 25,856.59 | $ 54,258.76 $28,402.17
3401 LANDFILL LT CARE ESCROW $ 47,1091 | $ 49,877.97 $2,767.06
3611 SRL Loan Reserve Grant $ 12.05 | $ 129.05 $117.00
3920 RATE STABILIZATION/SAVINGS $ 2,000,698.18 | $ 2,001,704.26 $1,006.08
4801 CASH - CCB QUINCY BEND ACCO{ $ 6,952.88 | $ 6,644.43 ($308.45)
6051 HURRICANE MICHAEL RECOVERY $ 3,287.00 | $ 16,726.55 $13,439.55
6701 CASH-SRF SEWER $ 429,676.29 | $ 200,016.52 ($229,659.77)
6702 CASH - DRINKING WATER LOAN | § 617,116.76 | $ 81,279.54 ($535,837.22)
6711 CASH - SEWER SMTGRD CONSTH $ 1,551,389.56 | $ 1,553,638.79 $2,249.23
8679 CENTENNIAL INVESMENT $ 509,819.71 | $ 512,258.30 $2,438.59

GRAND TOTAL $ 9,150,370.80 S 9,648,836.19 498,465.39

CITY OF QUINCY, FL
Bank Statement Listing
Prior Month Variance September 2022 vs October 2022
October 31, 2022

Last4
digits of .
acct September 2022 Reconciled | October 2022 Reconciled
number Description Balance Balance Variance
6401 CASH CCB CENTRAL CASH 6401 | $ 1,977,550.34 | $ 2,370,628.39 $393,078.05
0002 CASH-CP IM REV BND DBT SVC B $ 100,014.08 | $ 99,995.89 (518.19)
0096 CASH-UTIL SYS IMPR REFD REV | $ 77,580.28 | $ 77,672.53 $92.25
0901 CASH - CRA SEPARATE BANK CCI $ 359,959.17 | $ 309,015.54 ($50,943.63)
1001 CASH-ARPA GRANT FUNDS $ 2,582,410.46 | $ 2,314,989.67 (5267,420.79)
2829 CASH - CONFISCATED PROPERTY $ 54,228.82 | $ 54,258.76 $29.94
3401 LANDFILL LT CARE ESCROW $ 4987797 | $ 49,877.97 $0.00
3611 SRHL Loan Reserve Grant $ 129.05 | % 129.05 $0.00
3920 RATE STABILIZATION/SAVINGS | $ 2,001,704.26 | $ 2,001,704.26 $0.00
4801 CASH - CCB QUINCY BEND ACCOl $ 6,776.03 | § 6,644.43 ($131.60)
6051 HURRICANE MICHAEL RECOVERY $ 16,726.55 | $ 16,726.55 $0.00
6701 CASH-SRF SEWER $ 200,019.13 | § 200,016.52 ($2.61)
6702 CASH - DRINKING WATER LOAN | § 393,338.80 | § 81,279.54 ($312,059.26)
6711 CASH - SEWER SMTGRD CONSTH $ 1,553,045.11 | § 1,553,638.79 $593.68
8679 CENTENNIAL INVESMENT $ 511,498.06 | $ 512,258.30 $760.24

GRAND TOTAL $ 9,884,858.11 $ 9,648,836.19 $ (236,021.92)

Prepared by: Marcia Carty




CITY OF QUINCY, FL
Bank Accounts Spendable Type Listing

October 31, 2022
Last 4
digits of Spendable
acct October 2022 Reconciled |Resources by
number Description Balance Type
6401 |CASH CCB CENTRAL CASH 6401 $ 2,370,628.39 u
0002 CASH-SAVINGS CONTINGENCIES $ 99,995.89 A
0096 CASH-UTIL SYS IMPR REFD REV BD 03 $ 77,672.53 R
0901 CASH - CRA SEPARATE BANK CCB $ 309,015.54 A
1001  |CASH - GRANT FUNDS $ 2,314,989.67 R
2829 CASH - CONFISCATED PROPERTY $ 54,258.76 R
3401  [LANDFILL LT CARE ESCROW $ 49,877.97 R
3611  |CASH - SRL Loan Reserve Grant $ 129.05 R
3920 |CASH-SAVING & RESERVES $ 2,001,704.26 A
4801 |CASH - CCB QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT $ 6,644.43 R
6051 HURRICANE MICHAEL RECOVERY FEE $ 16,726.55 A
6701 CASH-UTILITIES RATE STABILIZATION $ 200,016.52 R
6702 CASH - DEBT SERVICING $ 81,279.54 R
6711 CASH - SEWER SMTGRD CONSTRUCTION $ 1,553,638.79 R
8679  |CENTENNIAL INVESMENT- UTILITIES REPAIR, RENEWAL, REPLACEMEN $ 512,258.30 R
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,648,836.19
. Assigned-This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the

CRA’s intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor
committed. This intent can be expressed by the CRA Board or through the Board
delegating this responsibility to the City Manager through the budgetary process. This
classification also includes the remaining positive fund balance for the CRA general
fund.

. Nonspendable-This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent
because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact.

. Restricted-This classification includes amounts for which constraints have
been placed on the use of the resources either (a) externally imposed by creditors
(such as through a debt covenant), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation. Total fund balance of the City is reported as restricted in
accordance with applicable State Statute requirements.

. Committed-This classification includes amounts that can be used only for
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action (resolution) of the
CRA’s Board of Directors. These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the Board removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of
action (resolution) that was employed when the funds were initially committed. This
classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing
resources have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual
requirements.

e Unassigned-This classification includes all other spendable amounts.




CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page
OPERATIN ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXXG40
404 W JEFFERS

QUINCY FL 32351 2328

s e e e CHECKING AGCOUNT v =7 o m oo e St e e

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 744
Account Number XXXXXXX6401  statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 2,057,954.67 Days in this Statement Period 29

108 Deposits/Credits 2,964,292.70 Avg Ledger Balance 1,924,868.50
269 Checks/Debits 3,021,513.82 Avg collected Balance 1,900,529.66
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 2,000,733.55 2022 Interest Paid 192.34

Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 2,000,733.55

In general ledger - o/s - not in the bank

Oct Receipts in transit 17,662.91

Oct CRPT deposit in transit 27,388.68

Oct Point and Pay Deposits in Transit 61,083.96

Oct Transfer in Transit 391,960.97

Oct Outstanding AP Transactions 0.00

Oct Outstanding Checks (128,201.68)

Bank Statement Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 2,370,628.39

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 2,371,858.59

Pending transactions $ (1,230.20)

Adjusted General Ledger Balance, 09/30/2022 $ 2,370,628.39

Difference $0.00

I PROOF OF BANK RECONCILIATION WITH ADG |

Sum of the outstanding items per bank $ 369,894.84
Outstanding payments per GL ADG $ 128,201.68
Variance per ADG Bank Reconciliation $ (499,329.67)
Outstandiing items to be posted by staff $ 1,233.15

Difference $ (0.00)




I Capital Cily Bank OnLine |
say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or Tlearn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 244

Account Number XXXXXxXX6401  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22

Previous Balance 2,057,954.67 Days in this Statement Period 29
108 peposits/Credits 2,964,292.70 Avg Ledger Balance 1,924,868.50
269 checks/Debits 3,021,513.82 Avg collected Balance 1,900,529.66

service Charges .00

Interest Paid .00

eEnding Balance 2,000,733.55 2022 Interest Paid 192.34

‘pate  Description S  Amount

10/03 EggsﬂlLLPAYMENT 092822SETTCCD 9,555.87

10/03 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 7,518.95
CITY032351A

10/03 . TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 1,666.67
COQ OPERATING FOR ADMIN SUPPO

10/03 DEPOSIT 25,420.09

10/03 DEPOSIT 324.13

10/03 DEPOSIT 73.22

10/04 PNP BILLPAYMENT 092922SETTCCD 14,498.85

6058




Wy

kl=oahll e | statement

Capital City Bank OnlLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 2
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXOOXXX6401  (Continued)

Date Description Amount
10/04 ACTIVE MINERALS ALLOCATED CCD 746.49
VE0090
10/04 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 315.15
EF2100311551557
RMR*IV*8540001
**38 .60**\
DTM*003%20221004%*\
10/04 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10.97
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZENV
*221003%1134*U*00200*
10/05 PNP BILLPAYMENT 093022SETTCCD 21,272.73
6058
10/05 PN;SBILLPAYMENT 100222SETTCCD 6,718.77
60
10/05 EgPSBILLPAYMENT 100122SETTCCD 6,689.36
5
10/05 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT000lcCCD 2,147.41
EF2100411261564
RMR*IV*3261002
*%254,36%%\
DTM#*003%20221005%*\
10/05 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221004*1132*u*00200*
10/05 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ%9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221004*1132*u*00200*
10/05 DEPOSIT 51,856.28
10/06 PNP BILLPAYMENT 100322SETTCCD 28,096.94
6058




Capital City Bank OnlLine I

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 3
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)

Date  Description  Amount

10/06 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001lcCD 970.32
EF2100512001793
RMR*IV*6419001
*%970,32%*%\
DTM*003*%20221006%*\
10/06 PNP BILLPAYMENT PNP COR  CCD 436.10
6058
10/06 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 21.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZENV
#221005%1132*u*00200*
10/06 DEPOSIT 78,432.60
10/06 DEPOSIT 28,386.17
10/07 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDPPD 36,417.63
10/07 gg; BILLPAYMENT PAYABLES CCD 18,685.34
8
10/07 CASS INFO. CARR,CONC ACCTSCCD 3,813.27
CITY032351A
10/07 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 2,314.29
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZENV
*221006%1133*y*00200*
10/07 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 15.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZENV
*221006*%1133*U*00200*
10/07 DEPOSIT 17,777.98
10/11 ENESBILLPAYMENT 100522SETTCCD 16,688.43
0
10/11 CREDIT BACK ITEM 9,812.03
10/11 DEPOSIT 18,669.68
10/11 DEPOSIT 16,563.24
10/12 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 45,916.02




0

2 cavitat ciry JPS ' statement

l ital City Bank OnLim

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 4
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON

QUINCY FL 32351- 2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING xxxxxxx6401 (CQnt1nued)

Date Description Amount
ISA*00*0000000000*00*000000000
0*ZZ*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR
PAYMENTS*221011*%1118*U*00200%0

10/12 PNP BILLPAYMENT 100722SETTCCD 36,633.77

10/12 SSEBBILLPAYMENT 100622SETTCCD 17,404.98

10/12 gggSBILLPAYMENT 100822SETTCCD 5,983.40

10/12 gggSBILLPAYMENT 100922SETTCCD 4,718.48

10/12 g$:$a OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10.00
ISA*Q0*NV *00*NV

*22%9001395052 *ZZE*NV
*221010%1131*U*00200*

10/12 DEPOSIT 18,499.97
10/13 ESESBILLPAYMENT 101022SETTCCD 9,499.39
10/13 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 16.00
ISA*00*NV *Q0*NV
*2Z*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221012*%1133*U*00200%
10/13 DEPOSIT 35,976.44
10/14 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 DEBT S 333,495.54
ERVICE TRANSFER
10/14 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 31,425.53
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221013*1133*U*00200*
10/14 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 DEBT S 30,014.08
ERVICE TRANSFER
10/14 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 DEBT S 20,832.76

ERVICE TRANSFER




=

—
S
=5

Capital City Bank Online

Capital Ci
Bal:tk ty

e |statement

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON
QUINCY FL 32351- 2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

pate
10/14
10/14

10/14

10/17
10/17

10/17
10/17
10/18

10/18

10/18
10/19

10/19
10/19
10/19

‘ Description

TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF
ER FOR SCOP 13933 ACHOR INVOIC
Eg? BILLPAYMENT 101122SETTCCD
58
STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZENV
*221013*1133*U*00200*
PSPSBILLPAYMENT 101222SETTCCD
605
STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221014*1134*U*00200%
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
gggsﬁlLLPAYMENT 101322SETTCCD

STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221017*1134*U*00200*
DEPOSIT
ESEBBILLPAYMENT 101422SETTCCD

PNP BILLPAYMENT 101622SETTCCD
6058

EN? BILLPAYMENT 101522SETTCCD
058
STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 ®ZZENV
*221018*1132*U*00200*

Date 10/31/22
Primary Account

xxxxxxx6401 (Cont1nued)

Amount
13,933.93

8,303.28
63.02

17,676.45
5.00

25,443.78
19,426.53
20,853.57

5.00

42,408.14
25,082.22

6,307.41
3,758.45
3,195.19

Page 5
XXXXXXX6401




%)gaa?‘ltal City e l Statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Pag 6

age
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING )O(XXXXX6401 (Cont1 nued)

Date Description Amount
10/19 TALLAHASSEE COMMPAYMENT  CCD 1,466.49
SuU-001067
10/19 DEPOSIT 16,649.63
10/20 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001lCCD 73,872.50
EF2101911491777
RMR*IV*5882001
**1087.31%%\
DTM*003%20221020%*\
10/20 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 21,116.43
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221019*1133*u*00200*
10/20 PgPBBILLPAYMENT 101722SETTCCD 21,066.13
605
10/20 SBA COMMUNICATIOPAYABLES CTX 2,682.91
ISA*00* *00*
*ZZ*SBAC *ZZ*WELLS
FARGO *221019%1415%U*00401*
10/20 DEPOSIT 41,313.48
10/21 PNPBBILLPAYMENT 101822SETTCCD 18,522.71
605
10/21 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 1,825.86
CITY032351A
10/21 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 1,320.20
EF2102011581691
RMR*IV*8544001
*%616.94%*\
DTM*003%20221021%*\
10/21 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 39.25
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221020%1133*U*00200*
10/21 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00




Oy Gonisat city PN |statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account xxxxxxx6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401 (Cont1nued)

Date Description Amount
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*27%9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221020%1133%U*00200%
10/21 DEPOSIT 61,396, 12
10/24 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDPPD 64,682.7
10/24 ACTIVE MINERALS ALLOCATED CCD 28, 096.04
VEQ090
10/24 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 15,828.51
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*2Z%*9001395052 *ZZENV
#221021*1134*U*00200*
10/24 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 5,198.61
EF2102113071614
RMR*IV*5779002
%1187 .41%%\
DTM*003*20221024%**\
10/24 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 2,572.01
CITY032351A
10/24 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDCCD 152.00
15-96000416
10/24 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 20.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*2Z2%9001395052 *ZZENV
' *221021%1134%U*00200*
10/24 DEPOSIT 130,050.42
10/25 BASF CORPORATIONPAYMENTS CTX 198,488.41
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ2%9929234802 *ZZ*NV
#221024%1132%U*00200%*
10/25 PNPSBILLPAYMENT 101922sETTCCD 12,408.23
05
10/25 ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT0001CCD 3,688.89
EF2102411571592




33 Capltal City

e statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON S
QUINCY FL 32351- 2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

‘pate

Date 10/31/22
Primary Account

xxxxxxx6401 (Cont1nued)

Description Amount
RMR*IV*6426002
*#%3688.89%*\
DTM*003%20221025%**\
10/25 DEPOSIT 169,853.73
10/26 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 138,474.11
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*72%*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221025*1133*U*00200*
10/26 EEP BILLPAYMENT 102122SETTCCD 29,921.40
58
10/26 PNP BILLPAYMENT 102022SETTCCD 18,097.18
6058
10/26 PgPsBILLPAYMENT 102222SETTCCD 8,552.45
605
10/26 ENP BILLPAYMENT 102322SETTCCD 2,409.63
058
10/26 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 2,050.80
CITY032351A
10/26 DEPOSIT 327,797.28
10/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 43,649.69
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221026*1134*U*00200*
10/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 36,877.12
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221026%1133*y*00200%
10/27 EEESBILLPAYMENT 102422SETTCCD 12,014.03
10/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 11,549.68
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*7Z2*9001395052 ®ZZENV
*221026%1134*U*00200*
10/27 CENTENNIAL BANK BANKTEL  CCD 1,142.42

Page
XXXXXXX6401




3 Capltal City

e|statement

l Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

10/27
10/28

10/28

10/28
10/31

10/31

10/31
10/31

10/31

‘Description

ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT0001cCCD
EF2102612251762
RMR*IV*1984011

*%170.95%*\
DTM*003%20221027%*\
DEPOSIT
Eg?sBILLPAYMENT 102522SETTCCD

STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*221027%1134*%u*00200*
DEPOSIT
CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX
ISA*00*0000000000*00*000000000
0*ZZ*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR
PAYMENTS*221031%1324*U*00200*0
ESPSBILLPAYMENT 102622SETTCCD
5

CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD
CITYO32351A
ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT0001cCD
EF2102812511631
RMR*IV*796011

Q722 . 84%*\
DTM*003%20221031%*\
DEPOSIT

Date 10/31/22 Page 9
Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

xxxxxxx6401 (Cont1nued)

9,128.04
17,272.93

20.00

134,600.05
39,982.11

9,606.12
5,904.95
3,649.39

16,213.68

~ Dpate
10/03

bescription
TRSF TO CHECKING XX0002 TRSF T
O CHECKING XX0002 DEBT SERVIC

30,000.00-




l’]h

i

B e |statement

Capital City Bank OnlLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account 6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING xxxxxxx6401 (contunued)

Date Description Amount

10/03 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6702 FUNDS 21,419.77-
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE

10/03 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6701 FUNDS 20,813.63-
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE

10/03 IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 55,588.59-
270267693276429

10/04 CHARGEBACK 562.11-

10/04 CHARGEBACK 400.00-

10/04 AMER FUNDS INST PAYMENTS CTX 24,313.91-
ISA*00* *00*

*ZZ*AMER FUNDS INST*ZZ*THE CI
TY OF QUI*221003*1038*U*00400*

10/06 ggpsaxLLPAYMENT 100322sp cCcp 97.05-
5
10/07 CHARGEBACK 1,694.93-
10/07 CHARGEBACK 330.00-
10/07 2182996 IEC 100622 1,000.00-
ADDITION ERROR IN DEPOSIT
10/11 CHARGEBACK 278.55-
10/11 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 196,958.73-
10/11 ggp BILLPAYMENT 10522SD CCD 709.40-
58
10/12 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 45,916.02-
10/14 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 182,502.28-
10/14 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 139,222.90-
10/14 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 3,611.54-
10/14 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 2,224.88-
10/17 CHARGEBACK 261.54-
10/17 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 578,406.29-
10/17 IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 58,296.81-
270269094956744
10/17 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 448.82-
10/18 FL DEPT OF REVENCHILDSUPP CCD 4,143.16-

202210180000260




K=ol e|statement

FIRIE R e I

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 11
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401  (Continued)

£ s Rsne: ; iy . _OTHERDEBITS @
Date Description Amoun
10/19 Pg;ssrLLPAYMENT 101422sp ccp 197.05-
6
10/20 BANK CARD PAYMENT  CCD 2,394.69-
471529000377577
10/21 CHARGEBACK 185.00-
10/21 FLA DEPT REVENUECO1 cco 65,872.79-
23330218
10/21 FLA DEPT REVENUEC22 cco 50,190.81-
23320062
10/21 AMER FUNDS INST PAYMENTS CTX 25,357.61-
ISA*00* *Q0*
*ZZ*AMER FUNDS INST*ZZ*THE CI
TY OF QUI*221020%1555*U*00400*
10/21 gg;sBILLPAYMENT 101822sp ccCp 277.38-
10/24 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 200,000.01-
10/25 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS CHARGE 141.15-
10/25 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 77,541.06-
10/26 CHARGEBACK 161.88-
10/26 PNP BILLPAYMENT 102122SD CCD 102.05-
6058
10/27 TRSF TO CHECKING XX1001 TRANSF 138,474.11-
ER SCOP REIMBURSEMENT
10/28 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 182,229.97-
10/28 IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 56,351.50-
270270115234935
10/28 AMER FUNDS INST PAYMENTS CTX 24,795.34-
ISA*00* *00*
*ZZ*AMER FUNDS INST*ZZ¥THE CI
TY OF QUI*221027%1555%U*00400%*
10/28 FL DEPT OF REVENCHILDSUPP CCD 4,143.16-
202210280005095
10/28 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 3,304.73-




Wy,

el e |statement

| capital City Bank onLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 pPage 12
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)

Date  Description ' Amount

10/28 ggp BILLPAYMENT 102522sD CCD 776.98-
58

10/28 IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 437.57-
270270100161281

10/28 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 127.34-

10/31 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 39,982.11-

10/31 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 1,398.16-

10/31 CAPITAL ONE ONLINE PMTCCD 550.50-
3MQHHDX6T7F86PV

~ pate  check No o Amount  Date  Check No ~ Amount

10/24 9950504 132.74 10/07 9950720% 65.35
10/06 9950636* 45.00 10/17 9950721 256.43
10/26 9950638* 150.00 10/03 9950723* 237.11
10/12 9950647* 150.00 10/06 9950724 245.05
10/03 9950650* 577.27 10/11 9950725 73.79
10/03 9950659* 915.40 10/04 9950726 128.27
10/04 9950661* 675.00 10/04 9950729* 359.96
10/12 9950665* 277.15 10/11 9950730 311.69
10/12 9950666 160.00 10/04 9950731 1,410.26
10/05 9950675* 897.83 10/18 9950734* 132.60
10/03 9950677* 183.02 10/06 9950735 35.00
10/04 9950680* 715.96 10/05 9950736 485.00
10/07 9950685* 9,812.03 10/03 9950737 419.90
10/06 9950689* 21.47 10/12 9950738 27.06
10/11 9950699* 112.75 10/03 9950739 41.00
10/04 9950700 865.00 10/05 9950740 254.30
10/11 9950705* 100.00 10/05 9950741 7,266.00
10/07 9950716* 116.39 10/04 9950742 235.00
10/27 9950717 781.79 10/11 9950743 1,840.00

* penotes missing check numbers




CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 13
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account HXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401 (Cont1nued)

Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

10/05 9950744 99.28 10/06 9950779 32.60
10/05 9950745 1,359.08 10/03 9950780 300.00
10/05 9950746 187.00 10/04 9950781 150.00
10/04 9950747 17,990.00 10/04 9950782 150.00
10/04 9950748 113.40 10/13 9950784 * 50.00
10/06 9950749 349.26 10/04 9950785 100.00
10/04 9950750 250.00 10/05 9950787* 204.83
10/05 9950751 5,512.68 10/07 9950788 51.36
10/03 9950752 200.00 10/04 9950789 319.83
10/06 9950753 85.60 10/11 9950790 84.61
10/11 9950754 103.98 10/12 9950793~* 201.34
10/03 9950756* 350.00 10/05 9950794 80.00
10/03 9950757 175.00 10/19 9950795 26,340.00
10/05 9950759% 1,417.55 10/11 9950796 84.50
10/04 9950760 170.85 10/04 9950797 2,500.00
10/04 9950761 130.68 10/05 9950798 16,012.50
10/04 9950762 217.02 10/03 9950800%* 118.18
10/04 9950763 260.42 10/04 9950801 397.40
10/03 9950764 902.61 10/12 9950802 21,006.70
10/04 9950765 1,172.09 10/21 9950803 1,396.72
10/03 9950766 991.87 10/19 9950805* 149,388.76
10/04 9950767 887.24 10/19 9950806 234,939.54
10/03 9950768 1,010.46 10/14 9950807 1.350.00
10/04 9950769 1,003.10 10/14 9950808 1,494.33
10/03 9950770 918.00 10/17 9950809 1,115.44
10/03 9950771 1,020.00 10/17 9950810 1,199.47
10/04 9950772 149.30 10/18 9950811 176.21
10/04 9950773 100.50 10/17 9950812 64.64
10/04 9950774 200.00 10/20 9950813 218.41
10/18 9950775 132.50 10/18 9950814 868.62
10/03 9950776 162.80 10/18 9950815 403.02
10/04 9950777 95.70 10/17 9950816 1,001.35
10/03 9950778 200.00 10/18  9950822* 42.00

* Denotes missing check numbers




iy’

XISl e|statement

I Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 14
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXOXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
g T " CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Date Check No Amount

10/17 9950823 10/26 9950879 311.88
10/14 9950824 10/28 9950880 1,152.23
10/17 9950827* 643.88 10/25 9950881 142.50
10/17 9950828 510.00 10/26 9950882 1,054.25
10/18 9950834* 15,000.00 10/24 9950885* 13.48
10/17 9950835 100.00 10/24 9950886 4,842.00
10/17 9950836 100.00 10/24 9950887 775.60
10/18 9950839* 100.00 10/24 9950888 10,307.47
10/17 9950840 560.00 10/27 9950889 150.70
10/17 9950841 560.00 10/25 9950891* 165.00
10/17 9950842 510.00 10/14 9950893 1,000.00
10/17 9950843 510.00 10/27 9950894 16.20
10/17 9950845* 100.00 10/24 9950895 646.89
10/18 9950846 100.00 10/21 9950896 21.05
10/24 9950847 153.73 10/24 9950897 478.00
10/28 9950849* 350.00 10/21 9950898 9,724.00
10/31 9950850 150.00 10/25 9950899 405.30
10/24 9950853 * 150.00 10/24 9950900 262.50
10/18 9950855* 150.00 10/26 9950901 241.08
10/25 9950858* 318.65 10/31 9950903 * 200.00
10/27 9950859 289.37 10/26 9950904 90.00
10/24 9950863* 198.32 10/27 9950906* 1,390.11
10/20 9950866* 137.68 10/20 9950908* 8,670.50
10/28 9950867 61.94 10/25 9950909 " 364.55
10/24 9950868 140.83 10/24 9950910 200.00
10/31 9950869 120.28 10/24 9950911 109.29
10/27 9950871* 256.19 10/24 9950912 1,468.00
10/28 9950872 188.94 10/28 9950913 2,591.51
10/28 9950874+ 97.83 10/26 9950914 288.00
10/24 9950875 80.00 10/24 9950915 80.00
10/25 9950876 41.86 10/20 9950916 300.00
10/21 9950877 75.00 10/26 9950918* 71.52
10/25 9950878 6,334.44 10/26 9950919 369.00

* Denotes missing check numbers




1

Kl=rall e |statement

T PR
| Capital ity Bank onLine |
CITY OF QUINCY pate 10/31/22 Page 15
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328
ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
= S e B R BER OR e :
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
10/21 9950920 7.41 10/27 9950951 1,071.60
10/26 9950922 * 383.67 10/31 9950953 * 501.98
10/24 9950923 1,967.00 10/26 9950955* 717.14
10/25 9950924 525.27 10/21 9950956 19,800.00
10/24 9950925 345.60 10/25 9950958* 1,072.52
10/25 9950926 478.89 10/26 9950959 5,500.00
10/26 9950928* 2,375.00 10/24 9950960 7,505.00
10/26 9950929 656.00 10/31 9950970%* 3,828.25
10/25 9950930 164.00 10/31 9950974* 9,724.00
10/25 9950931 4,662.63 10/31 9950975 157.50
10/26 9950932 12.79 10/31 9950980* 236.27
10/26 9950933 201.88 10/31 9950981 2,504.00
10/26 9950934 236.34 10/25 9950982 2,000.00
10/24 9950935 14,787.50 10/31 9950983 400.00
10/31 9950937* 3,202.87 10/31 9950985* 31,876.00
10/28 9950938 100.00 10/31 9950990* 403.03
10/26 9950939 39.13 10/31 9950991 153.30
10/25 9950940 394.16 10/31 9950993* 200.00
10/26 9950941 276.16 10/31 9950995* 175.00
10/20 9950942 350.00 10/28 9950996 128.50
10/25 9950943 23,323.91 10/28 9950999* 1,020.00
10/26 9950945%* 115.99 10/31 9951000 190.00
10/26 9950946 3,970.15 10/31 9951001 81.60
10/25 9950947 443,40 10/31 9951002 100.00
10/27 9950949 22,133.50 10/31 9980870* 44,97
10/24 9950950 195.00 _
* Denotes missing check numbers

“Balance T Balance o Balance
10/03 1,965,968.99 10/05 1,980,440.95 10/07 2,181,826.50
10/04 1,925,517.45 10/06 2,115,873.05 10/11 2,042,901.88




%) Capltal City

e|statement

I Capital City Bank OnlLine

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

Date 10/31/22

Page 16
Primary Account XXOKXXX

6401

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX6401 (Cont1 nued)

Ba]ance

Balance Balance
10/12 2,104,330.23 10/19 1,361,637.40 10/26 2,197,479.24
10/13 2,149,772.06 10/20 1,509,617.57 10/27 2,147,521.68
10/14 2,256,269.87 10/21 1,419,818.94 10/28 2,021,557.12
10/17 1,674,024.76 10/24 1,421,580.33 10/31 2,000,733.55
10/18 1,716,043.36 10/25 1,687,500.30




SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Number XX0XXX0002  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 100,014.08 Days in this Statement Period 29
1 Deposits/Credits 30,000.00 Avg Ledger Balance 111,381.52
2 Checks/Debits 30,027.04  Avg Collected Balance 111,381.52
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 8.85
Interest Paid 8.85 Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.10%
Ending Balance 99,995,809 2022 Interest Paid 105,98
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 99,995.89
Deposit in Transit
Outstanding AP Transactions
Outstanding checks
Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 99,995.89
General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 99,995.89

Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022

R

99,995.89

Difference $

Bank 10 0002 October 2022



e statement

say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity.

home improvements,
rom Capital City Bank.
*equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Primary Account XOO(XX0002

REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2002

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW Images 0

Account Number XXXXXXX0002  statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22

Previous Balance 100,014.08 Dpays in this Statement Period 29
1 Deposits/Credits 30,000.00 Avg Ledger Balance 111,381.52
2 Checks/Debits 30,027.04 Avg Collected Balance 111,381.52

service Charges .00 Interest Earned 8.85
Interest Paid 8.85 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Ending Balance 99,995.89 2022 Interest Paid 105.98

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount

10/03 TRSF TO CHECKING XX0002 TRSF T 30,000.00
O CHECKING Xx0002 DEBT SERVIC

10/31 INTEREST DEPOSIT 8.85

OTHER DEBITS

Date Description Amount

10/14 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 DEBT S 30,014.08-
ERVICE TRANSFER

10/25 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS CHARGE 12.96-




Skl-alndl e statement

| Capital ity Bank OnLine ]
CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Primary Account xxxxxxx0002

REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2002
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW XXXXXXX0002 (Continued)
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
10/03 130,014.08 10/25 99,987.04
10/14 100,000.00 10/31 99,995.89
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
10/02 0.100000%




% CHECKING *** 1406 PAN BUS MMA NI

ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111010096

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 09/30/22 ...
PLUS 1 DEROSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
1ESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ....

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 10/31/22 ...,

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THI§ STATEMENT PERIOD 3l

lllllllllllllllllllll

(AN R NN NN

------------------

lllllllllllllllllllll

1,50.28
52,28

00
1,612.53

Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022
Deposit in Transit - CRCPT

Point and pay in Transit Deposits in Transit
O/S AP Transactions

Outstanding Checks

Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022
Interest income

Dormant account charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022

Difference

Bank 2

$ 77,672.53

$ 77,672.53

$ 77,672.53

$ 77,672.53

0096 October 2022



P.O. BOX 966
CONWAY, AR 72033
888-372-9788
www.my100bank.com

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

113235-01A**000480
hIII‘Ill“III!!.Illlh-!"-lI-III-II"hlllll'll'l“lllllllillIfIIIIIIII 10/31/22
CITY OF QUINCY **22X0096
UTILITY BOND FUNDS
404 W JEFFERSON ST CYCLE-031
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

**% CHECKING *** 1406 PAN BUS MMA NI

ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111010096

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 09/30/22 ... ... e uerinernnnnnnn 77,580.28

PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS svicvvecosansisians 92.25
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER. DEBITS vcwweis s siste aissie sints o .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 10/31/22 .......cciiiiiiinnnannnn. 77,672.53
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 31
CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSACTIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS
10/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 92.25
BALANCE BY DATE

DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE

09/30 77,580.28 10/31 77,672.53
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER. ......0couvveunnn 71-0009885
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE........0uusas 172.33

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



CHECKING ACCOUNT

" SUPERNOW Tnages 3
Account Number XXO0XX0901 ~ Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 359,959.17  Days in this Statement Period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 350,579.99

9 Checks/Debits 30,971.49  Avg Collected Balance 350,579.99
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 27.86
Interest Paid 27.86  Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.10%
Ending Balance 329,015.54 2022 Interest Paid 185.90

Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 329,015.54
Deposit in Transit - CRCPT
O/S AP Transactions

Outstanding checks $ (20,000.00)

Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 309,015.54

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 309,015.54

pending journal entry

Interest income

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 309,015.54

Difference 0.00

Bank 13 CRA Bank Account
September 2022

0901



&%) Sapital city

Bank

e |statement

| Capita City Bank Ontine

|

say hello to a better way to fund your education_ expenses
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity.

home improvements,

*Equal Housing Lender

rom Capital City Bank.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA Primary Account XOOCXX0901

TRUST FUND

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW Images 3

Account Number XXXXXXX0901  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22

Previous Balance 359,959.17 pays in this Statement Period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 350,579.99

9 checks/pebits 30,971.49 Avg Collected Balance 350,579.99

service Charges .00 Interest Earned 27.86

Interest Paid 27.86  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%

Ending Balance 329,015.54 2022 Interest Paid 185.90

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description

Amount

10/31 INTEREST DEPOSIT 27.86
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
10/03 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 1,666.67-
COQ OPERATING FOR ADMIN SUPPO
10/14 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 195.00-
10/20 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 7,000.00-
10/25 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS CHARGE 26.82-
10/25 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 500.00-




e|statement

ital City Bank OnLine I
CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 2
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA ?r1mary Account XXXXXXX0901
TRUST FUND

404 w JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW XXOOXXXX0901  (Continued)
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
10/28 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 130.00-
. CHECKSIN NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
10/03 12115 195.00 10/26 12117 20,000.00

10/27 12116 1,258.00 o
* Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
10/03 358,097.50 10/25 350,375.68 10/28 328,987.68
10/14 357,902.50 10/26 330,375.68 10/31 329,015.54
10/20 350,902.50 10/27 329,117.68
Date Rate
10/02 0.100000%




CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING
Account Number 0000061001
Previous Balance 2,582,410.46

Images 0
Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Days n this Statement Period 29

1 Deposits/Credits 138,474.11  Avg Ledger Balance 2,597,636. 66
1 Checks/Debits 13,933.93  Avg Collected Balance 2,597,636. 66

Service Charges .

Interest Paid .

Ending Balance 2,706,950.64 2022 Interest Paid 173.4
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 S 2,706,950.64
TRANSFER IN TRANSIT S (391,960.97)
Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 S 2,314,989.67
General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 S 2,314,989.67
Interest income
Account analysis charge
General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 $ . 2,314,989.67

Difference

Bank 15 1001 October 2022



sl o

e statement

| Capital City Bank Online

||

say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit

Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity.

home improvements,
rom Capital City Bank.
*Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1

IMPROVEMENT & REFUNDING Primary Account XXXXXXX1001

REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2003

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 0

Account Number XXXXXXX1001  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22

Previous Balance 2,582,410.46 Days in this Statement Period 29
1 peposits/Credits 138,474.11  Avg Ledger Balance 2,597,636.66
1 checks/pebits 13,933.93 Avg collected Balance 2,597,636.66

service Charges .00

Interest Paid .00

Ending Balance 2,706,950.64 2022 Interest Paid 173.24

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

ER FOR SCOP 13933 ACHOR INVOIC

Date Description Amount
10/27 TRSF TO CHECKING XX1001 TRANSF 138,474.11
ER SCOP REIMBURSEMENT
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
10/14 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 13,933.93-




k-l e|statement

Capital City Bank OnlLine
CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 2
IMPROVEMENT & REFUNDING Primary Account XXXXXXX1001

REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2003
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX1001 (Continued)

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

10/03 2,582,410.46 10/14 2,568,476.53 10/27 2,706,950.64




**% CHECKING *** 1306 PAN BUSINESS MM
ACCOUNT NUMBER 011101262

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE A3 OF 09/30/22 v.ivivrivinivinivnsnnns 54,228,682
PLUS 1 DEROSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ...... Ty 29,9
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS \vvvvivvrrnerirrrnses 00

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 10/31/22 vivvvvivvinnnvinininsnins 54,258, 7¢

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERICD 11

Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 S 54,258.76

Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 S 54,258.76

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 S 54,258.76

Interest Income

Dormant Account Charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 $ 54,258.76

Difference S -

PROOF OF BANK RECONCILIATION WITH ADG

Sum of the outstanding items per bank S
Outstanding payments per GL ADG )
Variance per ADG Bank Reconciliation )
Outstanding items to be posted by staff S
Difference S

Bank 20 2829 October 2022



P.O. BOX 966
CONWAY, AR 72033
888-372-9788
www.my100bank.com

*

CENTENNIAL
BANK

Member FDIC

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

113235-01A**000481 WLCOUNL

I""I"llli"l"“"""I]l'Il"’l'_'l_"“ultl'""““hl"llh 10/31/22
CITY OF QUINCY FEEAE2829
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST FUND ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST CYCLE-031
QUINCY FL 32351-2328
*** CHECKING *** 1506 PAN BUSINESS MM
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111012829
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 09/30/22 ....ieuuiinnnnnnnnnnnnnn 54,228.82

PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .......civeveuann 29.94

LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ......:uveveesnnannn .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 10/31/22 ... ...t iininnnnnnnnas 54,258.76
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 31

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSACTIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS
10/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 29.94
BALANCE BY DATE

DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
09/30 54,228.82 10/31 54,258.76
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER......000nvusuaaas 71-0009885
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE........uvuueu. 57.40

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 0
Account Number X00000(3401  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 49,877.97 Days 1n this Statement Period 29
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 49,877.97
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 49,877.97
Service Charges 00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 49,877.97 2022 Interest Paid 4.18
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 49,877.97

Deposit in Transit
Outstanding AP Transaction
Outstanding Checks

Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 49,877.97

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 49,877.97
Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 $ 49,877.97

Difference $

PROOF OF BANK RECONCILIATION WITH ADG

Sum of the outstanding items per bank $

Outstanding payments per GL ADG $

Variance per ADG Bank Reconciliation

Outstanding items to be posted by staff $

Difference $ -

Bank 9 Landfill Escrow
September 2022
3401



Skl e statement

l Capital Cily Bank OnLine
say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

—

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1
LANDFILL LONG-TERM CARE ESCROW Primary Account XXXXXXX3401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 0

Account Number XXXXXXxX3401 Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22

Previous Balance 49,877.97 Days in this Statement Period 29
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 49,877.97
Checks/Debits .00 Avg cCollected Balance 49,877.97

Service Charges .00

Interest Paid .00

Ending Balance 49,877.97 2022 Interest Paid 4.18

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance
10/03 49,877.97




SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Everyday Savings for Business

Account Number XX000X3611  Statement Dates 7/01/22 thru 10/02/22
Previous Balance 138,05 Days in this Statement Period %
Deposits/Credits .00  Avg Ledger Balance 132.05
Checks/Debits .00  Avg Collected Balance 132.05

Service Charge 9.00

Interest Paid .00

Ending Balance 129,05
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 ) 129.05
Reconciled Balance,10/31/2022 S 129.05
General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 129.05

Interest income
March 2022 Account analysis charge
Dec 2021 Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 S 129.05

Difference S ‘ -

PROOF OF BANK RECONCILIATION WITH ADG

Sum of the outstanding items per bank S
Outstanding payments per GL ADG S
Variance per ADG Bank Reconciliation S
Outstanding items to be posted by staff S
Difference S

Bank 28 3611 October 2022



Skhale e |statement

! Capital City Bank OnlLine
Zelle lets you skip the ATM. Send money directly to enrolled family and friends
from your ‘online banking or CCBMobile ‘App. Enroll today and find out more at
ccbg.com/zelle. Terms and conditions apply.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 9/30/22 Page 1
Ww 200110 LOAN RESERVE Primary Account XXXXXXX3611
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
Everyday Savings for Business
Account Number XO0OXX3611  statement Dates 7/01/22 thru 10/02/22
Previous Balance 138.05 Dpays in this Statement Period 94
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 132.05
Checks/Debits .00 Avg collected Balance 132.05
Service Charge 9.00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 129.05
CREDITS AND DEBITS
Date Description Amount
7/29 SERVICE CHARGE 3.00-
8/31 SERVICE CHARGE 3.00-
9/30 SERVICE CHARGE 3.00-
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
7/01 138.05 8/31 132.05
7/29 135.05 9/30 129.05




SklF+aldl e statement

Capital City Bank Online ‘|
CITY OF QUINCY Date 9/30/22 Page 2
wW 200110 LOAN RESERVE Primary Account XXXXXXX3611

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

Everyday Savings for Business XXXXXXX3611 (Continued)



SAVINGS ACCOUNT

REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS

Account Number XXX00X3920  Statement Dates 7/01/22 thru 10/02/22
Previous Balance 2,001,446.52  Days in this Statement Period 9%
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 2,001,446.52
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance  2,001,446.52
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned 57.74
Interest Paid 257.74  Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.05%
Ending Balance 2,001,704.26 2022 Interest Paid 753.93
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 S 2,001,704.26

Deposit in Transit - CRCPT

Point and pay in Transit Deposits in Transit
O/S AP Transactions

outstanding checks

Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 S 2,001,704.26

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 ) 2,001,704.26
Interest income

Interest income

Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 S 2,001,704.26

Difference S -

Bank 24 3920 October 2022 - QUARTERLY



% Capltal City

e [statement

| Capital City Bank OnlLine

—_—

Zelle lets you skip the ATM.
from your "online banking or CCBMobile App. Enroll

send money directly to enrolled family and friends

ccbg.com/zelle. Terms and conditions apply.

CITY OF QUINCY

UTILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

pDate 9/30/22 Page
Primary Account

today and find out more at

XXXXXXX3920

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS
Account Number XXXXXXX3920 Statement Dates 7/01/22 thru 10/02/22
Previous Balance 2,001,446.52 Days in this Statement Period 94
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 2,001,446.52
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 2,001,446.52
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned 257.74
Interest Paid 257.74 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
Ending Balance 2,001,704.26 2022 Interest Paid 753.93

Date Description
10/02 INTEREST DEPOSIT

CREDITS AND DEBITS

Amount
257.74

Date Balance Date
7/01 2,001,446.52 10/02

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance
2,001,704.26




Skl e statement

Capital City Bank Online —l
CITY OF QUINCY Date 9/30/22 Page 2
UTILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX3920

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS XXXXXXX3920 (Continued)

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Interest Rate
6/30 0.050000%




CHECKING ACCOUNT

PREMIUM BUSINESS CHECKING Inages 0
Account Number XO000X4801  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 6,776.03 Days n this Statement Period 2
1 Deposits/Credits 122,35 Avg Ledger Balance 6,6%6.23
3 Checks/Debts 253.85  Avg Collected Balance 6,696.23
Service Charges 0
Interest Paid 0
Ending Balance 6,644.43
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 S 6,644.43
Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 S 6,644.43
General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 S 6,644.43

Interest income
Account analysis charge

S 6,644.43

Difference : S

Bank 23 4801 October 2022



SkIral e | statement

| Capital City Bank OnLine

say nello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

—

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1
QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT Primary Account 20000(X4801
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

PREMIUM BUSINESS CHECKING Images 0
Account Number XOXXXXX4801  statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 6,776.03 Days in this Statement Period 29
1 peposits/Credits 122.25 Avg Ledger Balance 6,696.23
3 checks/Debits 253.85 Avg Collected Balance 6,696.23
service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 6,644.43
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
10/17 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 122.25

ISA*00*0000000000*00*000000000
0*ZZ*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR
PAYMENTS*221017%1334*U*00200%0

OTHER DEBITS

Date Description Amount

10/04 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 113.85-
INV4268131




e |statement

Capital Cily Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 2

QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX4801
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

PREMIUM BUSINESS CHECKING XOO0XXX4801  (Continued)
OTHER DEBITS

Date Description Amount
10/24 WAGEWORKS RECEIVABLECCD 100.00-

INV4240778
10/28 WAGEWORKS FSA RECEIVABLECCD 40.00-

INV4360733

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
10/03 6,776.03 10/17 6,784.43 10/28 6,644.43
10/04 6,662.18 10/24 6,684.43




CHECKING ACCOUNT

EVERYDAY CHECKING FOR BUSINESS Images 0
Account Number XXO00X6051  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 16,726,55 Days n this Statement Period 29
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 16,726.55
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 16,726.55
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 16,726.55
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 S 16,726.55

outstanding checks

Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 S 16,726.55

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 S 16,726.55
Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 S 16,726.55

Difference S -

PROOF OF BANK RECONCILIATION WITH ADG

Sum of the outstanding items per bank S
Outstanding payments per GL ADG $
Variance per ADG Bank Reconciliation

Outstanding items to be posted by staff S
Difference $

Bank 27 Hurricane Michael Fee
September 2022
6051



Skl e statement

| Capital City Bank OnLine
Say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at cchg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1
HURRICANE MICHAEL FEE ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6051
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

EVERYDAY CHECKING FOR BUSINESS Images 0
Account Number XXXXXXX6051  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 16,726.55 Days in this Statement Period 29
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 16,726.55
checks/pebits .00 Avg Collected Balance 16,726.55
service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 16,726.55
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance
10/03 16,726.55




CHECKING ACCOUNT

SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Number X000XX6701  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 200,019.13 Days in this Statement Period 29
1 Deposits/Credits 20,813.63 Avg Ledger Balance 207,902.08
1 Checks/Debits 20,832.76  Avg Collected Balance 207,902.08
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 16.52
Interest Paid 16.52 Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.10%
Ending Balance 200,016.52 2022 Interest Paid 128.00
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 ) 200,016.52
Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 S 200,016.52
General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 s 200,016.52
Interest income
Account analysis charge
Transfer
General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 | S 200,016.52

Difference

Bank 16 6701 October 2022



Skl e |statement

[ Capital Cily Bank OnLine
Say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,
dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or learn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1
STATE DEP LOAN REPAYMENT RESERVE Primary Account XOOKXXX6701
404 W JEFFERSON

QUINCY FL 32351- 2328

SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Number XXOKXXX6701  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 200,019.13 Dpays in this Statement Period
1 Deposits/Credits 20,813.63 Avg Ledger Balance 207,902. 08
1 checks/Debits 20,832.76 Avg cCollected Balance 207,902.08
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 16.52
Interest Paid 16.52  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Ending Balance 200,016.52 2022 Interest Paid 128.00
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
10/03 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6701 FUNDS 20,813.63
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE
10/31 INTEREST DEPOSIT 16.52
: OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
10/14 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 DEBT S 20,832.76-
ERVICE TRANSFER




Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY pate 10/31/22 Page 2
STATE DEP LOAN REPAYMENT RESERVE Primary Account XXXXXXX6701
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW XXXXXXX6701 (Continued)
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
10/03 220,832.76 10/14 200,000.00 10/31 200,016.52
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
10/02 0.100000%




CHECKING ACCOUNT

SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Number XXO00X6702  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 393,338.80 Days in this Statement Period 29

1 Deposits/Credits 21,419.77  Avg Ledger Balance 207,761.33

1 Checks/Debits 333,495.54  Avg Collected Balance 207,761.33
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 16,51
Interest Paid 16.51 Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.10%
Ending Balance §1,219.54 2022 Interest Paid 185.9%
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 S 81,279.54
Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 S 81,279.54

General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 S 81,279.54
Interest Income $ .
Account Analysis Charge

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 S 81,279.54
Difference S .

Bank 18 6702 October 2022



Skl=iahbl e |statement

LQQQJTQ! Cily Bank OnLine
Say hello to a better way to fund your education expenses, home improvements,

dream vacations and more with a Home Equity Line of Credit from Capital City Bank.
Apply today or Tearn more at ccbg.com/equity. *Equal Housing Lender

CITY OF QUINCY Date 10/31/22 Page 1
DRINKING WATER LOAN REPAYMENT Primary Account XOOGKXXX6702
RESERVE ACCOUNT

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Number XOXXXXX6702  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 393,338.80 Days in this Statement Period 29
1 Deposits/Credits 21,419.77  Avg Ledger Balance 207,761.33
1 checks/Debits 333,495.54 Avg Collected Balance 207,761.33
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 16.51
Interest Paid 16.51 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Ending Balance 81,279.54 2022 Interest Paid 185.96
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
10/03 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6702 FUNDS 21,419.77
TRANSFER VIA ONLINE
10/31 INTEREST DEPOSIT 16.51
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
10/14 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 DEBT S 333,495.54-
ERVICE TRANSFER




% Capltal City

e statement

L ital City Bank OnLin:

CITY OF QUINCY
DRINKING WATER

LOAN REPAYMENT

RESERVE ACCOUNT

Date 10/31/22 Page 2
Primary Account XXXXXXX6702

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328
SUPERNOW XXXXXXX6702 (Continued)
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
10/03 414,758.57 10/14 81,263.03 10/31 81,279.54
INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
10/02 0.100000%




CHECKING ACCOUNT

SUPERNOW Images 0
Account Number XOO00X6711  Statement Dates 10/03/22 thru 10/31/22
Previous Balance 1,553,045.11 Days in this Statement Period 29
Deposits/Credits .00  Avg Ledger Balance 1,553,045.11
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance  1,553,045.11
Service Charges .00 Interest Earned 955.38
Interest Paid 593.68  Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.45%
Ending Balance 1,553,638.79 2022 Interest Paid 2,119.58
Bank Statement Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 1,553,638.79
Reconciled Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 1,553,638.79
General Ledger Balance, 10/31/2022 $ 1,553,638.79

Interest income

General Ledger Balance 10/31/2022 $ 1,553,638.79

Difference $ "

Bank 25 6711 Octoberber 2022





